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Chapter 3773

As soon as Charlie said this, Louis Rogers didn’t feel anything unusual.

However, because Michaela Joules pays special attention to Charlie, she pricked up her ears without
showing up, and was ready to listen to the conversation between Charlie and the other party to see if
she could hear any useful information.

But at this moment, Charlie glanced at Louis Rogers, and when their eyes met, he held the phone in one
hand, and raised his hand at Louis Rogers with the other.

Louis Rogers didn’t think much about it, and he subconsciously nodded and said hello.

At this time, Charlie had already walked in the direction of Louis Rogers.

At the same time, he took a cigarette out of his pocket with his right hand, and put it in his mouth as a
gesture.

Smoking a cigarette while answering the phone is commonplace for many people, so Louis Rogers was
not surprised at all.

However, what he didn’t know was that Charlie don’t smoke at all, and the pack of cigarettes in his
pocket was also what Charlie asked Don Albert’s men to bring before they came.

At this time, Wesley on the phone opened his mouth and said, “Mr. Wade, the intelligence network has
feedback. The ‘Miss Lavigne’ you are looking for, her real name is Michaela Joules.”



Every word that Wesley said clearly fell into the ears of six-star warrior Louis Rogers.

When he heard the words Michaela Joules, his pupils suddenly shrank!

Immediately afterwards, he looked at Charlie with full hostility and murderous intent!

But even at this moment, he didn’t realize how dangerous Charlie would be to him.

He just didn’t expect that Charlie would have connections to find out the true identity of Michaela
Joules!

This also means that both him and the young lady have been exposed, and the young lady in the room
may be in danger at any time!

Thinking of this, he stared at Charlie and asked, “Who on earth are you?!”

Charlie smiled and said, “l haven’t asked you yet. You even questioned me? | didn’t change my name or
surname. Unlike the Miss Joules sitting inside, deliberately put on a waistcoat.”

Louis Rogers said at this time, “The young lady has no malice towards you! There is a reason for using
another identity!”

Charlie nodded and smiled, “I didn’t say that she had any bad intentions towards me. What are you
doing so nervously?”

With that said, Charlie said to Wesley on the phone, “Wesley, | have something to do, hang up first.”



Wesley hurriedly said, “Mr. Wade, there is a six-star warrior named Louis Rogers beside Michaela
Joules!”

Charlie smiled and said, “l know, he is right in front of me.”

Wesley on the other end of the phone was taken aback for a moment, then smiled and said, “Sorry, Mr.
Wade, I’'m worrying too much!”

After that, he immediately said, “Mr. Wade, since you have something to do, then | won’t bother you!”

The conversation between the two of them was naturally heard by Louis Rogers. He couldn’t hide the
nervousness and asked Charlie, “You find out the identity of the young lady, and also find out that | am a
six-star warrior. Who are you?”

Charlie smiled and said, “You are really long-winded, | said, my name is Charlie Wade!”

Chapter 3774

Louis Rogers frowned and said to Charlie, “I don’t care who you are. | want to take the lady out of here
now. As for the problem of the lady’s hiding identity, she will naturally explain to you in person later.
Please get out of here!”

Charlie smiled and said, “What if | don’t?”

Louis Rogers clenched his fists, his joints crackled, and said coldly, “There are no martial arts masters
around here. The few in the kitchen are just like you. They are all ordinary people. You can’t stop me.
The reason why | asked you to move away is because | don’t want to hurt you.”

“I don’t know how to praise?” Charlie chuckled, and said playfully, “No one has told me these words for



a long time. Suddenly, | miss it a bit!”

Louis Rogers gritted his teeth and said, “Do you think I'm joking with you?! Since you have such a
powerful intelligence network, don’t you know what the strength of the six-star warrior is?”

Charlie nodded and smiled, “I know the strength of the six-star martial artist. To tell you the truth, |
stoned two six-star fighters to death the other day.”

When he said this, Charlie didn’t forget to stretch out his right hand, making gestures like a scissors hand.

When Louis Rogers heard this, his whole person was completely irritated!

He didn’t believe that Charlie could kill two six-star warriors with his own hands, and he also stoned
them to death. This is simply a horror of the world!

So, he stared at Charlie and said coldly, “Mr. Wade, | don’t want to hurt you, but you have irritated me
with words several times. If that’s the case, don’t blame me for being impolite! | will let you know the
fist of a six-star warrior!”

Having said that, he almost unthinkingly gathered his true energy into his fists and legs, and then rushed
to Charlie directly!

However, Louis Rogers didn’t really want Charlie’s life, he just wanted to teach Charlie a lesson, let him
see the strength of the six-star warrior!

Louis Rogers’s body rushed towards Charlie like a fast truck. In his opinion, even if he didn’t throw a fist,
just hit Charlie with his body, it was enough to kill Charlie.

But what he didn’t expect in his dreams was that Charlie didn’t mean to dodge halfway. He just



stretched out an arm lazily and said indifferently, “Six-star warrior, with me, it’s no different from a dead
dog!”

Feeling humiliated, Louis Rogers gritted his teeth and shouted, “You’re looking for death!”

Having said that, his body burst out with stronger strength and rushed straight to Charlie!

However, at the moment he was about to rush towards Charlie, he suddenly felt that his all strength is
being sucked away in an instant, and his whole person fell into the desert like a grain of sand, without
making any waves at all!

When he saw clearly, he was shocked to discover that Charlie’s right hand was blocking him at this time!

This made him struck by lightning!

Because he couldn’t believe it, Charlie just stretched out one hand and completely blocked his whole
body, and even removed all his strength!

All the strength he had brewed just now seemed to sink into the sea at this moment, and the huge
impact was instantly removed without a trace!

At this moment, Louis Rogers’s worldview was completely subverted!

It was also at this moment that he finally realized that the gap between himself and Charlie was simply
the difference between the clouds and the mud!

He looked at Charlie in horror, and asked with difficulty, “You...how do you...how can you have such a
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powerful strength...Who on earth are you?



Charlie raised his eyebrows and smiled, “You have asked this question three times.”

Louis Rogers subconsciously asked, “You...what is your cultivation base?! | have never seen someone
who can surpass a six-star martial artist before he is thirty years old...”

Charlie asked him curiously, “Then have you heard of Wesley?”

“Wesley?” Louis Rogers blurted out, “I've heard that he is the Lord of the Dragon Hall, and he is an Eight-
Star Warrior!”

Charlie smiled and asked, “Then do you know how old he is?”

Louis Rogers shook his head, “This person is very mysterious, no one knows his specific information...”

Speaking of this, he suddenly came back to his senses and asked in horror, “You... the person you just
called is Wesley?”

Charlie nodded and smiled, “Yes, it’s him, but he is less than 30 years old this year.”

After speaking, Charlie said again, “Also, | am not also thirty years old, so it seems that you have a little
bit of knowledge!”

Louis Rogers was taken aback, and finally realized what it means to be someone outside, and there is
heaven outside the sky.

He always thought that Wesley would be at least 40 or 50 years old to have the strength of an eight-star
warrior and to run such a huge organization as Dragon Hall, but he didn’t expect that he would be less



than 30 years old.

Moreover, what he didn’t expect was that Wesley, as the lord of the Dragon Hall, would even claim to
be a subordinate in front of Charlie!

Could it be that Charlie in front of him is the real master of Dragon Hall?

Chapter 3775

Just when Louis Rogers’ views were subverted and his heart was greatly shocked, a commercial vehicle
drove to the door of the farmhouse.

As soon as the car stopped steadily, the electric door in the back row opened directly. Then, Don Albert
got out of the car and waited quietly at the door.

Louis Rogers looked back and found that his heart was extremely nervous. He thought that Charlie will
tie up Michaela Joules in such a posture.

So, he subconsciously wanted to report aloud to Michaela Joules in the box.

But he didn’t expect that his voice was completely stuck in his throat and couldn’t make it.

He stared at Charlie in horror, wondering what method he used to make himself silent.

But Charlie chuckled and patted his shoulder at this moment, and a little spiritual energy entered in an
instant, and the consciousness of Louis Rogers was also firmly sealed in the body like calum’s
consciousness.

Afterwards, Charlie looked into his eyes and said, “You don’t need to be afraid. | won’t take your life for



the time being, but you need to work hard to change a place to rest. In addition, the conditions over
there are not very good, and you still need to overcome it.”

After that, he pointed to Don Albert’s commercial vehicle and said to Louis Rogers, “Hey, go up by
yourself.”

Louis Rogers was surprised that he was completely unable to control his body now, and the whole
person was even more terrified. He had no idea how Charlie did it!

When he discovered that his body turned around completely uncontrollably and walked towards the
commercial car, he suddenly fell into extreme despair.

Because he had realized that he had completely lost control of his body, and his body was actually
controlled by Charlie’s command.

Therefore, he could only watch as he got into that commercial car.

When Don Albert saw Louis Rogers, his eyes widened in surprise, and then ran all the way to Charlie,
and said in a low voice, “Master Wade, | have seen this person!”

Charlie asked curiously, “Where did you meet him?”

Don Albert said hurriedly, “A few days ago, there was such a group of people who directly booked the
golden box in my Heaven Spring Mansion for a month, and gave more than ten million meals a day. They
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came to eat two meals a day

Charlie was slightly taken aback, and couldn’t help frowning, with a playful expression on his face and
said, “It seems that they have been watching me for a long time. This woman does have something...”



After that, he immediately said to Don Albert, “You quickly bring the person back, and remember not to
be monitored and photographed in his face.”

Don Albert nodded and said, “Master Wade, don’t worry, the cameras around here have been
destroyed by someone | arranged. After a while, | will let the car go out of the city and walk to the next
road 20 kilometers away. There is another car waiting there, and there is no camera in the wilderness. |
will take the person to change the car and go straight back on the high speed. | will not go through the
104 national highway. As for this car, it will go south, following National Highway 104 all the way to
Southaven.”

Chapter 3776

Speaking of this, Don Albert said confidently, “In this way, even if someone else checks all the cars
passing by National Highway 104 today, it is impossible to find another car on the front.”

Charlie nodded in satisfaction and smiled, “Yes, Don Albert, you are getting more and more detailed.”

Don Albert laughed and said, “Hey Master Wade, I’'m actually not good at this kind of thing, but Mr.
Cameron taught me a lot before. He is an expert at playing this!”

Charlie nodded, Isaac Cameron was naturally much better than Don Albert in his brain, but Don Albert
had more contact with him, and his ears and eyes had indeed made great progress.

Immediately, he opened his mouth and said, “Okay, now that you have arranged everything, go quickly.”

Don Albert waved to Charlie and said respectfully, “Master Wade, then I’'m leaving.”

Charlie nodded, “Go.”

Don Albert hurriedly got into the car and instructed his men to drive away quickly.



Seeing that Louis Rogers was taken away, Charlie turned around and returned to the box without delay.

At this time, Michaela Joules in the box was completely unaware of what was happening outside.

After all, this place is located next to the national highway, and the traffic is whizzing by, and the
movement is extremely high. From time to time, an overloaded truck passes by, and even the entire
ground vibrates.

Therefore, Michaela Joules could not hear the movements outside.

After Charlie came back, he smiled and said to Michaela Joules, “I’'m sorry, Miss Lavigne, something
happened just now, which made you wait a long time.”

Michaela Joules hurriedly said, “Mr. Wade don’t need to be so polite, are you finished?”

Charlie nodded, and said casually, “After the call is over, the client just consults a little bit of Feng shui,
and it will probably be almost enough to explain it to him.”

Charlie’s acting was too sincere, so Michaela Joules didn’t have the slightest doubt.

So Michaela Joules smiled and said, “By the way, Mr. Wade, | don’t know if your wife told you that the
villa | bought in The Croft Villa has been fully entrusted to her to design and decorate.”

Charlie nodded and said, “My wife told me about this. She herself is very happy because she has never
encountered such a good opportunity.”

After speaking, Charlie said politely, “Thank you Miss Lavigne for putting such a big project in her



hands.”

Michaela Joules said hurriedly, “Mr. Wade helped me see Feng Shui, but didn’t take any cents. I'm also
reciprocating for a peach, so don’t be polite with me.”

Charlie smiled slightly and said sincerely, “Since Miss Lavigne is so interesting, then there will be any
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place in Aurous Hill where | will help in the future, please don’t be polite to me, Miss Lavigne

Hearing Charlie’s words, Michaela Joules’ big eyes couldn’t help shining with excitement.

She approached Charlie deliberately, just because she wanted to accumulate some personal friendships
and favors with him.

Only in this way, can one day be possible for her to beg him to sell her a rejuvenation pill.

And what Charlie said just now gave her great confidence.

She believes that as long as she keeps on working hard and continues to get closer to Charlie before the
auction begins, the rejuvenation pill will really be sure!

As for the excitement, she couldn’t help holding up the water glass and said to Charlie, “Mr. Wade, | will
use tea instead of wine to toast you!”

Charlie nodded and smiled, and also touched her slightly with the water glass, and said politely, “Come
on, Miss Lavigne, eat more meat!”

After that, he used his own chopsticks to hand her a few pieces.



Seeing that the chopsticks had been used by Charlie, Michaela Joules was taken aback for a moment,
her heartbeat accelerated a bit, and blushed and said, “Thank you, Mr. Wade!”

Charlie said with a smile, “You’re welcome, you must eat well!”

Twenty minutes later, Michaela Joules finally put down her chopsticks, and while gently wiping her lips
with a tissue, she said softly, “Mr. Wade, I’'m full... This may be because | have eaten the most satisfying
meal...”

Charlie smiled and said, “It’s best if you like to eat. I'll take you to other local specialties if | have the
opportunity in the future.”

Michaela Joules followed his words and said, “That’s great! | haven’t been to Aurous Hill before, and |
don’t know anything about the local specialties here. If | have you Mr. Wade, | will definitely avoid a lot
of detours!”

Charlie nodded and smiled, “Then two days from now, | will take you to the most famous Huaiyang
cuisine in the Yangtze River valley!”

After speaking, Charlie deliberately said casually, “It just so happens that | have a friend who runs a
restaurant, and his main specialty is Huaiyang cuisine. It is quite famous in Aurous Hill. It is called
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Heaven Spring Mansion. When | get home, | will talk to him and let him prepare a table for us
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Chapter 3777-3780

Chapter 3777

Michaela Joules felt big when she heard the words Heaven Spring Mansion.



She thought to herself, “The food in Heaven Spring Mansion is good this day, but no matter how good it
is, | can’t stand to eat there every day...”

“Moreover, | am already a regular visitor in Heaven Spring Mansion these days. If Charlie knows about it,
| think there will definitely be harms and no benefits.”

Thinking of this, she smiled and said to Charlie, “Mr. Wade, | have been to Heaven Spring Mansion. The
food is indeed very good, but eating there is still a bit too wasteful. | wonder if you have more choice?
Farm food like today’s, | think it’s very good...”

Charlie asked in surprise, “Have you been to Heaven Spring Mansion? Oh, If | knew, | would say hello
and ask the boss over there to free you from the order.”

After speaking, Charlie said again, “In this way, I'll call the boss of Heaven Spring Mansion in a while, and
whenever you go, Miss Lavigne, let him give you a waiver!”

Michaela Joules hurriedly said, “How embarrassed then! People open the door to do business, how can
they be free of bills, Mr. Wade, don’t be so polite...”

Charlie was not polite at first, he just treated Michaela Joules as a little mouse, and now teased her to
play, waiting to see her look at a loss for a while.

So Charlie smiled and said, “If this is the case, then | will look for a restaurant with more local specialties,
and then | will take Miss Lavigne to have a tasting.”

Michaela Joules nodded repeatedly, smiled, and said, “l am not familiar with the place where | was born
in Aurous Hill, and only Mr. Wade have taken care of me during this time!”

Charlie smiled and said, “It’s easy to talk, I'll arrange it!”



With that, Charlie looked at the time and smiled slightly, “Miss Lavigne, it’s late, or should we go home
now?”

“Okay!” Michaela Joules nodded and smiled, “Thank you Mr. Wade for the hospitality today!”

“You are polite!” Charlie stood up with a smile. Seeing Michaela Joules also got up and took the handbag,
he walked to the door first, opened the box door, and said with a smile, “Come on, Miss Lavigne,
please.”

Michaela Joules bowed slightly and nodded in thanks, and then stepped out of the box.

At this time, the sky outside the door was completely dark, and although a wall lamp was on in the yard,
the light was still very dim.

As soon as Michaela Joules went out, she subconsciously looked for Louis Rogers’ figure, but
unexpectedly, Louis Rogers did not stand beside the car as usual.

She couldn’t help being a little surprised, and she thought to herself, “Where is Mr. Rogers? He used to
wait by the car every time. Why is he missing today? Is he resting in the car?”

Thinking of this, she immediately stepped towards the Cadillac.

But when she got to the window of the car, she leaned over and found that the car was empty and there
was no sign of Louis Rogers.

So she hurriedly looked around again. In the entire farmyard, she didn’t see Louis Rogers.



This made her feel a little flustered.

Chapter 3778

She then anxiously took out her mobile phone and tried to call Louis Rogers, but the call was prompted
that it could not be connected.

This made her panicked in an instant, while continuing to try to make a call, she kept circling around the
place anxiously.

Charlie pretended to be surprised and asked, “Miss Lavigne, what’s the matter?”

Michaela Joules blurted out subconsciously, “My...my driver is gone...”

“Gone?” Charlie said in surprise, “How can a big living person say no and disappear? When | came out to
answer the phone just now, | said hello to him...”

After speaking, he hurriedly said again, “Could he went to the toilet?”

Michaela Joules said in a flustered expression, “But | can’t get through his mobile phone. His mobile
phone has never been blocked, and his style of work is cautious, and he will never just disappeared,
s0...50 | suspect that he might be in trouble...”

Charlie said casually, “What if his is phone accidentally falls into the pit while going to the bathroom?”

Michaela Joules was taken aback for a moment, then immediately shook her head and said, “It’s
impossible...with his skill, he will never make such a low-level mistake...”

In Michaela Joules’ view, for a six-star warrior, the reaction ability and body speed are too much



stronger than that of ordinary people, and it is completely impossible for a mobile phone to accidentally
fall into a pit.

Seeing her nervousness, Charlie stepped forward and said with a solemn consolation, “I think your driver
is very stable and meticulous in his standing. At first glance, he is practicing martial arts. This kind of
person should have no problem. Besides, the law and order in Aurous Hill has always been very good.

He is a big man, and there is no possibility of accidents. Don’t worry!”

Michaela Joules’ anxiety did not get any relief because of Charlie’s comfort.

Because she knew very well in her heart that Louis Rogers was an outstanding six-star warrior.

It stands to reason that the entire China could not find an existence whose strength could surpass him.

Therefore, it is almost impossible for him to have any accidents.

But now, it happened that this person who was unlikely to have any accidents disappeared inexplicably.
At this moment, she had a strong sense of crisis, making her feel as if she was being incomparably
powerful, but completely invisible and intangible. The whirlpool is firmly wrapped.

Charlie was still addicted to acting at this time. He ran to the kitchen door and knocked on the door.
After the door opened, he immediately asked the chef inside, “Who has seen the man standing in the
yard just now?”

The chef shook his head and said, “Master Wade, | haven’t been out...”

Charlie asked again, “Then when we came, how about the little brother who greeted us at the door?”

The chef hurriedly said, “He has already left. It didn’t take long for you and the distinguished guest to



come back. He went back first, because today Don Albert told us not to receive other guests, but only
serve you at the table, so he went first.”

“Strange...” Charlie muttered, “A big living person stood there. When did he leave and where he went,
no one knows?”

The chef shook his head vigorously, and blurted out, “We really don’t know...”

Charlie asked again, “Do you have surveillance here?”

The chef shook his head again and chuckled twice. Then he said, “There is no monitoring, Master
Wade... You know, our boss is under Don Albert’s hands. We usually entertain people from the Tao. In
order to avoid trouble, no monitoring is installed...”

Charlie sighed helplessly, and said, “I'll think of other ways.”

After finishing speaking, he turned around and said to the nervous Michaela Joules, “Miss Lavigne, or |
will accompany you to wait for a while, if we still can’t contact him, we will call the police.”

Although Michaela Joules was uneasy, she couldn’t think of any solution at this time, so she said to
Charlie, “Thank you, Mr. Wade. | will send a message to others first...”

Having said that, she quickly sent Shan Elliott a chat message with her mobile phone, asking her to
immediately notify the other entourages of Louis Rogers’ disappearance.

At the same time, they must find a way to check the monitoring around the farmhouse to see if they can
find a clue before calling the police.

Shan Elliott, who was measuring the room with Claire, was in a cold sweat when she heard that Louis



Rogers was missing, so she quickly coordinated and ordered others to search for clues.

The disappearance of Louis Rogers meant a complete loss of security for them.

It’s like a group of rookies who don’t know how to rob the tomb and follow the ghost blowing the lamp
to the tomb, and only when they enter the tomb passage, their leader was kidnapped.

And they know very well that if there is an existence in Aurous Hill that can make Louis Rogers disappear,
then if the other party wants Michaela Joules and their entourage to also disappear, it will be easy!

Chapter 3779

With the passage of time, Michaela Joules became more nervous and flustered.

After not seeing Louis Rogers for a long time and still couldn’t get through the phone, she was so
worried that she quickly sent a message to her grandfather Ferdie Joules and reported the unexpected
situation to him.

At present, the trickiness of things has exceeded Michaela Joules’ ability and the strength of others
around her. She can only ask her grandfather for advice and help.

At this time, Ferdie Joules was half lying in bed, and the servants around him were serving him, eating a
nutritious breakfast spoonful by spoon.

Recently, his health has deteriorated.

After getting up every day, he don’t even have the strength to go out for a walk, and even sit still, which
consumes physical strength.



Therefore, he can only stay in bed most of the time.

His health team just completed a comprehensive physical condition assessment for him two days ago.

Experts believe that his life has entered the end of natural aging, and the remaining time can no longer
be calculated on an annual basis.

Therefore, Ferdie Joules only expects two things in his heart at present.

One thing is that there is good news from her granddaughter Michaela Joules.

The other thing is that he can successfully buy Rejuvenating Pill at the auction at the end of the month!

Now he suddenly received a message from Michaela Joules, and he couldn’t help but be a little excited.

He quickly picked up his mobile phone with his trembling hand and turned on the text message with his
own hands.

However, when he saw the content, he suddenly felt like a lightning strike, and his mobile phone
couldn’t control it. He slipped directly from his hand!

“Louis Rogers actually disappeared... This...how is this possible...”

Ferdie Joules was suddenly shocked, so he immediately said to the servant beside him, “Quick! Go and
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invite Master Yeager

Soon, a middle-aged man in black Tang suits and black cloth shoes stepped into the room.



The middle-aged man looked at about Mo in his forties. He walked not fast, but he seemed to have a
gust of wind.

This person is Flint Yeager, a personal bodyguard beside Ferdie Joules for many years.

Flint Yeager’s actual age this year is already sixty-six.

Twenty-six years ago, he was ordered by his teacher to enter the WTO to protect Ferdie Joules. Because
of his courage and resourcefulness, he helped Ferdie Joules a lot and was respected by Ferdie Joules.

Twenty-six years ago, Flint Yeager had broken through the Six-Star Warrior. In the past twenty-six years,
because he has spent more energy on protecting and assisting Ferdie Joules, the speed of cultivation
and improvement has slowed down a lot. Up to now, he has only broken through to the Seven-Star
Warrior.

Louis Rogers is his fellow apprentice.

According to the requirements of the division, Flint Yeager was originally scheduled to serve the Joules
family for thirty years, and will return to the division to practice behind closed doors four years.

Therefore, the division sent Louis Rogers a few years ago to take over his shift.

Louis Rogers used to protect Ferdie Joules’ eldest son most of the time, that is, Michaela Joules’ uncle.
This time, Michaela Joules was ordered to go to China to find clues of Rejuvenating Pill so Ferdie Joules
specially asked Louis Rogers to protect Michaela Joules all the way.

Unexpectedly, Louis Rogers disappeared in just a few days after he arrived in Aurous Hill!



Chapter 3780

However, at this time, Flint Yeager did not know what had happened to Louis Rogers. He went to Ferdie
Joules’ bedside, bowed slightly, and then asked, “Mr. Joules asked me here so early. What's the
matter?”

Ferdie Joules said quickly, “Master Yeager, Michaela just sent a message that Louis is missing! Michaela
suspected that something had happened to him!”

“What?” Flint Yeager was stunned in an instant and blurted out, “This is impossible! Louis is a six-star
martial artist with strong strength and no opponent in the field of Chinese martial arts. How can he
encounter an accident in China!”

Ferdie Joules said, “Michaela said so much that she just made an appointment with someone to have
dinner. After a meal, Louis disappeared when she came out, and the phone had also shown that it was
not covered by the service. What else could it be if it was not an accident?”

Flint Yeager was slightly stunned, immediately frowned and whispered, “With the personality of Louis,
first, he will not leave without reason, and secondly, he will not lose contact without reason. The two
situations happen at the same time. I’'m afraid he really encounters an accident... This matter seems
really very difficult...”

Ferdie Joules blurted, “Master Yeager, have you ever heard that China has a master with more strength
than Louis?”

“l haven’t heard of it.” Flint Yeager said, “As far as | know, China doesn’t even have a five-star warrior.
What'’s more, as Miss Joules said, she is in the box separated by a wall, but she has never heard any
fighting, which proves that if this matter is really behind the scenes, the strength of the behind-the-
scenes mafia is far more than that of Louis. It’s not simple!”

With that, he said solemnly, “l can’t even do it even if | want to kill or kidnap Louis quietly! Because even
if Louis’ strength is not as good as mine, he can fight with me for at least dozens of rounds, and if we go
all out to fight, the movement is so big that I’'m afraid we can hear it a few kilometers away.



Flint Yeager’s analysis shocked Ferdie Joules. He asked, “Master Yeager, in your opinion, if someone can
quietly kill or kidnap Louis, what level of strength will this person be?”

“What level...” Flint Yeager’s eyelids trembled slightly and said seriously, “I’'m afraid it’s difficult to do it
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in the Ming Dynasty, so the strength of the other party is at least unknown

“Unknown...” Ferdie Joules muttered, “Master Yeager said that this kind of master has not haunted the
world for at least ten years...”

“Yes...” Flint Yeager nodded and said in a low voice, “more than ten years ago, my teacher mentioned in
a letter that the this kind of masters had disappeared, and there is no news so far.”

Ferdie Joules quickly asked, “Will the disappearance of Louis have anything to do with this masters?”

Flint Yeager’s face was solemn and he said, “It’s not that there is no possibility... It’s just that | can’t
figure it out. Even if Aurous Hill really has this kind of master, how can he start with Louis? Louis went to
Aurous Hill for only a few days. Did he offend anyone?”

With that, he hurriedly said to Ferdie Joules, “Mr. Joules, please ask Miss Joules if she has offended
anyone in Aurous Hill these days. | believe that even if there is a master, he will not attack a descendant
for no reason unless there is any misunderstanding!”

Ferdie Joules nodded and said quickly, “I'll ask Michaela now!”

At the same time.



In the farmyard by the roadside of Aurous Hill 104, Michaela Joules still didn’t wait for the news of Louis
Rogers.

She still couldn’t get through Louis Rogers, and Shan Elliott was taking hackers trying to crack the
surrounding surveillance videos, so there was no valuable clues.

Seeing that Michaela Joules seemed a little hesitant, Charlie tentatively asked her, “Miss Lavigne, do you
want me to accompany you to call the police?”

Michaela Joules shook her head and said, “Mr. Rogers has only been missing for less than half an hour,
and he is an adult with full mobility. | guess the police will not devote a lot of energy to an adult who has
only been missing for half an hour.”

Charlie nodded slightly and sighed, “It makes sense. If you tell the police that an old man has
disappeared for half an hour, I’'m afraid he will be regarded as a brain-damaged person who makes fun
of the police officer...”

Michaela Joules sighed and was about to talk when her mobile phone suddenly received a text message
from her grandfather.

As soon as she clicked on the text message, she heard Charlie say most of the text message, “Miss
Lavigne, have you offended someone?”

The text message sent by grandpa said, “Michaela, have you offended someone in Aurous Hill?”
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Michaela Joules was completely confused at this time.

She thought she had never offended anyone from Aurous Hill to the present, and she had never exposed
her identity to the outside world.

What’s more, if Louis Rogers is really killed or kidnapped by someone, and the opponent’s strength is
beyond imagination, it is impossible for her to provoke such a bigwig.

At a certain moment, she raised her head to look at Charlie, and suddenly thought to herself, “Is it
possible that Charlie Wade did all of this?!”

However, when she saw Charlie’s sincere face, she couldn’t help but think to herself, “How could it be?
Let’s not say that Charlie Wade is indeed a very good person, and he is not in my motivation for
starting...”

“What’s more, he is so young, how can his strength be better than Mr. Rogers?”

“Furthermore, he ate with me the whole time, but he only went out to answer the phone. If he could
solve Mr. Rogers by answering the phone, and he hadn’t made any movement, wouldn’t his strength be
against the sky?”

After much deliberation, Michaela Joules took the initiative to completely eliminate Charlie’s suspicion.

So she said to Charlie, “Mr. Wade, | have just arrived here, and | have been doing my duty. | really don’t
know who | have offended...”

Charlie nodded and said seriously, “I guess so, how can a well-knowing beauty like Miss Lavigne possibly
offend people.”



Charlie said again, “By the way, Miss Lavigne, could it be that the driver, who offended someone?
Maybe he has an enemy in Aurous Hill. Maybe he happened to be hit by the enemy when he came to
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Aurous Hill this time

Michaela Joules shook his head and said, “Mr. Rogers has served our family for some years, and as far as
| know, he has not returned to China for at least 20 years. It is unlikely that there will be enemies in
Aurous Hill.”

Charlie smacked his lips, frowned and said, “That’s really weird...”

After all, Charlie said hurriedly, “Miss Lavigne, | think this place seems a bit dangerous, or let’s go back
first!”

“It doesn’t matter if you don’t want to call the police now. Go back to the hotel and think about other
ways to find a clue. If there is still no result tomorrow, | will accompany you to the police!”

Michaela Joules also felt that it was not safe to continue to stay here, so he looked at Charlie and said
pleadingly, “Mr. Wade, | don’t have a car key and can’t drive the car. Can you please take me back to the
hotel?”
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Charlie readily agreed without thinking, “Of course it’s okay! Get in the car

With that said, Charlie immediately opened the door of the BMW 530 co-driver and said to Michaela
Joules, “Miss Lavigne, please!”

Michaela Joules said gratefully, “Thank you, Mr. Wade!”

As she said, she leaned over and got into the car.



Charlie also hurriedly returned to the driving position, started the car, quickly left the farmyard, and
drove quickly towards the city.

Chapter 3782

At this moment, the commercial vehicle carrying Don Albert and Louis Rogers had already stopped in a
wilderness on the outskirts of Aurous Hill City, where there were no people or surveillance cameras, so
it was most suitable to do something secretly.

The commercial vehicle pulled over and parked firmly, and an unremarkable black Honda Accord
immediately drove out of the woods next to it.

This car is very common in Aurous Hill and has a large quantity of it.

Seeing the Accord coming, Don Albert immediately opened the door and personally dragged Louis
Rogers out of the commercial vehicle, and then ordered someone to open the trunk of the Accord and
directly stuffed Louis Rogers into it.

After that, Don Albert got into the back seat, lowered the window, and said to the driver of the
commercial vehicle, “You guys will go to Southaven, find a nightclub to play, and then find a high-end
bathing center to take a bath and rest.”

The driver smiled and asked, “Don Albert, are we going to have meat or vegetables?”

Don Albert grinned and cursed, “Damn! | don’t care about whether you will have meat or vegetables.
You can have whatever you like. If you have any special hobbies, | don’t care if you have a few men to
wash together with you.”

As he said, he took out his wallet from his pocket. There was not much cash in the bulging wallet, but all
kinds of bank cards.



What’s interesting is that every bank card has a string of numbers on sticky notes, some are 10, and
there are 20, 30, or even 50, 100.

Don Albert directly pulled out a bank card with the number 30 pushed from it, threw it into the cab of
the commercial vehicle through the window, and said, “There are half a million in this card, and the
code is 5-0-0-0-0- 0, you guys will spend it, and the rest will be averaged.”

Don Albert carries at least several million bank cards all year round. The person who issued these cards
is not himself, but the password of each card corresponds to the amount of the card. The password for
the 300,000 card is 3 and five zeros, as well as for the five hundred thousand card, the password is 5 and
five zeros.

The reason why he always bring such cards is to make it more convenient to give money. Just throw a
card in the past and solve it. It is more convenient than cash and safer than transfer.

His men got the card and said excitedly, “Thank you, Don Albert!”

Don Albert said, “By the way, don’t rush back tomorrow, rest steadily until you wake up naturally, then
find a shopping mall to go shopping, and drive back at night.”
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The little brother said quickly, “Don Albert, don’t worry, | will follow your instructions

Don Albert nodded, and said to the driver of the Accord, “Go straight to the highway and return to the
dog farm.”

The driver said quickly, “Good Don Albert.”

After a kick of the accelerator, the car jumped out immediately.



Since the traffic in the evening was much smoother, Charlie took Michaela Joules to the Shangri-La Hotel
in just over twenty minutes.

The car stopped in the hotel lobby, and the service porter was about to step up and open the door.
Seeing Charlie sitting inside, he immediately said respectfully, “Hello Master Wade!”

Charlie nodded and said to the service porter, “Tell Mr. Cameron to send people to ensure Miss
Lavigne’s safety.”

The service porter quickly agreed and said, “Don’t worry, | will give feedback to Mr. Cameron right
away!”

Charlie was satisfied, and said to Michaela Joules on the co-pilot, “Miss Lavigne, do you want me to send
you in?”

Michaela Joules hurriedly said, “Don’t bother Mr. Wade, I'll just go up by myself...”

Charlie nodded, and comforted, “You don’t have to worry too much about what happened just now. |
believe that in broad daylight and in a bright world, your driver can’t just say he loses it. Maybe he will
be back tomorrow.”

Michaela Joules felt that Charlie didn’t know the seriousness of the matter at all, so he had such a
beautiful fantasy.

In Michaela Joules’ opinion, the possibility of Louis Rogers coming back by himself is almost zero!



However, she said to Charlie very gratefully, “Thank you, Mr. Wade, then | will lend you good words!”

Charlie nodded and said, “Miss Lavigne, don’t be polite to me. You are not familiar with the land. If you
have anything difficult to do, you must tell me. Although | am not a big snake in Aurous Hill, at any rate, |
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have some connection, and it should be able to help you

Charlie’s attitude gave Michaela Joules great comfort, and greatly eased her flustered heart and
nervousness.

She looked at Charlie and said sincerely, “Mr. Wade, thank you for being here! Thank you so much!”

Charlie waved his hand and said with his face, “Miss Lavigne, everyone is a friend. It would be too far-
fetched to always say thank you!”

Chapter 3783

Michaela Joules was limped by Charlie’s attitude.

At this moment, she only felt that Charlie was simply a spring breeze in the world, and he was also very
enthusiastic and sincere to herself.

Seeing Charlie’s sincere eyes, Michaela Joules even started to feel guilty for deceiving Charlie all the
time.

At a certain moment, there was an urge in her heart to confess everything to Charlie.

But when he thought that her Grandpa was still waiting for the Rejuvenation Pill to renew his life, she
could only suppress this impulse abruptly.



She thought to herself, “If Grandpa can get a rejuvenation pill at the auction, then | will confess to Mr.
Wade and beg for forgiveness...”

At this moment, Charlie saw Michaela Joules staring at him in a daze, and asked, “Miss Lavigne, what’s
the matter with you?”

Michaela Joules came back to her senses, and quickly concealed, “Oh, nothing...Mr. Wade, then | will go
up first...”

“Okay!” Charlie nodded, and said again, “Remember, you must call me if you encounter problems!”

“Okay!” Michaela Joules thanked again, and got out of the car reluctantly.

After waving goodbye to Charlie, and seeing Charlie drive away, Michaela Joules hurried back to her
presidential suite.

On the way to the presidential suite, she had already called Shan Elliott and others to have a meeting in
her room.

When she returned to the room, except for Louis Rogers, all her entourage were sitting in the small
conference room of the presidential suite.

Everyone’s expression is full of lingering tension and solemnity.

As soon as Michaela Joules came in, everyone hurriedly stood up, looked at her respectfully one by one,
and respectfully shouted, “Hello, Miss Joules.”

Michaela Joules nodded, and then asked straight to the point, “Have you check the things that need to
be checked? Are there any clues?”



Shan Elliott hurriedly said, “Miss, | asked the hacker to retrieve the road monitoring system in Aurous
Hill, but unfortunately, there was a problem with the monitoring power supply system in your location
today. Their staff is recovering overnight, so they did not get valuable surveillance videos.”

Michaela Joules blurted out, “How could it be such a coincidence? The surveillance in that area is
broken?”

Shan Elliott said helplessly, “We can’t tell whether this is a coincidence or someone deliberately did it.”

Michaela Joules said with a black face: “It must be man-made! Otherwise it can’t be such a
coincidence!”

Shan Elliott said, “Miss, it is difficult for us to find any direct clues now, and since the opponent’s
strength is higher than that of Mr. Rogers, we will definitely can’t find him easily...”

After speaking, Shan Elliott said again, “Miss, what | am most worried about now is your personal safety.
Mr. Rogers is missing. Your safety is no longer guaranteed. Or you should go back to the United States
first. We will stay here and continue our investigation.”

“No!” Michaela Joules blurted out, “If | go back now, Aurous Hill will be completely in vain this time! Not
only is it in vain, but also Mr. Rogers got in...”

Shan Elliott said worriedly, “Miss, Mr. Rogers is missing, the other party’s real target is probably you! If
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that happens, he will definitely attack you next

Michaela Joules shook her head and said seriously, “If he were to do something to me, | wouldn’t be
here now.”



Shan Elliott hurriedly asked, “Miss, according to you, does the other party is here for Mr. Rogers?”
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Michaela Joules murmured, “It may not necessarily be directed at Mr. Rogers, but | feel that | will not be
in any danger in a short time. | think that since the opponent is so strong and let me go, then he is
probably aware of it. Mr. Rogers’s strength is not bad, he thinks he is a threat in Aurous Hill, so he
attacked him first...”

Shan Elliott said in a puzzled way, “But this is too weird...Mr. Rogers is very strong, but he has never
played in Aurous Hill, and he is a bodyguard, not a killer, and he has no initiative towards other people.
Why did the other party attack him?”

Michaela Joules pursed her mouth and said, “This is what | want to figure out now...”

While she was talking, her cell phone rang suddenly.

It was her grandfather Ferdie Joules who called.

Michaela Joules hurriedly picked up the phone and walked to the bedroom inside. After arriving in the
bedroom, she pressed the answer button and said respectfully, “Grandpa.”

Ferdie Joules asked very anxiously, “Michaela, where are you now?”

Michaela Joules hurriedly said, “I have already returned to the hotel.”

Ferdie Joules asked again, “Is there still no information from Louis?”

“No.” Michaela Joules said, “I already arranged for the hacker team to hack into the traffic surveillance,



but there was no valuable clue. It seems that the other party came prepared, not only is strong, but also
has a strong sense of anti-reconnaissance.”

Ferdie Joules hurriedly said, “l just communicated with Master Yeager. What Master Yeager meant is
that the opponent’s strength is likely to have reached the dark realm, let alone Louis, even if he is not an
opponent, so Master Yeager meant that you’d better come back quickly to avoid danger!”

Michaela Joules refused, “Grandpa, | want to stay! | had a hard time getting closer to the owner of the
Rejuvenation Pill in Aurous Hill. If | left at this time, wouldn’t it be a waste of all my previous efforts?”

Ferdie Joules sighed, “Then you can’t take your own safety issues at risk!”

Michaela Joules hurriedly said, “Grandpa, if the other party is really a master of the dark realm and has
already been watching me, it would be impossible for me to go back. But since the other party has not
done anything to me, it proves that the other party is still treating me. There is no hostility, or the
hostility is not too strong. In this case, it is better to give me some more time and let me stay in Aurous
Hill for a few more days, at least until the auction ends.”

As she said, Michaela Joules said again, “Grandpa, if | go now, the situation in Aurous Hill will be like
looking at flowers in the fog, and it won’t be clear. It won’t be long before the Rejuvenation Pill auction
will be held. If you come here in Aurous Hill yourself, you are in danger at that time, the Joules family
will fall into a group of dragons without a leader. Instead of this, it is better to let me stay here first, and
at least | can explore the reality for you.”

In fact, Michaela Joules still has a thought.

That is, in her subconsciousness, she still wants to have more contact with Charlie and a little more
understanding.

Therefore, her heart is ten thousand unwilling to leave.



When Ferdie Joules heard this, he was embarrassed with emotion.

He didn’t expect Michaela Joules to attach so much importance to his own affairs, which really moved
him.

So he thought for a moment and said, “Michaela, if you really want to stay in Aurous Hill, | will let
Master Yeager go over to protect your safety.”

Michaela Joules hurriedly said, “Grandpa, don’t let Master Yeager come over!”

“In case the opponent is really a master of the dark realm, it is very likely that he will be very hostile to
the other martial artists who appeared in Aurous Hill. Mr. Rogers suddenly appeared as a six-star martial
artist. Here, in the eyes of the dark realm master, it is like a fox entering the tiger’s hunting range, and it
will naturally be spotted. If Master Yeager comes, it must be the same!”

“And the opponent is so strong, there is no chance of winning when Master Yeager comes, | might as
well let myself stay here and look for clues slowly. In this way, | can continue to get closer to the owner
of the Rejuvenation Pill, and | can kill two birds with one stone.”

Ferdie Joules hesitated for a moment, and sighed, “Michaela, | beg you for this matter! If there is
anything that you need Grandpa’s help, just say it!”
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Charlie, who was in a completely opposite mood to Michaela Joules, was on his way home at this time.

After controlling Louis Rogers, he felt much more relaxed.



Since that Michaela Joules still wants to hide her identity, Charlie can continue to play with her.

However, in order to clarify Michaela Joules’ background, he called Wesley again. During the call, he
asked Wesley, “Wesley, do you have any details about Michaela Joules?”

Wesley hurriedly said, “Mr. Wade, the information currently in my possession shows that Michaela
Joules is a young lady from the North American Joules family, and this Joules family is a fairly powerful
Chinese family in North America. But it is better than the Barrett family on Hong Kong Island and the
Chinese Banks family.”

After talking, Wesley said again, “The founder of the Joules family, and the current Patriarch of the
family is Ferdie Joules. He is a founding generation who has studied abroad a few years ago, but it is
now more than 90. It is said that his physical condition is not good. | guess it’s almost the end of the
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day.

When Charlie heard this, he suddenly realized, “No wonder this Michaela Joules has been trying to get
close to him and his family. This is the reason...”

He has seen Ferdie Joules’ name from the auction registration list. Combined with the information
feedback from Wesley, it is not difficult to guess that Ferdie Joules must know that time is running out,
so he can’t wait to get Rejuvenation Pill, and he should be worried about an accident at the auction, so
he sent Michaela Joules to the country in advance to find clues to the Rejuvenation Pill from other
channels. This would also have the effect of double insurance.

After understanding this, Charlie asked Wesley, “What is the status of this Michaela Joules in the Joules
family?”

Wesley explained, “This Michaela Joules is Ferdie Joules’ granddaughter, but she ranks the youngest
among his grandchildren, and the oldest of her brothers and sisters of the same generation is over fifty.
She is only in her early twenties. It is said that she is more favored in the Joules family, and Ferdie Joules’
favorite granddaughter.”



Charlie asked him, “How does Michaela Joules’ father rank among Ferdie Joules’ sons?”

Wesley said, “Her father, like her, is also the youngest.”

Charlie smiled slightly, “No wonder she worked so hard. Her father’s generation must have no place in
the family. The old man is also relatively old. Maybe one day he will let go.”

“Now, she strive for some benefits, and when the old man leaves, she will be assigned directly.”

“Yes.” Wesley sighed, “This is also a place that all big families are inevitable. After the new Patriarch
takes office, he will definitely clean his brothers and sisters. When he gets old, such things will happen. It
happened again to his children.”

Charlie said yes, and then asked, “Wesley, is there any more detailed information about Michaela
Joules?”

Wesley said, “Mr. Wade, Michaela Joules does not have much information. Her life history is mainly
composed of two parts. One is from the time she was six until last year. Most of her energy was basically
put on In terms of academics, she is considered a genius and academic master. She was only 22 years
old and had already obtained her PhD at Stanford. The other is that she has been exposed to business
management since she was a teenager. Ferdie Joules’ projects with a market value of more than 100
million yuan are handed over to her to practice, and it is said that the effect is very good.”

Charlie didn’t expect Michaela Joules to graduate from Stanford.

Stanford is his mother’s alma mater, so when he count it, Michaela Joules and her mother are under the
same school.



However, this did not make Charlie feel a little more fond of Michaela Joules. Although he had a little
appreciation for Michaela Joules’ cleverness, he didn’t like it.

Chapter 3786

At the same time, Michaela Joules in the hotel put a bathtub of hot water for herself. After washing her
lead, she soaked her body in the hot water, forcing herself to relax both body and mind, and then
renewed herself in her heart. All the things that happened tonight have been rehearsed.

What happened tonight, in addition to shocking and terrifying her, also faintly made her feel a little
weird.

She always wondered who it was that could precisely target Louis Rogers.

Moreover, the opponent’s move is so clean and precise, leaving no clues.

She also had doubts about Charlie in her heart.

But her thinking would always be circumvented by what Louis Rogers had said before.

She always felt that although Charlie was mysterious, he shouldn’t be so powerful.

She also remembered what her Grandpa had said on the phone, and Master Yeager speculated that the
opponent that Louis Rogers encountered should be a dark realm master.

The masters of the dark realm are unheard of, and the masters of the dark realm who are one big level
higher than the entire Ming realm are even rarer in the world.



This made Michaela Joules look at Aurous Hill with admiration. She subconsciously fiddled with the
water in the bathtub while muttering to herself, “I really didn’t expect that a city that can only rank
tenth in China would hide a dark realm master.”

“In addition to the dark realm master in this city, there is also a Master Wade who can come up with a
rejuvenation pill. Aurous Hill is really Crouching Tiger Hidden Dragon...”

Thinking of this, Michaela Joules’ mind suddenly flashed an idea.

She frowned and muttered softly, “Charlie has a rejuvenation pill. Through the various routes he has
obtained, he can basically sit down. This pill will not only bring people back to life, but also make people
younger. If it really has such an effect of extending life to ten years, it will prove that this kind of pill
itself has very powerful energy...”

“Mr. Rogers said that the reason why martial artists have a physical quality far beyond ordinary people
is because they have mastered the energy that ordinary people can’t master, the true energy!”

“And the energy contained in Charlie’s Rejuvenation Pill, in any case, can’t be inferior to the true spirit of
martial arts practitioners, right? After all, there are many martial arts practitioners in the world, but only
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Charlie has the Rejuvenation Pill

“Although the energy of Rejuvenation pill and the true energy of martial arts practitioners may not be
the same thing, it is difficult to put them together to compare who is better and who is worse, but in
terms of rarity, the energy of Rejuvenation pill is rarer than the true energy of martial arts practitioners.
Much more precious!”

“Employing a six-star warrior can cost tens of millions to at most 100 million U.S. dollars a year, but if
you want to buy a rejuvenation pill, it costs at least tens of billions of dollars. It can also be seen from
this that the energy value of the Rejuvenation pill is higher.”



“In that case... Then Charlie holds higher-value energy, why doesn’t he have any strength himself? Isn’t
this... a little strange?”

Michaela Joules remembered that Louis Rogers told her that a martial artist, an inch high is an inch
strong, and a person with a high cultivation level can see at a glance the rank of a person with a lower
cultivation level, so he can see that Charlie doesn’t have any cultivation level, and it can even be said
that he is not a martial artist at all.

At first, Michaela Joules didn’t doubt this statement either. After all, there is a specialization in the art
industry. Since Charlie is a Feng shui master, it is difficult to make any achievements in the martial arts.

However, when she look back and analyze this matter now, she feel that there is a faint bug in the logic,
that is, a logic loophole. This loophole is, since Charlie masters the rejuvenating pill, which contains
powerful energy, how could he not have any cultivation base on his body?

It’s like it’s strange that a person has Jinshan Yinshan at home, but there is no penny in his bank account!

Chapter 3787

Following this line of thought, Michaela Joules became more and more frightened.

She sat up from the bathtub all of a sudden, and exclaimed in a flustered low voice, “Mr. Rogers is a six-
star warrior. If he can’t see any cultivation level in Charlie, then there are only two possibilities, there is
no cultivation base, or it must be above the six-star warrior!”

“Moreover, if it is above the six-star warrior, then it may not be the seven-star warrior, but the top is not
capped!”

“If Mr. Rogers is really killed or controlled by him, then his cultivation base, as Master Yeager said, has
reached the dark realm!”



“Also! He chose the place to eat today, deliberately chosen to be in such a remote place, is it really just
for me to taste the local specialties?”

“Unfortunately, the surveillance video around the location he chose had a problem, and no valuable
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clues were found

“Moreover, Charlie didn’t always stay with me during the whole meal. He went out to answer the phone
during this time! If he is a dark realm master, then the time to answer the phone is enough for him to
act on Mr. Rogers!”

Thinking of this, Michaela Joules felt that her heartbeat suddenly accelerated more than twice, and the
intensity of her heartbeat was so strong that it even shook her chest painfully!

She knew very well in her heart that if her guess was correct, it would prove that everything Charlie
showed in front of her was acting on the spot, and even deliberately confusing herself.

Michaela Joules suddenly panicked.

Charlie might only act in front of her, that is, he saw through her and knew her true motives, so he
wanted to play with her game.

Michaela Joules also knew that if she was really seen through by Charlie, it would prove that her mission
to Aurous Hill this time had completely failed.

Moreover, it was not just that her plan to get Rejuvenation Pill failed, and even if Charlie knew her true
identity, he might still be implicated in her Grandpa’s plan to participate in the auction normally.

If that’s the case, wouldn’t she have become a sinner in the eyes of her grandpa?



Thinking of this, Michaela Joules was as anxious as an ant on a hot pot.

What she feared most now was that Charlie not only noticed her true motives, but also discovered her
identity as Michaela Joules.

If that were the case, he would be completely powerless to recover.

If Charlie only noticed her own motives, but did not discover her true identity, then there is still a
glimmer of life in this matter.

After all, she and her grandpa originally planned to adopt the double insurance method, even if their
road is blocked, at least it will not affect her grandpa’s normal participation in the auction.

As long as Charlie doesn’t know her true identity and she doesn’t participate in the auction with her
grandfather at that time, she can isolate the risk.

Thinking of this, she immediately picked up her mobile phone and called her Grandpa Ferdie Joules. As
soon as the call was connected, she hurriedly said, “Grandpa, | am now at risk of exposure, so from now
on until the auction ends, | will never contact you again, and you don’t need to contact me. When you
come to participate in the auction in a few days, | will bring another person in with you. | will not
participate this time.”

Ferdie Joules asked in horror, “What’s the matter? Is there something unexpected?”

“No.” Michaela Joules said truthfully, “I am afraid that | have been exposed in front of the owner of the
Rejuvenation Pill. | now suspect that he is the man behind Mr. Rogers’ disappearance. If this is the case, |
might have offended him. If he’ll know the relationship between me and you, I’'m afraid it will affect
your participation in the auction.”

Ferdie Joules blurted out, “Are you sure? Does that person have the strength of the dark realm?!”



Michaela Joules said, “l don’t have any direct evidence, but after my analysis, he is the most likely, so |
think it’s better to be cautious. In any case, you should not affect your bid for Rejuvenation Pill.”
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Ferdie Joules thought for a while, and said, “Michaela, | think you should come back as soon as possible.
Since you should have the risk and possibility of exposure, there is no practical significance to staying in
Aurous Hill, but it will increase the risk in vain. “

After all, Ferdie Joules said again, “You come back first. When the auction is over, | will ask Master
Yeager to accompany me. Then we will go to Aurous Hill to participate in the auction in a fair manner,
and other people who participate in the auction will probably also bring some martial arts masters as
entourages, no matter how great he is, he can’t do anything to these entourages, right?”

Michaela Joules said, “If it is really him who is behind the scenes, he will definitely not do anything to
the people participating in the auction. That is tantamount to smashing his own sign. Why don’t you let
Master Yeager accompany you when you arrive.”

Ferdie Joules asked, “What about you? When will you be back?”

Michaela Joules thought for a moment, and said, “I still won’t go back now.”

Ferdie Joules hurriedly asked, “Michaela, what are you doing? It’s dangerous!”

Michaela Joules explained, “Grandpa, based on what | know about this person these days, he is an
extremely low-key person, so he will definitely not appear at this auction. The sky-high price will shock
the world, but the whole world will never know who he is, and | finally found him. If | was so scared
away by him, wouldn’t a good opportunity be wasted!”

Ferdie Joules persuaded, “Michaela, the other party has probably seen you through now, what good



chance do you have if you continue to stay there?”

Michaela Joules said seriously, “Grandpa, he didn’t do anything to me, it proved that he didn’t hate me
so much in his heart. Maybe he just wanted to let me get out of trouble through this matter, so | don’t
think | will be in any danger.”

Speaking of this, Michaela Joules paused slightly and continued, “I think he is a little dissatisfied or
disgusted with me at best now, as long as | can let him alleviate his dissatisfaction and disgust, then my
line still has a chance.”

Immediately afterwards, Michaela Joules said in a sincere tone, “Grandpa, just leave me alone, let me
run it myself!”

Michaela Joules is not a hero.

After carefully analyzing the many elements, she came to the conclusion that Charlie is unlikely to do
something bad on her.

She thought to herself, “If Charlie really achieves the strength of the dark realm and really wants my life,
then he doesn’t have to make such troubles at all, he can solve the problem once and for all by directly
dealing with me.”

“But since he didn’t do this, and he chose to do the tricks, accompany me to act together, and even took
me to the suburbs for dinner without too much trouble. Even after he solved Mr. Rogers, he didn’t turn
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his face with me, it proved that he was indeed don’t want to do anything to me

“Perhaps, he just wants me to be more interesting and leave by myself...”

Thinking of this, Michaela Joules’ heart unconsciously had a strong desire to win.



The more Charlie wanted her to go, the less she wanted to!

What'’s more, right now is the last chance to show herself in front of her Grandpa. If she don’t grasp it
this time, then in the future, her family will never turn around!

So, she encouraged herself in her heart, “People say that wealth is in danger. This time | must seize the
opportunity!”
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When Michaela Joules wrapped her graceful figure in a bathrobe and walked out of the bathroom, she
immediately called her assistant Shan Elliott and said, “Shan, come to my room.”

Shan Elliott immediately replied respectfully, “Miss, wait a minute, I’'m coming.”

After a while, Michaela Joules heard the doorbell from the door.

So she got up and opened the door.

As soon as Shan Elliott came in, she respectfully asked, “Miss, what orders do you have?”

Michaela Joules no longer had the nervousness and worries she had just received. She asked Shan Elliott
to sit down on the sofa and asked her unhurriedly, “Shan, how are you doing with Claire today?”



Shan Elliott hurriedly said, “The contract has already been signed, and Miss Wilson insists on not
charging the design fee. She wants to convert the five million design fee into the decoration cost, and
said that if this is not the case, then she will not take the order. | couldn’t persuade her, so | agreed.”

Michaela Joules couldn’t help frowning and asked in surprise, “Why did she refuse the design fee? 5
million is not a small amount. As far as | know, she should have no money.”

Shan Elliott explained, “Miss Wilson means that she feels that she is still far from the level of a senior
designer, so she thinks that by choosing her to do this project, she is very grateful and hopes to pass this
project and participate in the selection of the domestic interior design competition.”

After a pause, Shan Elliott said again, “To put it bluntly, Miss Wilson wanted to make your villa a classic
case of her personal interior decoration design, so she refused the five million design fee.”

Michaela Joules nodded and smiled, “It seems that this Claire is still very ambitious. She definitely wants
to make some popularity in the field of interior design.”

“Yes.” Shan Elliott also agreed, “When | came into contact with Miss Wilson, the biggest feeling is that
this woman has a simple thinking and is not very good at hiding herself, and she really wants to run her
business better.”

Michaela Joules nodded slightly and said, “Let’s go to her company early tomorrow morning and tell her
that | want to see her and | hope to have a face-to-face chat with her about my design needs for this
house.”

Shan Elliott said, “Miss, if you want to see her tomorrow, | will directly make an appointment with her
and ask her to come here to see you tomorrow morning. Wouldn’t it be faster?”

“No.” Michaela Joules categorically refused, “If you tell her now, then Charlie will know. | don’t want
Charlie to know about this. At least | don’t want Charlie to know before Claire comes. So you go directly
to Claire’s company tomorrow, first talk to her about the construction cycle, and then | will call you and



ask her to meet temporarily at that time. In this case, she will most likely not tell Charlie, and you can
also stay by her side to see if she is in contact with Charlie.”

It was then that Shan Elliott suddenly realized, “Okay Miss, then | will go directly to her company
tomorrow!”

“Okay!” Michaela Joules nodded and said, “Shan, | have one more thing. | need you to work hard at
night and work overtime to finish it.”

Shan Elliott hurriedly said, “Miss, if you have anything else to do, please tell me.”

Chapter 3790

Michaela Joules said, “After you go back to your room, immediately ask people in the United States to
inquire about the world’s best interior designers who are still alive. | want a list of the top 20 designers
recognized by the world! Pay attention to the list of female designers!”

Shan Elliott was taken aback for a moment, and then immediately understood Michaela Joules’ motives,
and quickly asked, “Miss, do you want to prepare some common topics in advance that are more
compatible with Miss Wilson tomorrow?”

“More than that.” Michaela Joules said seriously, “After you pull out the list of the Top 20, ask the public
relations team in the United States to confirm the appearance cost of these 20 people. At that time, no
matter what Claire admires is these 20 people. You have to make sure that you can invite one of them to
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Aurous Hill, and also make sure that after this person comes, she will cooperate with what | say

Shan Elliott said without hesitation, “Miss, don’t worry, | will work overtime tonight!”

Michaela Joules nodded and said, “First prepare the list and information and send it to me. | need to
familiarize myself with it in advance.”



Shan Elliott said respectfully, “Good Miss, | will make it ready to give you as soon as possible, do you
have any other orders?”

Michaela Joules waved her hand and said, “Nothing else, go ahead!”

Although Michaela Joules is not a central figure in the Joules family, her permission in the Joules family
is not small because of the protection of her grandfather.

She has the right to deploy the Joules family’s various information channels. If she wants any
information, the Joules family’s information channels will definitely serve her first.

Therefore, Shan Elliott quickly sent Michaela Joules a list of the top 20 interior designers recognized in
the world, as well as details of each person.

Michaela Joules watched the tablet word for several hours.

It was not until 4:30 in the morning that she finally finished, set an eight o’clock alarm clock, and fell
asleep peacefully.

At 8 o’clock in the morning, after Michaela Joules got up, she immediately confirmed with Shan Elliott.

Claire’s company works at 8 o’clock in the morning, so Shan Elliott is ready to go out.

Michaela Joules also simply ate the breakfast that was delivered to the room, and then began to wash
and make-up, put on delicate makeup, and changed into a lady-like beige three-quarter sleeve shirt with
the same color.



This outfit is not exaggerated, but because Michaela Joules’ figure and temperament are excellent, it
gives a noble and capable visual effect.

At this moment, Claire had just arrived at her company and sat in his office.

As soon as she went to the office, she immediately turned on the computer and continued the work she
did not finish last night.

What she has to do now is to draw Michaela Joules’ house structure and specific parameters in the
drawing software. At the same time, she must confirm where the demolition and modification parts are
in the architectural design and where they cannot be moved.

After doing this, she can start to make the first version of the design sketch.

Of course, before making the sketch, she still has one very important thing, and that is to meet the
design requirements with Party A.

In Claire’s view, the greatest professional quality of a designer is not to design a magnificent or
whimsical space, but to respect the needs of Party A.

It’s like something that exploded on the Internet some time ago. An uncle living in a rural area used a
million dollars to ask a designer to design and build a two-story small western-style building. As a result,
the designer had to put the old man in houses in the countryside have been built into a more pure rural
style.

Even if the designer wants to use a project to highlight his own strength, it must be based on absolute
respect for the needs of Party A, otherwise, it will be to use other people’s houses and other people’s
money to accomplish their own preferences and ambitions. In this industry will definitely be despised.



Therefore, Claire felt that before she make a design draft, she had to meet with that Miss Lavigne to
understand her design needs.

At this moment, a young female designer from her company knocked on the door of her office and said,
“Sister Claire, Miss Elliott from The Croft Villa Project Party A is here, saying that she has something to
do with you.”

Claire hurriedly said, “Hurry up and invite her in!”

Chapter 3791

Soon, under the leadership of the female designer, Shan Elliott came to Claire’s office.

Claire also got up and walked out from behind the desk to greet her, and said with a smile, “Ms. Elliott,
why did you come here so early?”

Shan Elliott smiled and said, “Miss Wilson, | came here to confirm our construction cycle with you. Our
young lady would like to know how long it will take for us to complete the renovation before we can
move in.”

Claire said with some embarrassment, “Miss Elliott, we are still in the communication stage for this
project. It will take us several times to find a balance when communicating. | don’t know how many
versions of the design sketches are needed to make Miss Lavigne satisfied, so | can’t give you an exact
date yet.”

After talking, Claire said again, “However, | think this is a two-step process. The first step is that we need
to demolish the original decoration first. This speed will be faster. | also understand the house situation
better. In the fastest case, all the internal soft and hard installations can be removed in one week.”

“If our design can be finalized as soon as possible, the subsequent construction time will be better
controlled.”



Shan Elliott followed her words and asked, “Miss Wilson, if the design is finalized, how long will it take
from the day the design is finalized to the end of construction?”

Claire said with some embarrassment, “To be honest, Miss Elliott, | can’t guarantee you this, because we
still don’t know how difficult the final design is to construct. If the construction is very difficult, then the
construction period is definitely will be longer.”

“Furthermore, | am not sure what Miss Lavigne’s specific requirements for the construction materials of
this villa are. | have done interior design for some clients before. Some clients will specify the use of
certain materials from a certain country. For example, someone likes natural marble imported from ltaly,
it must be booked at least half a year in advance so that the decoration will not be delayed. The same
applies if imported furniture is used for the soft decoration.”

“Therefore, there are too many factors that can influence the construction time. It is really impossible to
give you a more accurate time immediately. For such a large villa, some people can install it within a
year, and some people need five years to install it. The up and down span is also very large.”

When Shan Elliott heard this, she smiled and said, “It seems that this decoration is indeed a very
troublesome thing, and | think you really have to hurry up to meet our young lady, because | am not
sure about our young lady’s specifics. You must have a good conversation with her face to face.”

“Yes!” Claire nodded and said in agreement, “I was thinking about this just now. It would be better for
me to meet with your lady as soon as possible and understand her needs face to face. | am also ready to
make a version of the design sketch.”

Shan Elliott breathed a sigh of relief.

She was still thinking about how she should be calm and natural, and talk to Claire about the topic of
letting her meet with the young lady.



Unexpectedly, Claire took the initiative to put forward this demand as soon as she said a few words.

In this way, she can borrow the donkey from the slope.

So she hurriedly said, “In this case, Miss Wilson, please wait a moment, | will call our young lady now
and take a look at her schedule.”

Claire hurriedly said, “No problem!”

Shan Elliott immediately took out her mobile phone and called Michaela Joules.

Michaela Joules was waiting for her call in the room. As soon as the call came, she quickly connected,
pretending to ask indifferently, “Shan, what’s the matter?”

Chapter 3792

Shan Elliott hurriedly said, “Miss, I'm in Miss Wilson’s company. She said that she would like to meet you
as soon as possible and talk about your design needs, so that she can give you a design sketch. What
time is more convenient for you?”

Michaela Joules said casually, “I just didn’t have any arrangements this morning, or you can bring Miss
Wilson over now.”

Shan Elliott said casually, “Well, wait a moment, | will ask Miss Wilson.”

After all, Shan Elliott looked up at Claire and asked, “Miss Wilson, our lady said that she has time now,
and she’s staying in the Shangri-La Hotel, which is not far away. If you have nothing to do, we can go
there now.”



Claire said without hesitation, “I'm fine, let’s go straight to her.”

“OK!” Shan Elliott said with a smile, “I just drove here, or Miss Wilson come with me in my car?”

“Okay!” Claire readily agreed, and then immediately picked up a notepad from the table, put her tablet
in her bag, and left the company with Shan Elliott.

Because Claire had already solicited Charlie’s opinion before taking this order, she didn’t have to report
everything to Charlie after she took this order.

Especially seeing Party A, things like this are commonplace in the decoration field. Sometimes it makes
sense to deal with Party A at night, so Claire didn’t think too much.

Shan Elliott drove Claire to Shangri-La Hotel, looking for various topics to chat with Claire along the way.
At the same time, she was constantly watching her to see if she used her mobile phone to communicate
with others or send text messages.

However, Claire himself was not a person who had to hold her mobile phone every day. In addition,
Shan Elliott was chatting along the way, so the mobile phone was kept in her bag and never taken out
from beginning to end.

It made Shan Elliott feel relieved a lot.

When the car arrived at Shangri-La Hotel, Shan Elliott took Claire to the presidential suite where
Michaela Joules was.

This is the first time Claire has seen Michaela Joules.

It was only when they first met, Claire was shocked by the naturally powerful aura of Michaela Joules.



Michaela Joules’ appearance is naturally impeccable, but what makes Claire even more amazed is that
she has a sense of dignity everywhere.

This kind of feeling seems to be nonsense, but when she really meets this kind of person, she will
unconsciously develop an idea in her heart, that is, this person’s origin must be very prominent.

In the same way, Michaela Joules felt that Claire was very different from her friends she had usually
contacted.

Michaela Joules’ usual social circles are mostly top ladies.

Everyone is similar in family background and education, so getting along with each other will have the
unique atmosphere and feelings of high circles, throwing them into the crowd of tens of thousands of
people. They can still accurately judge the taste of the same kind.

But from Claire’s body, she couldn’t see the kind of aura that the top elite should have.

Moreover, Michaela Joules discovered that Claire was actually nervous in front of her.

At this moment, Claire was indeed a little nervous.

From the moment she knew that Michaela Joules had prepared 50 million yuan for the decoration of the
villa, she always felt that with her own ability and popularity, she shouldn’t be able to respond to such a
large decoration project.

Although she finally accepted the project, deep in her heart, there is still a feeling that she is always
climbing high.



Seeing Michaela Joules right now, it will always have a natural uncontrollable tension in her heart.

Michaela Joules saw her involuntary micro-expression in her eyes, but very generously proactively
stretched out her hand and said with a smile, “Hello, Miss Wilson, I've been admiring you for a long

'”

time

The Amazing Son-In-Law

Chapter 3793-3796

Chapter 3793

Michaela Joules suddenly took the initiative to say hello, which immediately made Claire a little flattered.

She hurriedly said humbly, “Miss Lavigne, you are so polite, I'm just an ordinary person, so there is no
reputation at all...”

Michaela Joules smiled and said, “I always listen to Shan talking about you, she thinks highly of you.”

With that, she quickly greeted Claire to the reception area, and said with a smile, “Miss Wilson, let’s sit
down and talk.”

“Okay.” Claire nodded, and followed Michaela Joules to the reception area.

As soon as she was seated, Michaela Joules casually told Shan Elliott, “Shan, go get two cups of coffee.”

After that, she asked Claire, “Miss Wilson, what kind of coffee would you like to drink? | only have a
capsule coffee machine here, so please don’t be offended.”



Claire hurriedly waved her hand and said, “Miss Lavigne, you don’t have to be so troublesome, | don’t
drink anything...”

Michaela Joules nodded slightly, then smiled and said to Shan Elliott, “Shan, go and prepare two cups of
latte, and pour Miss Wilson a cup of warm water by the way.”

Claire still wanted to politely decline, but Michaela Joules didn’t wait for her to speak, and went straight
to the topic, “Miss Wilson, Shan said that you want to talk to me about the design needs, and | happen
to want to take time to meet you. On the one hand, let’s just start!”

Claire nodded and said, “Okay Miss Lavigne, wait a moment.”

After that, she took out her notepad and gel pen and asked Michaela Joules, “Miss Lavigne, do you have
any personal preference for the overall design style of this villa?”

Michaela Joules thought for a moment and smiled, “I actually don’t have any ideas. | would like to hear
Miss Wilson’s opinions and suggestions on this point.”

Claire nodded and said, “Miss Lavigne, | have thought about it over the past two days. Your villa has a
relatively large area of use, and your personal budget is very sufficient, so | personally recommend using
the most popular ones in Europe and the United States in recent years. Extravagant style, plus you are
younger, you can also use bolder color systems as a whole, use French and Italian pre-modernism, and
post-modernism style to a certain degree of collision and fusion, the style is more biased towards Kelly
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“Kelly West?” Michaela Joules raised her eyebrows and asked curiously, “Miss Wilson prefers Kelly
West’s design style?”

Claire said with admiration, “Miss Lavigne, Kelly West is my personal favorite designer. There is no one. |
have been paying attention to her design works since ten years ago. Her design plan is ingenious and
amazing!”



Michaela Joules smiled and nodded. Before last night, she didn’t know what Kelly West did.

However, after last night’s mischief, she was deeply impressed by the name Kelly West.

Because this Kelly West is now recognized by the world as the world’s top female designer and is known
as the queen of design. This person is best at designing interior spaces and has taken over many design
projects all over the world. Perfect, and has always been the darling of the fashion circle.

Chapter 3794

She is the top class in the field of interior design today. As long as the works she designs, she will
definitely become a world-renowned designer, and will also become a sought-after object by thousands
of fans. Many high-end luxury hotels around the world have adopted her design. The business is so good
that it is hard to find a house all year round.

Because she had done enough homework in advance, Michaela Joules smiled and said, “I really didn’t
expect Miss Wilson to like Kelly West so much. | wonder if Miss Wilson knows her personally?”

Claire said embarrassingly, “Miss Lavigne, Kelly West is the most idolized by female designers in the
world. | am just a primary school student in this field. How can | have any chance to interact with her...”

Michaela Joules blinked at Claire and said, “Miss Wilson, | have a good personal relationship with Kelly
West. If you want to get to know her, | can help you connect.”

“What?!” Claire was stunned when she heard this, and exclaimed, “Miss Lavigne, you...are you kidding
me? You...you really know Kelly West ?? That Kelly West, who is known as the first sister of interior
design?”

Michaela Joules laughed and said, “Why would | make this kind of joke with you? My personal
relationship with her is really good, and | just sent her an invitation two days ago to give her time to



come to China for a look and play.”

Claire became excited, and asked quickly, “Miss Lavigne, did Kelly West... did she agree?”

“She accepted my invitation.” Michaela Joules said with a smile, “She is already coordinating the time,
saying that she will come as soon as possible. It just so happens that she hasn’t been to China and is very
interested in China.”

Claire asked her with a look of yearning, “Miss Lavigne...| have a merciless request. | don’t know if it is
convenient for you...”

Michaela Joules looked at her and smiled, “Miss Wilson, do you want to meet Kelly West?”

“Yes!” Claire didn’t expect that Michaela Joules would say what she was thinking all of a sudden, and
asked excitedly and nervously, “Miss Lavigne, is it okay?”

“Of course!” Michaela Joules agreed without hesitation, and smiled, “It just so happens that | am not
familiar with Aurous Hill either. When she arrives, I'm afraid that | would not be able to do the job as a
guide. So | need someone that will help us learn more about the customs of Aurous Hill, so if Miss
Wilson is willing, the three of us can often act together at that time.”

When Claire heard this, her whole body was already trembling with excitement.

This is not the same as the mentality of going to Stefanie Sun’s concert. She likes Stefanie Sun, but it is
more based on music works and likes her from the perspective of appreciation.

But she likes Kelly West, based on the extreme worship of her in the professional field.

Therefore, to see Kelly West, she is more excited and looking forward to it than going to Stefanie Sun’s



concert.

So she blurted out almost without thinking, “Miss Lavigne...Can | really be a guide for you and Kelly
West?!”

Michaela Joules said with a serious face, “Being a guide is secondary, but being a friend is the most
important.”

When Claire heard this, she was so excited that she couldn’t add any more, and her heart’s gratitude to
Michaela Joules was beyond words.

However, she suddenly thought of a question and couldn’t help but wonder, and asked Michaela Joules,
“Miss Lavigne, since you know Kelly West and have such a good personal relationship, why did you
choose me to decorate your villa? Kelly West's skills are countless times stronger than mine. In front of
her, I’'m afraid that even a gangster is not counted...”

Michaela Joules shook her head solemnly and said, “Miss Wilson, you must not look down on yourself.
Kelly West naturally has her strengths, but it doesn’t mean that you are inferior to her in all aspects.”

While speaking, Michaela Joules said again, “Actually, after hearing your general advice in one direction
just now, | want to tell you a situation that | ignored and didn’t give you timely feedback. You just
mentioned Kelly West and the topic digressed.”

Claire hurriedly asked, “What’s the situation?”

Michaela Joules said, “The main reason | bought this house was not to live in, but to make life more
convenient when my grandfather returned to Aurous Hill for retirement.”

After speaking, she said again, “So, the decoration of the house must not adopt the very fashionable
style of Kelly West, and my grandfather will definitely not be able to accept it.”



“And you also know that old overseas Chinese like my grandfather, the older they are, the more they
miss their homeland and the traditional Chinese culture, and they are more obsessed with it. Therefore,
| hope that the decoration of this villa will be more unique to China. Chinese style.”

“If you can incorporate some of Aurous Hill’s local style and characteristics, it would be better.”

“And this need of mine can’t be met by Kelly anyway.”

Chapter 3795

After hearing Michaela Joules’ words, Claire finally realized it.

She had never seen Michaela Joules before. Regarding the decoration of the house, she only met with
her assistant Shan Elliott, so she didn’t know what Michaela Joules’ intention was for buying this villa.

But now hearing Michaela Joules say this, she immediately understood in her heart.

So she hurriedly said, “Miss Lavigne, you are right. Older people actually prefer Chinese style more.
Western modernist style pays attention to the mix and match of various materials, but our Chinese style
pays most attention to woodwork, like my father. He is particularly obsessed with Chinese-style old
furniture. He wipes our sofa at home seven or eight times a day. He likes it very much.”

“Yes!” Michaela Joules also seemed to have found a bosom friend, and blurted out, “The same is true
for my grandpal! | like red sandalwood, mahogany, agarwood, and also particularly like traditional
Chinese literary games. It seems that there is something in the bones of Chinese people that you can’t
forget wherever you go.”

“Yes.” Claire nodded very seriously, and then sighed, “Before | thought your villa was mainly for self-
occupation, so the approximate plan in my mind was basically a modern and younger style. But now |
basically understand your needs. If your villa is all decorated in Chinese style, it should be very



atmospheric! Moreover, the Chinese-style decoration is simple and elegant at the same time low-key
and calm, and the elderly will also like it.”

Michaela Joules agreed and said, “Yes, simplicity, atmosphere, low-key and calm are my requirements
for villa design. Miss Wilson’s summary is really too accurate.”

After that, she smiled slightly, “Look, you can only understand this kind of demand by looking for local
Chinese designers, and put these demands on the ground because foreign designers can’t understand it.
Even the top designers like Kelly West will certainly be unaccustomed. If she makes another alternative
style that is neither Chinese nor foreign, then my Grandpa will scold me to death!”

Claire nodded and said, “Miss Lavigne rest assured, | will do my best to give you a set of sketches in
Chinese style. Then you can see if the general direction and style can satisfy you. If so, | will continue.
But if not, | will modify it as soon as possible.”

“Okay!” Michaela Joules nodded without hesitation, and smiled, “Shan has shown me some of Miss
Wilson’s design works, | personally appreciate it very much, so | also believe that Miss Wilson's skills will
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definitely not disappoint me

Claire said embarrassingly, “Most of my design works are small projects, and you really can’t get on the
stage...”

Michaela Joules said seriously, “As the saying goes, small projects are important, so | believe you.”

After that, Michaela Joules raised her eyebrows again, and said deeply, “By the way, Miss Wilson, if you
really like Kelly West, when she comes, you must seize the opportunity and ask her some of the design
styles she is good at, it will definitely help you a lot.”

“Yes!” When Michaela Joules mentioned Kelly West, Claire’s mood suddenly rose again.



So, she couldn’t wait to ask Michaela Joules, “Miss Lavigne, | would like to take the liberty to ask, when
do you plan to invite Kelly West to Aurous Hill?”

Michaela Joules smiled and said, “Of course, the sooner the better.”

Chapter 3796

After all, she looked at Shan Elliott on the side and said, “Shan, | have to entertain Miss Wilson. You can
call Kelly West for me first and let her come as soon as possible if she has time.”

Shan Elliott has already admired her lady’s free play of her own beauty.

No one knows the truth better than her. In fact, before last night, Michaela Joules didn’t even know
about Kelly West.

However, because Michaela Joules and Claire were talking about Kelly West, just because they had
previewed their homework in advance last night, it was completely at their fingertips.

Fortunately, she asked the Joules family’s public relations department to contact Kelly West in advance
yesterday, and Kelly West has done interior design for many rich people in the world. She is called the
top richest designer, so she herself like to make friends with powerful people very much.

Moreover, the level of the Joules family is completely different from those rich people whose names can
be found on the Forbes rankings. A top family like this cannot be known to ordinary people outside.
Only those who can reach a certain rank can know the behemoth of the Joules family.

When Kelly West learned that Michaela Joules wanted to make friends with herself, she naturally agreed
without hesitation and promised last night. As long as Michaela Joules needs her, she will put everything
in her hands when she says something. Work and fly over to see her immediately.



This is the use of money.

Just like the celebrities that ordinary people dream of wanting to meet, it is very likely that an internet
celebrity will pay millions of appearance fees, and the celebrity will fly over to celebrate the birthday of
the celebrant and sing.

This is also the use of money.

So Shan Elliott immediately returned to her room and called Kelly West.

As soon as the phone call, she said directly, “Hello Miss West, | am Miss Joules’ assistant, Shan Elliott.”

When Kelly West heard this, she said respectfully, “Hello, Miss Elliott! What does Miss Joules wants?”

Shan Elliott said, “Our young lady would like to invite you to China, when is it convenient for you?”

Kelly West said without hesitation, “l can do it anytime, and it’s okay for me to go now!”

Shan Elliott said casually, “Well then, you will leave in twelve hours and arrive in Aurous Hill at this time
tomorrow. What do you think?”

“No problem!” Kelly West said without hesitation, “Please tell Miss Joules, | will make preparations and
arrive in Aurous Hill in 24 hours!”

Shan Elliott again asked, “Our young lady needs you to cooperate in front of other people, we must
pretend to have known her a long time ago and have a good personal relationship. You must remember
this to avoid trouble.”



“Don’t worry!” Kelly West said firmly, “Miss Elliott just needs to tell me what | need to remember, and if
| want to pretend to know Miss Joules for a long time, isn’t it? | need to make up a little story. If Miss
Elliott has a table book that you have already made up, please send me a copy and | will familiarize
myself with it in advance.”

Shan Elliott said casually, “Don’t worry about this, | will write it as soon as possible and send it to you by
email. You can get familiar with it during the twelve hours you have flown to China!”

“No problem!” Kelly West said immediately, “I will send my email address to Miss Elliott later, and also
ask Miss Elliott, and give me a reply when you receive it.”

“Good!”

Soon, Kelly West sent Shan Elliott an email address, and Shan Elliott returned an OK, and immediately
returned to Michaela Joules’ presidential suite.

As soon as she entered the living room, she smiled and said to Michaela Joules, “Miss, | have talked with
Kelly West. She heard that you invited her to China, and she was very happy and said that she would be
in a hurry as soon as possible. Expect for her to arrive in Aurous Hill at this time tomorrow.”

Claire was already dumbfounded when she heard this!

She did not expect that Kelly West, as a sister in the entire interior design field, would directly decide to
come to Aurous Hill after a call from Assistant of Michaela Joules, which really made her a little bit
incredulous.

After all, Kelly West is Claire’s biggest idol. Claire never thought that she would have the opportunity to
meet her.

However, when Michaela Joules’ assistant made a call, her dream was about to come true!
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When Claire left Shangri-La Hotel, her mind was still buzzing.

She couldn’t believe that this Miss Lavigne was so capable. She invited her idol to Aurous Hill in a single
call, and she invited herself to accompany her all the way.

For Claire, this is even happier than winning the lottery.

Claire’s excitement persisted from morning to evening, and even when she returned home, she still had
an uncontrollable smile on her face.

Seeing that she had been laughing since she entered the door, Charlie couldn’t help asking, “My wife,
what happened? You have been so happy that you can’t close your laughing mouth...”

Claire hurriedly stepped forward and said happily, “Husband, something happened that excites me very
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much today

Charlie asked curiously, “What’s the matter, why so excited?”

Claire excitedly said, “My idol in the field of interior design, Kelly West, is coming to Aurous Hill
tomorrow!”

Charlie had also heard Claire talk about this Kelly West and knew a little bit about her situation, but he
didn’t expect that this idol that Claire wanted to see would suddenly come to Aurous Hill.



So Charlie couldn’t help asking, “How do you know that she is coming to Aurous Hill tomorrow? Is there
any event she is going to attend?”

“No.” Claire shook her head quickly, and said excitedly, “She came to Aurous Hill this time to have fun,
and | will be her guide throughout the whole process!”

Charlie was even more surprised, and asked, “Why did you become her guide? You probably don’t know
her personally either.”

Claire said excitedly, “Miss Lavigne asked her to come.”

With that, Claire couldn’t help but praised, “Miss Lavigne’s connections are really strong. | didn’t expect
that she and Kelly West were good friends, so she decided to fly over!”

Speaking of this, Claire hugged Charlie’s arm and said while shaking it, “Oh, | can finally see my idol
tomorrow. | don’t know if | can learn some design experience from her these days, but I'm still so

happy!”

Hearing these words ‘Miss Lavigne’, Charlie understood what was going on.

He thought to himself, “It seems that this Miss Joules has not given up her heart. | originally thought
that after her bodyguard disappeared, she would probably leave Aurous Hill as soon as possible because
of fear, but unexpectedly, not only did she not leave, but instead she also looked for an entry point from
my wife.”

Thinking of this, Charlie asked Claire, “Wife, did you go to see that Miss Lavigne today?”

“Yes!” Claire nodded and explained, “Miss Lavigne’s assistant came to the company in the morning and



asked me if | had time to meet her and talk about the design requirements. | just wanted to have an
interview with her, so | went to see her at the hotel.”

Charlie asked casually, “Did she ask which designer you like, that’s why you said the name of Kelly
West?”

“No.” Claire said hurriedly, “l originally wanted to introduce Kelly West’s design style to Miss Lavigne,
and see if she likes the similar feeling. | didn’t expect her to hear me talk about Kelly West, and just told
me that they are very familiar with each other, and | didn’t expect it to be so coincidental...”

Chapter 3798

When Charlie heard this, he probably guessed Michaela Joules’ gameplay.

He thought to himself, “This matter can be seen at a glance, it is not a coincidence at all.”

“There are so many well-known designers all over the world, where is there such a coincidence, the one
that my wife likes, happens to be a good friend of Michaela Joules? This probability is much lower than
buying a lottery ticket.”

“Only a wife who is as silly and sweet as she can be kept in the dark by this kind of scam...”

“Michaela Joules must have made preparations in advance. No matter which designer’s name my wife
says, she will say that it is her good friend.”

Thinking of this, Charlie couldn’t help but admire Michaela Joules a bit.

Regardless of how young this woman is, she is really good at finding key points.



Within a few days of coming to Aurous Hill, she discovered that Charlie is the owner of the Rejuvenating
Pill, and with a little profit, she brought his father-in-law in, and then accurately found the pain point
that his wife had never had the opportunity to use her fists in the field of design. It’s really unusual.

Moreover, Charlie felt that Michaela Joules had the courage to be sure.

Knowing that there must be hidden masters in Aurous Hill, but she still decided to stay here. It can be
seen that this woman is not very old, she is really capable, and she has a very heavy scheming.

The more this happened, the more Charlie felt that Michaela Joules was troublesome.

However, fortunately, the threat was not big, and he saw his wife so happy, and he didn’t want his wife
to lose her wish in the end.

So he temporarily dismissed the idea of forcing Michaela Joules away.

In addition, Charlie also wanted to see what new game Michaela Joules has next.

The next morning, Claire immediately got up to wash up as soon as the alarm clock rang. According to
her, Michaela Joules would personally drive to pick her up later, and then the two will go to the airport
together.

After breakfast, Claire received a call from Michaela Joules. At this time, Michaela Joules had already
arrived at the door of the villa.

Claire couldn’t wait to finish the meal, so she couldn’t wait to leave. Elaine couldn’t help but said, “Claire,
what are you doing in a hurry this morning? Why are you such in a hurry?”



Claire couldn’t hide her excitement and said, “Oh mom, my idol has come to Aurous Hill. I'm going to
pick her up at the airport!”

Elaine pouted, “Is that Stefanie Sun again? Didn’t she just give a concert in Aurous Hill some time ago?”

“Mom, it’s not her...” Claire hurriedly explained, “She came here today as a beacon on my career path,
the female interior designer | admire the most!”

With that said, Claire couldn’t wait to say, “Mom, | won't tell you anymore. A friend is still waiting for
me outside.”

Charlie stood up at this time and said, “My wife, | will send you out.”

Claire knew that Charlie and Michaela Joules had seen each other a long time ago, so she didn’t think
there was any problem, so she agreed without thinking.

Charlie and Claire walked out of the villa together. At the gate, there was the Cadillac that Michaela
Joules had previously ridden on the roadside.

Seeing the two walk out, the door of the Cadillac driver’s seat opened, Michaela Joules walked out of it,
looked at Charlie with a slight smile, and said politely, “Good morning Mr. Wade.”

Charlie nodded and smiled, “Miss Lavigne is early.”

After speaking, Charlie asked her, “When did Miss Lavigne get this car back?”

Michaela Joules hurriedly said, “I got it back yesterday, and it happens to have a spare key.”



Charlie nodded, and said, “I heard Claire said you two will going to pick up one of your friends?”

“Yes.” Michaela Joules said with a smile, “Miss Wilson’s favorite designer happens to be a good friend of
mine, so | invited her to come to Aurous Hill for a few days, and by the way, let Miss Wilson get in touch
with her more, maybe it will be helpful to Miss Wilson’s future career.”

Charlie smiled slightly and said, “Then, | thank Miss Lavigne for my wife first.”

“Mr. Wade, don’t be so polite.” Michaela Joules said hurriedly, “This is what | should do. After all, you
have done me a great favor.”

Charlie thought, “I didn’t help you much, but I'm afraid you want me to help you...”

However, Charlie didn’t look half ashamed on the surface, instead, he said calmly, “If this is the case,
Miss Lavigne has worked so hard.”

Chapter 3799

At nine o’clock in the morning, at Aurous Hill Airport.

A blond, blue-eyed, tall middle-aged woman stepped out.

This woman looks very beautiful, but the wrinkles at the corners of her eyes can tell that she is no longer
young.

She is Kelly West, who is in her fifties.



However, due to the background of a designer, her outfits are very fashionable. If you don’t look
carefully, you will think that she is only in her early thirties.

When Kelly West walked out of the airport, Claire recognized her at a glance, but Michaela Joules, who
looked at her information yesterday, was a bit big head, and didn’t respond at once.

However, Kelly West recognized Michaela Joules for the first time, so she waved to her very
enthusiastically, and happily shouted, “Miss Lavigne! Here | am!”

Michaela Joules came back to her senses and recognized her, so she pretended to be excited and said,
“Kelly! You are finally here!”

While talking, Kelly West had already arrived in front of the two of them.

Claire was like a pupil on the side, too excited to interject, but Michaela Joules pulled her in front of her
for the first time and said to Kelly West, “Kelly, this is who | told you about on the phone. This is Miss
Wilson, she really admires you!”

As soon as she heard the words ‘Miss Wilson’, Kelly West realized that she had her mission in mind, so
she quickly said to Claire, “Hello, Miss Wilson, | heard Miss Lavigne say that you are a designer too, | am
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so happy to meet colleagues in China, and to be such a young and beautiful

Claire didn’t expect that Kelly West, who she had been afraid to take the initiative to say hello, would
ask herself so enthusiastically. She was a little flattered at once, and said quickly, “Kelly West..Hello, |
have admired you for a long time and | am glad to see you!”

Kelly West embraced Claire and said with a smile, “Don’t be so polite! You are Miss Lavigne’s good
friend, and now my good friend too!”

Michaela Joules smiled and said to Claire at this time, “I said that Kelly is very enthusiastic, she is not as



big as a well-known designer.”

Kelly West nodded her head, and said to Claire very kindly, “We are all designers, and we must have
more common languages, so you must not be so cautious in front of me, just treat me as your friend. |
heard from Miss Lavigne that you will be our guide to take us to visit Aurous Hill these days, so that we
can also take time to talk about the design experience, and perhaps bring more inspiration to each
other.”

Kelly West’s words really made Claire very excited, so she hurriedly said, “Kelly West, please rest
assured. | am a native of Aurous Hill and | am very familiar with Aurous Hill. | heard that you are here for
the first time in China. | will definitely let you experience the Chinese culture and customs as much as
possible!”

Kelly West smiled slightly, and said with emotion, “Actually, | visited China once twenty-eight years ago,
but that time | went to Eastcliff.”

When Michaela Joules heard this, her heart suddenly became a little annoyed. Kelly West gave Shan
Elliott the feedback that she had never been to China, and she told Claire that way, so she suddenly
changed her mind?

So, before Claire asked this question, Michaela Joules pretended to be surprised and asked, “Kelly,
haven’t you been telling me that you haven’t been to China?”

Kelly West realized that she couldn’t help but said something wrong just now, so she quickly explained,
“In fact, when I first came to China 28 years ago, | was entrusted to come to China for designing the
mansion of a newly married couple. The bride is the most important person in my life. At that time, she
told me not to disclose anything related to her, so | always declared to the public that | had never been
to China.”

Chapter 3800

Speaking of this, Kelly West couldn’t help but sighed and said sincerely, “That noble person is like a life
mentor to me. If it weren’t for her, | wouldn’t be able to have the achievements | am today.”



When Michaela Joules heard this, she couldn’t help asking with some curiosity, “Kelly, China should be
very traditional twenty-eight years ago. At that time, someone from China invited you to China for
private house design? This person is too avant-garde.”

“Yes.” Kelly West said with a look of admiration, “That noble person actually grew up in the United
States, and later married a Young Master from a big family in Eastcliff. So she moved from New York to
Eastcliff.”

Michaela Joules frowned slightly and said, “You said that she had lived in the United States since she
was a child and invited you to China for a private house design. You are not allowed to disclose it to the
outside world. Is she famous in the United States?”

Kelly West looked at Michaela Joules in surprise, but she didn’t expect that Michaela Joules’ insight was
so sharp, and she found the key point all at once.

So, she smiled slightly, nodded and said, “In fact, thirty years ago, she was very famous in the upper
class in the United States. Even now, many people talk about her in awe.”

Michaela Joules was even more curious when she heard this, and asked her, “If this is the case, then
maybe | have heard her name. What is her name, is it convenient to tell me?”

Kelly West thought for a while and chuckled softly, “She passed away for many years, so there is nothing
inconvenient.”

As she said, Kelly West put away a smile, with a look of nostalgia, admiration, and a bit of sadness, “Her
name is Lily Evans. Thirty years ago, she was called ‘The investment queen of Silicon Valley’. | don’t
know if you have heard of her. If you haven’t heard of her, it’s not surprising. After all, she already
passed away for nearly two decades. When you were born, she had already left the United States.”

Hearing the three words Lily Evans, Michaela Joules was stunned!



She exclaimed, “Lily Evans...How could | not know Lily Evans, she is...”

Speaking of this, she paused for a while, and hurriedly said again, “She is the pride in the hearts of
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countless Chinese people

In fact, Michaela Joules instinctively wanted to say that Lily Evans is the idol of all Stanford alumni, the
spiritual leader who inspires all Stanford alumni to work hard, and the existence of Stanford like a totem.

At Stanford, no one does not know Lily Evans, even if she has passed away twenty years, Stanford
University is still full of her imprints.

She is the highest-ranked female alumnus in the Stanford Hall of Fame. She has supported a large
number of eagle-like entrepreneurial projects in Stanford and Silicon Valley, and many of them have
now grown into giants in the Internet and technology fields.

At Stanford, there is a road named after her, a teaching building named after her, and a student fund.

At the same time, she is also recognized by all Chinese alumni of Stanford as the light of Chinese in
Stanford.

Although Michaela Joules had never seen Lily Evans, she had heard of Lily Evans’s deeds since she was a
child.

Therefore, when she was very young, she regarded Lily Evans as the greatest idol in her life.

And she was admitted to Stanford because of the influence of Lily Evans.



And when she arrived at Stanford and learned more of Lily Evans’s deeds, she was not only shocked, but
also cast into the ground.

Deep down in her heart, she even felt that if her future achievements could be one-third of Lily Evans’s
previous year, then she would be worthy of this life.

However, she didn’t expect that the interior designer who she met for the first time would be an old
acquaintance with Lily Evans!

Therefore, she stood there in a daze, her heart was already surging.

At this time, Claire stood aside in a daze.

This was the first time in her life that she heard Lily Evans’s name.

She didn’t know what these words represented, let alone the inextricable connection between these
words and her. She just felt that the name was as beautiful as a poem.
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Kelly West did not expect that Michaela Joules was so young but still she was also impressed by Lily
Evans.

Moreover, judging from her appearance, she seemed to admire Lily Evans very much.



This made her feel relieved, and she couldn’t help but sigh, “It’s great that so many people still
remember her after so many years...”

Michaela Joules nodded, and hurriedly asked, “Kelly, how did you meet Lily Evans?”

Kelly West said with a look of nostalgia, “When | first entered the design circle, the progress was not
smooth. Although | am doing high-end private house design, high-end users are very dismissive of me as
a fledgling designer. And in the American society of that era, women were discriminated against in many
jobs, and the design industry was naturally no exception...”

Speaking of this, she sighed and said gratefully, “I was frugal and used five thousand dollars to open my
first solo design exhibition in Brooklyn, New York, but that design exhibition, almost no one cares.
Occasionally there are spectators who come in, usually shaking their heads and walking out until Lily
Evans, who happened to pass by at that time, walks in...”

“What about then?” Michaela Joules asked impatiently, “Then she gave you a chance, didn’t she?”

Kelly West smiled sincerely, and continued, “I feel that she gave me a whole new world. After that, she
not only gave me a top-notch mansion in Manhattan. The design of the whole case even brought me
directly into the upper class of Manhattan and recommended me to everyone around her. Since then, |
have been inexplicably fired up, when the first set of design of the whole case was not completed yet., |
have become a hot private house designer in Manhattan...”

Michaela Joules couldn’t help sighing, “It’s really amazing to be able to share the top resources with a
stranger so selflessly. No wonder there are so many companies in Silicon Valley that are getting stronger
and stronger under her investment. The person who carries the sedan chair by others can often achieve
the greatest success...”

Kelly West said in unparalleled agreement, “She is indeed a very selfless person, especially for
newcomers. She has always been very helpful. If she thinks you are indeed a capable and gifted person,
then she will never sit back and watch your abilities and talents buried and let down.”



Claire on the side was already fascinated by it.

Although she didn’t have much social experience, she had never met a person like Lily Evans.

In her opinion, this woman she had never seen before, or even heard of for the first time, seemed to
exude infinite personality charm.

But when Kelly West said that Lily Evans had been dead for twenty years, she couldn’t help but ask,
“Excuse me... why did she pass away so early?”

“I don’t know.” Kelly West shook her head, and said, “l only know that her family claimed to have died in
an accident at that time. The specific cause is unknown.”

Michaela Joules said very seriously at this time, “Lily Evans’ death, | once heard my grandfather talk
about it. It seems that the reason behind it is extremely complicated. It is so complicated that even he is
secretive. | actually asked him several times and he gave me a very serious warning. | don’t want to look
for it. Don’t even say that Evans family can be ranked in the top three among the world’s top families,
but in the face of this matter, | haven’t made any struggles.”

Kelly West smiled helplessly, and said, “Let’s stop talking about these heavy topics, isn’t Miss Wilson still
taking us around Aurous Hill?”

“Yes.” Michaela Joules also quickly changed the subject and said to Claire, “Miss Wilson, we will follow
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you for this period of time

Claire quickly said, “I have already planned everything, or should we leave now?”

“Good!”



Chapter 3802

Claire took Michaela Joules and Kelly West around Aurous Hill for a whole day, and even her feet were
rubbed out but she was still full of energy.

Not only because Kelly West is her idol, but also because of this journey, she has heard a lot of
legendary experiences about Lily Evans.

After listening a lot, Claire even felt that if she listened again, she was afraid that she would change the
idol of life from Kelly West to Lily Evans, who has been dead for twenty years.

But she didn’t know that this legendary woman was actually her husband’s mother.

When he got home, Claire was already tired and sore as soon as she sat on the sofa.

Seeing her take off her socks, Charlie actually rubbed a few bubbles on her feet. He couldn’t help but
said distressedly, “My wife, what have you done all day? Why did you wear so many bubbles?”

Claire smiled embarrassedly, and said, “l was stupid today. | forgot to wear sneakers. | took them to visit
several attractions and walked more than 20,000 steps...”

As she said, she smirked, “It’s okay, it will definitely be better if | change into sneakers tomorrow!”

Charlie blurted out and asked, “Your feet are all like this, why don’t you go shopping tomorrow?”

Claire nodded and said seriously, “Of course | am going! Husband, you don’t know, you can really learn a
lot with Miss Lavigne and Kelly West. | feel that | and them are not in the same world. | haven’t even
heard of many things.”



Charlie asked helplessly, “My wife, it’s the information age now, everything spreads very fast, even if
you haven’t eaten pork, haven’t you seen a pig run?”

Claire said seriously, “Husband, they talked a lot about American high society. | have never heard of it. |
used to think that the richest person in America is Bill Gates. People who know that they are really rich
don’t show up at all. Bill Gates’ assets in the United States may not even be in the top 10.”

Charlie smiled and said, “Isn’t this normal? Don’t talk about the top rich, even Christopher and Hannah,
dare not let the old lady Wilson know how much money is in their pockets, but anyone who has the
ability to hide wealth, must have done their best to cover up their wealth. As for the people on the
Forbes rankings, the main reason why they are on the list is that most of them are the bosses of listed
companies or even multiple listed companies. Listed companies must disclose financial information in
accordance with regulations. That’s why they know how much they hold at a glance.”

“This is...” Claire stuck out his tongue and said, “Maybe | have never paid attention to these before, so
my knowledge is still stuck in the news and newspapers 10 years ago. After listening to them, | realized
that the world seems to be far more complicated than | thought!”

Charlie smiled slightly and said in agreement, “The complexity of this world may exceed the imagination
of most people, but for ordinary people like us, knowing too much is meaningless. What we really need
to do is to manage our own life well, at most everything else will be treated as an after-hours
conversation. It’s almost enough to solve your boredom by chatting.”

After speaking, Charlie said again, “My wife, sit down for a while. I'll get you a basin of warm water for
your feet, which will help relieve your fatigue and blisters.”

Charlie knew that soaking her feet was nothing more than treating the symptoms and not the root cause,
so he planned to use a little spiritual energy to help her solve it completely in the name of soaking the
feet.

Claire grinned and said, “Thank you husband! My feet are really useless. | can only trouble my husband
for help...”



Charlie smiled and said, “You just wait obediently.”

After speaking, Charlie came to the bathroom and brought Claire a basin of warm water, soaked a little
spiritual energy into the water, and put the basin under her feet when he came back, and said to Claire,
“Come on, wife, put your feet in and soak for a while.”

Claire nodded, and said shyly, “Thank you husband!”

Charlie smiled dozingly, “When have you been so polite with your husband?”

With that, Charlie said distressedly, “Don’t care too much about that Kelly West, let alone the stories
they say that have little to do with us. We are ordinary people. It’s just a matter of having a good life on
your own.”

Claire nodded very seriously and said, “Actually, | have always warned myself this way. Just listen to this
kind of remarks. Don’t go deep into it, let alone substitute too much...”

Speaking of this, Claire said with a very serious expression, “However, today | heard them talk about a
strong woman who had never heard of it before, but was very powerful. After listening to her deeds, |
am really shocked! In an instant | feel like a little woman with no ambitions like this, compared to such a
shining person, it is simply too insignificant...”

Charlie smiled and asked, “What kind of strong woman is so powerful that makes my wife start to doubt
herself?”

Claire said earnestly, “This strong woman is named Lily Evans. She is a Chinese American. Have you ever
heard of her story, husband?”



Chapter 3803

When Charlie heard his mother’s name and actually said it from his wife Claire’s mouth, his whole body
seemed to have been casted with a fixation technique, standing still on the spot.

At this moment, Charlie’s consciousness also seemed to have lost contact with his body, and the stormy
waves in his heart also lost control of his emotions. He urgently asked, “What did they say to you?!”

Seeing Charlie’s excitement, Claire asked in surprise, “Husband, what are you doing so excited...Have
you heard of Lily Evans?”

Claire’s question caused Charlie to be in his throat all of a sudden.

In the past, Claire also asked Charlie several times about his parents’ situation.

Charlie couldn’t bear to lie about the death of his parents, so he told Claire truthfully that his parents
died in an accident when he was eight years old.

However, although Charlie couldn’t bear to lie about this matter, he did have reservations. For example,
he never told Claire, the names of his parents and their lives.

Therefore, Claire always felt that Charlie might be because he lost his parents earlier, so he has
forgotten many memories and information about his parents.

Moreover, Claire was not Michaela Joules, she did not have Michaela Joules’ brain, nor Michaela Joules’
strength, so after listening to Charlie’s parents’ past, she never had any doubts.

Therefore, Claire never asked further details.



However, Charlie’s reaction to the words Lily Evans really surprised Claire. She realized in her heart, “If
Charlie had never heard of Lily Evans, he would never have such an agitated reaction. There is almost no
information on the name of a person on the Internet. | only heard of it for the first time today. How did
Charlie know it?”

Charlie finally realized at this time that what he had just shown was wrong.

So he explained to Claire, “When | went to Eastcliff to show Ms. Sun’s Feng shui before, | heard Ms.
Sun’s parents mentioned this person. It seemed that they knew Lily Evans and had a good relationship.
So, when | heard you mentioned her, | was a little surprised.”

Claire immediately felt that Charlie’s statement was reasonable, so she didn’t even think of suspicion in
her mind, so she nodded and said, “So that’s it...”

Charlie asked again at this time, “My wife, what did they both talk to you about this Lily Evans? | am also
curious about her affairs. Can you tell me something too?”

Claire thought for a while and said, “They told a lot of stories about Lily Evans. My idol, Kelly West, was
even pushed up by her back then...”

With that said, Claire recounted what she heard today about Lily Evans.

Charlie knew that before his mother had known his father Bruce Wade, she had already known Kelly
West.

He even knew today that the villa where he lived in Eastcliff as a child turned out to be the wedding
room designed by Kelly West in China for his mother.

It’s a pity that the house is no longer there now, it was rebuilt by the Wade family, and the traces of that
year have been completely erased.



Thinking of this, Charlie couldn’t help sighing with emotion, and even regretted it, regretting that he had
given up the old house where his parents lived in Aurous Hill to Deana Thorne at the auction.

At this time, Claire said sadly, “It’s just that | didn’t expect that such an outstanding strong woman
would die young and listening to the meaning of the two of them, it seems that in the cause of Lily
Evans’s death is also strange...”

When Charlie heard this, he felt as if he was being hit by a heavy hammer. He couldn’t help asking,
“What’s wrong? The two of them, do they know anything about it?”
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Claire shook her head and said, “Kelly West knows nothing. She said she only knew that Lily Evans died
in China, and her family claimed to have died in an accident, but Miss Lavigne said that her grandfather
seemed to be concerned about this. He kept it secret, and even said that the secret behind this incident,
even Lily Evans’s family did not dare to pursue it.”

Charlie was shocked, and asked quickly, “Didn’t that Miss Lavigne give any more specific clues?”

“No.” Claire shook her head and said, “I heard what Miss Lavigne said. Her grandpa didn’t want her to
ask too much. | felt that her grandpa knew something and was afraid of implicating her, so she wouldn’t
ask her too much.”

Charlie was a little excited in his heart.

Over the years, he has always wanted to know the real reason for the death of his parents, but he has
not found any actual clues.

Originally, he thought that the death of his parents must have been caused by the Banks family.



But when he came into contact with the Banks family, he gradually overturned this idea, because the
Banks family could not be the opponent of his parents.

Then he suspected that these were inextricably related to the Rothschild family, but he still hasn’t found
any valuable clues.

Therefore, what Claire said today gave Charlie a great hope.

He felt that if he could find a way to get Michaela Joules’ grandfather to speak, then this matter might
really have a chance to come to light!

Thinking of this, he immediately made a decision in his heart. After Ferdie Joules came to Aurous Hill, he
would force him to speak no matter what method he used! Even if he must take away his spiritual
knowledge and give him strong psychological hints, he must let him speak out all the inside stories he
knows!

At the same time, Charlie’s heart and expectations for the Rejuvenation Pill auction have surpassed
everything at the moment!

As for Michaela Joules, if she want to play the curve to save the country, let her play. Charlie now
doesn’t care what she wants to do, the only thing that cares is to let her grandfather Ferdie Joules hurry!

A few days later.

After several days of getting acquainted, Claire, Michaela Joules and Kelly West have become more
familiar with each other, and have even begun to nurture true friendship.



Michaela Joules used to conceal her true identity and used Claire to spurn her, and even thought that
after the auction was over and her grandpa got the rejuvenating pill, she would confess to Claire as soon
as possible.

Of course, she knew very well in her heart that even if she repented, she couldn’t sell Charlie, otherwise
that would really offend Charlie to death.

At the same time, the days of Rejuvenating Pill auction is gradually getting closer.

Shangri-La Hotel has finally reached the time when all tenants must check out.

At twelve o’clock today, all guests must check out. Subsequently, Shangri-La Hotel will be officially
closed for management and will no longer serve guests.

During this time, Shangri-La Hotel will make every effort to prepare the relevant matters of the
Rejuvenation Pill auction.

At this time, Isaac Cameron became more and more nervous.

Because the wealthy people who will come to participate in the auction this time are probably worth
more than a few trillion dollars. When they are staying at Shangri-La Hotel, they will also participate in
the auction at Shangri-La Hotel. Therefore, the security pressure for the person in charge of Shangri-La
Hotel is heavy.

Because, if this gang of rich men came and left in a low-key manner, Shangri-La Hotel would naturally
complete the task given by Charlie.

But if one of these rich people had an incident in Shangri-La Hotel, it would affect the reputation of the



entire Wade family.

Fortunately, Wesley sent a number of Dragon Hall masters from overseas, led by Calum personally,
responsible for the security work of the entire auction, which made Isaac Cameron breathe a sigh of
relief.

After the security work was basically relieved, Isaac Cameron began to intensively grasp the service
preparations.

All hotel rooms are thoroughly cleaned. Mattresses, carpets, and bedding are all replaced with new ones.
Any problematic furniture and appliances are not repaired and replaced directly.

Everything is to make this auction impeccable.

Since the specific location of the Rejuvenating Pill auction has not been revealed to the outside world,
when these rich people arrive in Aurous Hill one after another on the day of the report, they will need to
send a motorcade from Shangri-La Hotel to pick them up from the airport to the hotel one by one.

And because of the large number of people coming, Isaac Cameron asked Charlie for instructions,
“Master, | plan to draw forty Rolls-Royce Phantoms from all over the country. By then, we will form five
concierge teams in groups of eight. By then, These five concierge teams will be responsible for the
transportation of all guests participating in the auction, allowing them to travel to and from the hotel
and the airport. They are absolutely high-end and elegant. What do you think?”

Charlie nodded and said faintly, “There is definitely a team. Five teams should be able to turn back and
forth.”

Speaking of this, Charlie turned around and said, “But the Rolls-Royce Phantom doesn’t need to be, so
let’s change it to something else.”



Isaac Cameron hurriedly asked, “Master, what do you suggest?”

Charlie said calmly, “This time, most of the people who will come are foreign friends. As the host, we
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must use the domestic products that we are proud of, so let’s all use the red flag
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The grade of the Honggqi is certainly not as good as Rolls-Royce.

However, in Charlie’s eyes, Hongqi is China’s most representative automobile brand.

Therefore, this is also the best choice in his mind.

Isaac Cameron obeyed Charlie’s words, so he immediately opened his mouth and said, “Good master, |
will coordinate the resources and make sure that all the vehicles are in place within two days.”

Charlie nodded and said, “Don’t forget to mention the price. During the Rejuvenating Pill auction, the
price of the room in Shangri-La Hotel must be at least a hundredfold, and don’t give a penny discount.”

“Okay.” Isaac Cameron said with a smile, “Master, rest assured, | have arranged this. Not only has the
list price of hotel rooms increased by more than one hundred times this time, but also an additional 20%
service fee, 20% security fee, and 20% of the event organization fee is a clever name set up specifically
to cheat them.”

Charlie heard this and said with a smile, “By the way, we will charge them 1 million yuan each for
transportation. After all, we also need to spend money to build a fleet.”



Isaac Cameron knows that mass-produced Honggqi cars are actually not expensive, and the best is only
five to six hundred thousand, and a fleet of eight cars costs only four to five million.

For a fleet of four or five million, the airport pick-up and drop-off will cost one million in transportation
fees. This may be the most profitable business in the world.

However, he was also very clear in his heart that the two hundred people who will come to participate
in the Rejuvenation Pill auction would not care about such a little extra cost at all.

Even if most of these people know that there is a high probability that they will not be able to take
pictures of Rejuvenation Pill, they still hope to be able to come to the scene to see and insights. For this
reason, spending a few million is not a big deal to them.

After explaining this, Charlie stood up and said to Isaac Cameron, “Isaac, the rest is up to you. On the
day of the auction, you must conduct strict security checks on everyone who enters the venue. Never let
anyone allowed to bring any camera and recording device into the scene.”

Isaac Cameron hurriedly said, “Master, rest assured, | have arranged it. | will put 4 sets of security
inspection devices on site and open two security inspection channels. Each channel will undergo two
security inspections, which is definitely more stringent than air security inspections. Many, among those
people who come to the auction, no matter who it is, don’t even want to bring in a watch.”

Charlie nodded, there was a flash of light in his mind, and he said, “It’s better to ask them for body
information now, and give them a uniform order of clothes in advance, and then number these clothes
from 1 to 200!”

“These clothes are all designed according to sportswear. They wear a T-shirt on the upper body and
sports pants underneath. The clothes do not contain any metal parts. On the day of the auction, they
must change into the uniformly provided clothing and pass the metal detection. The principle is that no
one is allowed to carry any metal-containing devices. If there are medical devices, they must be strictly
confirmed, and no one will be given the opportunity to drill holes.”



Isaac Cameron immediately agreed and said, “Good master, | will make arrangements so that they can
customize their clothes as soon as possible.”

Then, he said, “This is an easy one, and it doesn’t cost much. Southaven as our neighboring province is
basically one of the largest garment production bases in the country.”

Charlie smiled and said, “Okay, you will arrange this matter, and since we have already provided them
with uniform clothing, then naturally we have to charge an additional clothing fee, just like school
uniforms are charged for school uniforms.”

Isaac Cameron hurriedly asked, “Master, | estimate that the cost of clothing will not exceed two
hundred yuan. How much do you think the cost of clothing should be charged?”

Charlie thought for a while, and said casually, “If you are like this, you go find a graphic designer and ask
him to design a logo. The logo is designed as a golden pill, the clothing of the rejuvenation pill into a
brand, it is said to be a new luxury item, limited to 200 sets worldwide, and each set is priced at 1.5
million!”

Isaac Cameron almost gushed out a mouthful of old blood.

A total of two hundred people, two hundred sets are limited, and | don’t know what kind of limit this is.

Moreover, this price is really black out of the sky, and the profit margin is as high as 99.99%...

Chapter 3806

Charlie said seriously at this time, “Look, Isaac, usually this group of people, wearing an LV and carrying
a Hermes, they feel that they are not good enough. A piece of clothing printed with the LV logo can be
tens of thousands. Hermes bags are even more expensive. Since everyone loves face so much, my
rejuvenation pill clothing is the best luxury item. A set of sportswear is 1.5 million yuan. Can Hermes



compare to it?”

Isaac Cameron was immediately ashamed.

He knows that his young master sometimes has a dark heart, but he didn’t expect it to be so dark...

If this spreads out, others will say that Shangri-La Hotel’s face is gone.

However, he also knows Charlie’s style of behavior.

Although he was extremely shocked, he still said very readily, “Master, rest assured, | will do it well.”

Charlie nodded with satisfaction, and said, “In the future, these fees will be collected at the
Rejuvenating Pill auction every year. The money for selling clothes every year will be donated to schools
in poor areas for the children there to make winter and summer clothes for free. You can make as many
sets of school uniforms as you can. As for the annual transportation costs, all the expenses are donated
to the elementary schools in the mountainous areas, and they are equipped with school buses and
drivers.

After speaking, Charlie said again, “You have to keep an eye on the specific flow of these money. For the
school uniform, what we have to do is to get the goods from the factory at the lowest price, and then
send them directly to the students; The same is true for school buses. First, investigate the approximate
needs of mountain schools, and then purchase different vehicles according to different needs. At that
time, a management company will be established. All driver salaries, five insurances and one housing
fund will be paid from this company. The normal use cost is also paid by this company, but it is required
that the finance must do a good job of auditing, and no one is allowed to intervene in it.”

Isaac Cameron didn’t expect that Charlie would donate all the 500 million cash in his hand in one year,
and he would have to donate every year in the future. Surprised, he admired Charlie even more.



So he immediately said respectfully, “Good master, | will do my best to ensure that your requirements
are fulfilled one by one.”

Charlie nodded, stretched his waist, and said, “Okay, I'll go now. When these buyers start to arrive one
after another, you help me pay attention to Ferdie Joules. If he arrives, let me know immediately.”

“Good master!”

When Charlie left Isaac Cameron’s office, Michaela Joules and her entourage were about to check out
and leave, and moved to Aurous Hill International Hotel.

Her assistant Shan Elliott was confirming that there were no missing items in the room, and said to
Michaela Joules, “Miss, the Aurous Hill International Hotel has already been arranged, and it is also a
presidential suite. We can just move in directly.”

Michaela Joules nodded slightly and asked her, “By the way, Shan, please confirm with Grandpa’s
secretary the specific time of his coming to China?”

Shan Elliott nodded and said, “I have confirmed with Secretary Chen. The auction will start five days
later. The master will fly over on the third day and arrive on the fourth day.”

Michaela Joules said solemnly, “Speak to Grandpa’s secretary and let him arrange for Grandpa to come
over one day earlier.”

Shan Elliott hurriedly said, “Miss, the master’s schedule is all made by his secretary. If the plan is to be
changed temporarily, Secretary Chen will not agree to the master’s safety considerations...”

Michaela Joules said directly, “Tell him this is what | meant. | made arrangements like this and naturally
made sense to me.”



Shan Elliott said cautiously, “Miss, take the liberty to ask, what are your plans? Do you need my help?”

Michaela Joules sighed and said, “l want to take my grandfather and have a meal with Charlie...”
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When Shan Elliott heard Michaela Joules’ remarks, she immediately said nervously, “Miss, if you bring
master to dinner with Charlie, wouldn’t you expose your identity?”

“That’s not the case.” Michaela Joules said, “I plan to invite Claire first, and then let Claire help invite
Charlie, then | will take my grandfather directly over and introduce them to the dinner table.”

Shan Elliott couldn’t help asking, “Then how do you introduce your relationship with master to Charlie?”

Michaela Joules said, “This is simple, just say that Grandpa is my grandfather from afar. After all, the
Lavigne family and Joules family are close relatives, so there will be no loopholes in rationality.”

Shan Elliott asked very puzzled, “Miss, | don’t quite understand why you arranged for the master to
meet Charlie? Originally, this matter was two sets of plans, and the two sets of plans were shielded from
each other. Why did you take the initiative to lift this shield?”

Michaela Joules sighed, “This matter always feels difficult, even if there are two plans, it may not
guarantee a certain success. Let Grandpa know Charlie before the auction, but also to add a new plan,
perhaps in the first two. After all, if the plans fail, Grandpa can get what he wants from Charlie.”



“Okay...” Shan Elliott nodded helplessly, she knew very well why Michaela Joules attaches so much
importance to this matter.

Nowadays, Michaela Joules is fledgling and her father has no place in the family. What Michaela Joules
fears most is that her father leaves too early.

Therefore, she can only pin their hopes on the rejuvenating pill.

At this time, an entourage knocked on the door and said, “Miss, the hotel has urged to check out. They
demanded that the check-out procedure must be completed at 12 o’clock.”

“Okay.” Michaela Joules replied and said, “Now go on.”

When Michaela Joules came out of the room, besides her entourage, there was Kelly West who had
been in China for many days.

Kelly West has been living in Shangri-La Hotel these days, but today she will also move to Aurous Hill
International Hotel with Michaela Joules.

Seeing Michaela Joules coming out, Kelly West called respectfully, “Miss Joules.”

Michaela Joules nodded and said, “Kelly, you have to stay in Aurous Hill for a few more days and wait
until this week is over before returning to the United States.”

Kelly West agreed without hesitation and said, “Good Miss Joules.”

Michaela Joules said with satisfaction, “Miss Kelly, please rest assured, after this matter is over, | will
never treat you badly.”



Kelly West smiled and said, “Miss Joules is polite. It is my honor to be able to help Miss Joules.”

Michaela Joules smiled slightly, nodded gently, and said, “Let’s go, go check out.”

Afterwards, the group left the guest room area and headed to the hotel lobby.

At this time, Isaac Cameron just sent Charlie out of the office, and the two were walking quickly across
the hall.

Michaela Joules saw Charlie at a glance. The scene was the same as when she first saw Charlie, except
that Charlie came in with Isaac Cameron at that time, and this time, they went out together.

Seeing Charlie here at this time, she was not surprised at all.

Although she also knows that the Rejuvenation Pill auction will begin soon, Charlie, as the owner of the
Rejuvenation Pill, can be said to be the biggest boss behind this auction.

Therefore, it is natural for him to appear at Shangri-La Hotel at this time.

So Michaela Joules shouted, “Mr. Wade!”

Charlie heard the sound, and knew that it was Michaela Joules without looking back.

So he stopped, turned to look at Michaela Joules, and said with a smile, “It's Miss Lavigne, what are you
doing here?”
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Michaela Joules shrugged and said casually, “I'm preparing to check out... Shangri-La Hotel will not be
allowed to renew today, so | can only move to other hotels.”

Charlie nodded lightly, and asked, “Miss Lavigne should have found other hotel to stay, right?”

Michaela Joules nodded and said, “I found one, at Aurous Hill International Hotel.”

Charlie smiled and said, “That’s good.”

After all, he checked the time and said, “Miss Lavigne, | have something to do, so | won’t tell you more.”

Michaela Joules said very understandingly, “Mr. Wade, go ahead if you have something to do.”

As she said, she changed the subject, and said, “Mr. Wade, if you have time another day, | want to invite
you to have dinner with Claire. After all, everyone has known each other for many days. Many things
have been helped by you and Claire. Thank you so much.”

When Charlie heard this, he immediately decided that Michaela Joules must have something tricky.

So Charlie didn’t reject her directly, but nodded and smiled, “Okay, but | may be busy these days, so why
not wait for next week.”

The Rejuvenating Pill auction will be this Sunday.

Charlie deliberately said next week, just to see how Michaela Joules reacted.



Sure enough, when Michaela Joules heard this, she couldn’t help feeling a little anxious, and asked
quickly, “Mr. Wade, | may leave Aurous Hill temporarily for a while next week. | wonder if it is
inconvenient for you to make an appointment this week?”

Charlie shook his head slightly, and said apologetically, “I’'m sorry Miss Lavigne, | may really not be able
to spare time these few days, why don’t you wait for you to return to Aurous Hill next time, | will
arrange it?”

Hearing this, Michaela Joules knew that relying on her own ability, it would be difficult to ask Charlie out
for a meal before the auction.

As a result, she pinned her hopes on Claire in her heart.

Thinking about going back and working hard again through Claire, to see if there is a turn for the better.

If it doesn’t work, let Claire and her grandpa meet first, at least they can have a favor.

So, she smiled and said to Charlie, “Mr. Wade, since you have been busy recently, | won’t bother you
much. Let’s make an appointment after you finish this time.”

“Okay.” Charlie nodded and smiled, and said, “Miss Lavigne, | have something else to do, I'll take my
leave first.”

“Goodbye, Mr. Wade.”

Seeing Charlie leave, Michaela Joules was helpless, but also a little bit unwilling.

There are only the last few days left in the auction. She is like a student about to face the final exam. The
exam date is approaching, and she is not sure, so she can only do everything she can to prepare more



before the exam.

So, she looked at Kelly West and said, “Kelly, you have worked hard on Claire. If you can, | want her to
owe you a favor. | don’t know if there is any good way?”

Kelly West thought for a while, and said, “Miss Joules, | think Claire is very obsessed with design, | think |
can find a breakthrough from this point.”

Then, she said, “I started at the end of the month, and | was invited to conduct the annual graphic and
interior design master class at the Rhode Island School of Design. | can give Claire a place.”

Michaela Joules didn’t know much about the field of design, so she asked her, “Is this master class
high?”

Kelly West said, “In addition to me, there are many top designers in the design field in this master class.
They can be regarded as a team of ceiling-level professors in the design field. Therefore, in the field of
designers, it contains a lot of high experience.”

“And this master class is normally only for young designers who have performed well in the world and
have a record of winning awards, and there are only 50 places in total, so it has been very in short
supply. Every year, at least five applications are received. With more than a thousand people, the
acceptance rate is less than one percent.”

Michaela Joules hurriedly asked her, “Do you think Claire is interested in this master class?”

Kelly West smiled slightly and said, “I will first asked her about the master class in private. She is very
yearning for the master class, but she also knows that she has not yet reached the admission criteria for
the master class. | believe she will be very excited if she is given a quota and let her go directly to the
United States to participate in a one-month master class!”
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The master class mentioned by Kelly West is a high-end training class led by the top Rhode Island School
of Design in the global design field. It is also the top-notch skill training class in the entire interior design
field. It is known as the cradle of the division of world’s top design.

Just like the Lakeside University established by the owner of Alibaba back then, those who can enter are
basically very powerful domestic entrepreneurs or young entrepreneurs with great potential.

In addition to accessing the industry’s top knowledge, technology, and academics, this kind of place can
also reach the top of the industry’s pyramid in one step.

Once accessible, it is equivalent to connecting the most cutting-edge resources of the industry.

The master class at Rhode Island School of Design is much more difficult to get into than Lakeside
University.

Before the closure of Lakeside University, it selected about 50 domestic entrepreneurs each year.

However, the master class of the Rhode Island School of Design only selects fifty people from all over
the world each year.

Moreover, since this master class is basically from the West from the host college to the teaching
professors, there will be a very serious resource tilt for Western countries in terms of enrollment every
year.

Among the 50 places, there are at least 35 places allocated to Western designers, and there are not



even ten places left for Asia.

Therefore, looking at the entire China, there are no more than three designers who can participate in
this master class every year.

Claire had been fascinated by this master class for a long time, but never expected that she would have
the opportunity to participate.

She knew that Kelly West was the leader of this master class, so she was in worship and fascination, so
she consulted her about the specific situation of the master class.

What she thinks is that if she can successfully be selected into a certain master class after ten years, it
will be a great honor.

Kelly West also knows that with Claire’s current qualifications, it may not be possible to be selected into
the master class in another ten years.

However, as the leader of the master class, she has the right to a specially approved quota, and this
year’s quota has not been used yet.

If this quota is given to Claire, it will definitely enable Claire to make a big breakthrough in the field of
China Design.

Michaela Joules also felt that this was a very good entry point. In the last five days before the auction,
she must go all out to accumulate favors on Claire and add hope to herself.

So she immediately said to Kelly West, “I'll call Claire and ask her to have a meal together at noon. Then
you can mention this to her to see if she is interested.”



Kelly West smiled slightly, “Miss Joules can rest assured that Claire’s interest must be very great,
because when she consulted me for the master class before, her eyes were shining. This is every
designer’s ultimate dream. Moreover, since the master class has been in existence for so many years,
there are still very few designers who can participate in the master class in their 20s. If she first came to
participate, then she would be the first Asian master under 30. Just this title can make her famous in the
Chinese design circle.”

“Okay!” Michaela Joules nodded, with a bit of excitement in her expression, she said, “Kelly, you help
me with this. The Joules family will never treat you badly. In the next year, there are more than 300
hotels around the world, and at least one hundred of them will start to renovate. By then, | will give all

|II

hotel designs to your studio
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Although Kelly West is a top designer and earns at least tens of millions of dollars a year, in the final
analysis, she is far from being a true billionaire.

If Michaela Joules really gave the design work of more than 100 hotels to her studio, then her net profit
would be at least 40 to 50 million, and she would be able to make up for three years with just this order.

At this time, Claire was preparing for lunch at the company.

Because the company has a lot of official duties, she usually does not go home for dinner at noon. She
eats takeaway at the company, which can save her at least one hour of working time.

At this time, she was about to pick up her mobile phone to order food, and she received a call from
Michaela Joules.

So, she answered the phone and said with a smile, “Miss Lavigne, what’s the matter?”



Michaela Joules hurriedly said, “Sister Claire, | said it a long time ago, don’t call me Miss Lavigne, just call
me sister.”

Claire smiled and said, “You are my friend in life, but you are my Party A at work. | must be more polite
to Party A.”

Michaela Joules smiled helplessly, “It's 12 o’clock, is it still working hours? Your company doesn’t have
lunch breaks?”

Claire explained, “Other employees have lunch breaks. Our lunch break is an hour and a half, but | don’t
care. Except for meals, all other hours are working hours.”

Michaela Joules couldn’t help laughing, “In this case, sister Claire, as Party A, | must take up your lunch
time.”

Claire smiled and said, “It’s okay, | don’t know what'’s the order of sister?”

Michaela Joules said, “We no longer able to stay at Shangri-La Hotel from today. Kelly and | are going to
transfer to Aurous Hill International Hotel. We are now on our way there. So we call to ask if you have
eaten. If you haven’t eaten, let’s eat together at Aurous Hill International Hotel.”

“No problem.” Claire said without hesitation, “I’'m not far from the Aurous Hill International Hotel. It
should be faster than your passing from Shangri-La Hotel. So let me go and book a box now. | will do it at
noon today, you are not allowed to pay the bill with me.”

“Okay!” Michaela Joules said with a grin, “Then we will listen to sister Claire’s arrangements at noon!”

Claire hung up the phone and quickly took the car key and went out to Aurous Hill International Hotel.



The past few days have been very happy with Michaela Joules and Kelly West. Deep down in her heart,
she has regarded the two as good friends.

Claire has always been not very good at socializing, and she didn’t have many friends when she was in
school. After she entered society, she was busy with work, and she rarely met people with the right
temperament.

Although Michaela Joules is a few years younger than Claire, she has a refreshing and neat personality.

Sometimes, Claire even felt that this little girl’s IQ, and even social experience were much better than
her own, and it was very pleasant to get along with her.

As for Kelly West, not to mention, not everyone has the opportunity to face the biggest idol in his life, or
even be friends with idols. Claire cherishes this opportunity very much.

Soon, Claire rushed to the Aurous Hill International Hotel and booked a box in the hotel’s dining
department to wait for them.

In order to prevent someone from rushing to pay with her, Claire prepaid 10,000 yuan for the meal in
advance at the cashier of the catering department, and told the waiter that no matter how much the
final meal was, she would definitely come to her for more refunds and less supplements.

Michaela Joules and Kelly West also came to the catering department to meet Claire as soon as they
checked in.

As soon as the three met, Michaela Joules asked Claire straight to the subject, “Claire, from the end of
this month to the end of the next month, is it convenient for you to leave Aurous Hill for about a
month?”
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“Leaving Aurous Hill?!”

Claire heard Michaela Joules’ question and asked with a strange expression, “Why should | leave Aurous
Hill?”

)

Michaela Joules smiled and said, “Because Kelly and | want to invite you to travel abroad for a while.”

“Going abroad? And it’s still a month?” Claire immediately waved her hand when she heard this, and
said in embarrassment, “How can | have so much free time? | have to take care of the company, and

should also take care of my family. If | go out for three or five days, gritted teeth can still be squeezed
out, a month is too long, it is impossible to achieve...”

Michaela Joules said with a serious face, “Sister Claire, don’t you hear what people say? Time is like a
woman'’s, there is still a squeeze...”

Claire felt a little embarrassed, touched her forehead, and said helplessly, “One month is indeed too
long, not to mention that | can’t spare time. Even if | spare time, | am not willing to leave home for so
long.”

Michaela Joules quipped, “Sister Claire, | think you are reluctant to bear your husband, right?”

Claire blushed, and replied shyly, “l said it must be insincere. | have not been separated from him for so
long. In the past, when he went to other places to show people’s Feng shui, we would be separated for a
few days, but just a few days, not more than a week. Now you want me to leave him for a month, |
really can’t even think about it...”

Michaela Joules smiled and said, “It turned out to be like this...I understand...”



Claire nodded and said, “I’'m sorry sister, | will go out with you if | have a chance in the future.”

Michaela Joules raised her willow-like eyebrows and asked with a smile, “Sister Claire, | can see that you
and Mr. Wade have a very good relationship. You can’t bear to leave him for so long...”

Speaking of this, Michaela Joules changed the conversation and asked with a grin, “However, Sister
Claire, if you were to go to the United States to participate in a master class at the Rhode Island School
of Design, would you be willing to leave your husband for a month?”

Claire said casually, “Of course | am willing! If | can really participate in the master class of Rhode Island
School of Design, then my company can stop, and then go back and intercede with my husband and ask
him to agree to let me go if he says anything. ...”

Michaela Joules smiled and nodded, then looked at Kelly West beside her, and smiled, “Kelly, do you
have anything to say?”

Kelly West looked at Claire with a smile on her face, and said, “Claire, since you have said so, then | think
you can plead with your husband in a while.”

Claire was still a little surprised, and asked incomprehensibly, “Kelly, what do you mean, | don’t
understand...”

Kelly West took out her mobile phone, and the screen of the mobile phone displayed an English web
page.

She pointed to the information column on the Internet page and said, “At first, this is the special
approval quota information submission background for the Rhode Island School of Design Master Class.
| only have one special approval quota per year. As long as you make sure your time is okay, then | will
input your name and other information and submit it to the Rhode Island School of Design. As long as |
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submit it, you will become an official student of this year’s master class



“Ah?1” Claire was stunned, and subconsciously asked, “This...is this true? Kelly, you...you really plan to
recommend me to participate this year’s Master class?”

“Yes.” Kelly West said with a smile, “We are good friends, and | can see that you really love the
profession as designer. You are very longing for the master class. Since | have this privilege, | certainly
hope to help you realize this wish.”

Chapter 3812

Claire could not hide her excitement, but said nervously, “Kelly...compared to the other students who
participated in the master class, my personal qualifications are really too difficult for me. At my level, to
participate in such a high-level master class, | will definitely be criticized...”

“Criticized?” Kelly West said with disdain, “Originally, the Rhode Island School of Design gave me the
right to grant a special quota. This permission is up to me personally. | give it to whoever | want. Your
qualifications are not deep enough, even if it is someone who has never studied design, as long as I fill in
her information and push her to the Rhode Island School of Design, then this person can participate in
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the master class with integrity

With that said, Kelly West looked at Claire and said seriously, “Claire, you don’t have to have so much
psychological burden. Now there is just such a chance, right in front of you. As long as you nod, this
opportunity is yours.”

Claire pursed her lips, and asked with some difficulty, “Kelly...is what you said...is it true?”

At this time, Claire still couldn’t believe all this deep in her heart.

Kelly West said in a very firm tone, “Of course it is true! Miss Lavigne and | think that you must be a very
promising designer in the future, but you lack sufficient opportunities and accumulation of qualifications,
and this time is a good time to accumulate qualifications. If you can grasp it, becoming a top designer in
the future is by no means an empty talk; but if you can’t grasp it, then even if there are more
opportunities in the future, it will be difficult for you to become a top designer.”



Speaking of this, Kelly West said seriously, “Claire, listen to me, this master class, you must go!”

Michaela Joules also hurriedly encouraged her, “Yes, you must seize this opportunity! As long as you
spend a month to visit the United States, you will benefit a lot from your design career for decades in
the future!”

After that, Michaela Joules said again, “If it is because of worrying about the renovation progress of my
villa, then | tell you, you don’t need it. It doesn’t matter to me that the villa is renovated a month or two
late, | can completely wait.”

Claire’s heart at this moment was also completely moved by the two.

Naturally, she wanted to grasp such a good opportunity, but there were three worries in her heart. One
is that if she will be away from Aurous Hill for too long, she is reluctant to bear with her husband and
family; the second is that she could not rest assured of her company, and the third was herself. The
qualifications are indeed limited, for fear of being treated as an outlier.

But Kelly West’s words let her dispel her lack of confidence in seniority, and the rest is her family and
company.

The company is easy to say, because the business is now on the right track, she can temporarily stop
accepting new projects.

The rest is her husband and parents.

Said it was her husband and parents. In fact, Claire was reluctant to give up, only her husband Charlie.

After all, she and Charlie have been married for so long and haven’t been separated for so long.



Moreover, not only she will be separated from Charlie for a month, but the two will also be separated by
thousands of miles, which made Claire’s heart full of dismay.

What’s more, she has never been to the United States, and her heart is full of strangeness to the country
on the other side of the ocean.

After thinking about it, she said to Michaela Joules and Kelly West, “Thank you for your kindness, | will
definitely consider this matter carefully, but please give me some time and let me go home and discuss
it with my husband.”

Michaela Joules said without hesitation, “No problem. Go back and talk to Mr. Wade. | believe he will
support you.”

With that, Michaela Joules raised her eyebrows and said with a smile, “By the way, Sister Claire, you can
have a good chat with Mr. Wade and let him go with you!”
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Michaela Joules’ words immediately made Claire’s eyes light up.

She suddenly thought, “Charlie doesn’t usually do anything important in Aurous Hill. It’s nothing more
than helping some acquaintances to look at Feng Shui. It shouldn’t be very important...”

“If I let him go to the U.S. with me, he will definitely have plenty of time...”



“In this way, | don’t have to worry about being separated from him for too long...”

Immediately, Claire thought of her parents again, and secretly thought, “Dad happens to be going to
Korea for exchange activities soon, and mom'’s legs and feet are almost good. There should be no
problem at home, and with mom’s personality, living alone at home, she should be happier with a big
house.”

Thinking of this, Claire felt that letting her husband Charlie go to the United States with her was
definitely the best solution for this matter.

So, she couldn’t restrain her excitement, and asked Kelly West, “Kelly, may | ask, does the Rhode Island
School of Design have any requirements for accommodation? If my husband is willing to go with me,
and the school doesn’t required to stay in school, can | find a place to stay outside school with my
husband?”

Kelly West smiled, “Under normal circumstances, the school provides dormitories, and it is a single
apartment with very good conditions, but if both of you will stay on it, it will be more or less crowded. If
you want to stay outside of school, the school will not interfere.”

Michaela Joules hurriedly said, “Sister Claire, if Mr. Wade is willing to accompany you, it would be more
convenient for you to stay in a hotel off-campus. Moreover, the Rhode Island School of Design is very
close to New York. Just at the end of the month, I’ll stay in New York for a while, and then | can drive to
you for more than three hours to find you guys.”

Claire was already very excited at this time, and couldn’t help saying, “Then | will go home to discuss
with my husband at night. | don’t know if he will agree...”

Michaela Joules smiled and said, “Mr. Wade loves you so much, he will definitely agree!”

Claire blushed and nodded shyly.



The events of the Rhode Island School of Design master class made Claire feel a little bit overwhelmed
throughout the afternoon.

She couldn’t wait to call Charlie several times and directly asked Charlie’s opinion on the phone.

But when she thought of the significance of this matter, she vaguely felt that she should tell Charlie face
to face to appear formal.

So, she kept patience with her excitement until she got off work at night and returned to Thompson’s
First Villa.

When Claire arrived home, Charlie was drinking tea with his father-in-law Jacob in the living room.

She greeted Charlie and Jacob first, and then instinctively thought that Elaine must be cooking in the
kitchen, so she went to the kitchen and took a look.

But what she didn’t expect was that there was no shadow of Elaine in the kitchen.

This made her surprised and asked, “Dad, Charlie, where is mom?”

Jacob hummed twice, and said casually, “Your mother and Hannah went to the salon together.”

“Ah?!” Claire said dumbfounded, “When did mom go to salon with Hannah?”

Jacob chuckled, “Isn’t it the last time Wendy took Hannah back. Your mother quarreled with your
grandma at the door of your grandma’s house! Since that time, the conflict of two of them seemed to
be resolved. The two chatted online for a few days. It seemed that your mother gave Hannah a trick and
taught her how to deal with your grandmother. The two of them became good friends after going back
and forth..”



Chapter 3814

Speaking of this, Jacob smacked his lips and said, “Tsk tsk...the two of them have become good friends,
do you think you can bear it?”

Claire shook her head helplessly, and smiled, “Although it sounds strange, it’s a good thing. Mom usually
doesn’t have many friends, and her leg has been injured one after another, and she hasn’t had much
trouble for more than half a year. After that, if she hang out with Hannah, she will be able to relieve her
boredom.”

Jacob said with emotion, “Oh, that’s what | said, but | always feel that after the two of them became
good friends, your grandma would suffer. You said that your grandma is a ten-year-old lady, no money
and no power, how can she deal with the two of them now...”

Claire stretched out her hands and sighed, “This is not something we can worry about. Grandma used to
talk and do things a bit too much. If her life is not good, we can’t help her.”

Jacob nodded and said casually, “l guess you're right...”

After finishing speaking, he took the initiative to pick up the teapot and refilled Charlie with a cup of tea,
and said with a look of politeness, “My son-in-law, you can tell me a little bit about Feng Shui divination,
and gossip. The research is too long, but | can learn and use it now.”

Claire asked curiously, “Dad, why have you started studying Feng Shui?”

Jacob laughed and said, “I’'m going to South Korea for exchanges soon! Most of the traditional culture of
South Korea is learned from our country. Isn’t their national flag changed from our gossip? So this time,
we represent our Aurous Hill cultural community. We can’t show our timidity when we arrive in South
Korea. So | want to learn some knowledge from Charlie. When | travel to South Korea and meet with
representatives from South Korea, | will directly point to their venues to stunned them for a while.
When they saw me, they had to say “Mr. Wilson is awesome!”



Claire didn’t expect that her father pulled Charlie to teach him about Feng Shui to show off in Korea.

So she said helplessly, “Dad, this kind of traditional academic studies takes a long time to learn and
accumulate. You hugged yourself like this, and when you get there, you may not show your face, but
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show your timidity

Jacob hurriedly said, “That’s why | have to have a good chat with Charlie! | am not professional, but
Charlie is professional after all! Charlie will directly give me the standard answer and recite it.”

Charlie said awkwardly, “Dad, if you want a standard answer, at least you have to give me a test
question. | don’t even know the question until now. If you let me give the answer, how can | get it?”

“I want a test question...” Jacob said as he took out his mobile phone and opened a pdf-format
introduction from the top.

Afterwards, he handed the phone to Charlie and said seriously, “Good son-in-law, take a look. This is the
introduction of their main venue in Korea for this cultural exchange. There are very detailed pictures and
the floor plan, you can see if you can find something wrong with the Feng Shui.”

After finishing speaking, he took out a piece of A4 paper folded in half three times from his pocket. After
opening it, it was a photo of a defeated man in his 50s and a brief introduction.

Jacob handed this A4 paper to Charlie, and said, “Good son-in-law, this is the person in charge of the
other party’s cultural exchange. You can show me his face, and use his birth date to calculate by the way.
With a hexagram, see if there is any blood and light disaster or not, if so, how to crack it, and then see
how | show my hand in front of him!”

Chapter 3815

After hearing what Jacob said, Charlie couldn’t laugh or cry.



He could only patiently explain to Jacob, “Dad, it’s hard to figure out the face when looking at photos,
because the face is not just the facial features and appearance, but the three-dimensional image of the
whole person’s face. Only then can you really see what is behind a person’s face.”

Jacob asked in a puzzled way, “The so-called look at the face means that you can know the person’s
general fortune by looking at the other person’s appearance? How clear is this photo? It’s an official ID
photo.”

Charlie asked helplessly, “Dad, let’s not talk about anything else. You have heard people say something
like that someone’s printing hall is black and there must be blood and light disasters, but you look at the
photo of this buddy, and the flash hit him. This face is whiter than white people, even if it is darkened, it
is impossible to see it at all, so it is unreliable to look at the face by photos.”

Jacob said angrily, “I heard that this force is very powerful, so | want to show my hand in front of this
force. It’s no good to look at it like this.”

After he finished speaking, he hurriedly said, “My son-in-law, you can see if there is anything wrong with
their stadium. If you don’t see the face of this person, you can at least see the Feng shui of this stadium,
right?”

Charlie helplessly, nodded and said, “Okay, you wait for me to study.”

Claire asked at this moment, “Dad, did Mom say when to come back and what shall we eat tonight?”

Jacob said, “Your mother didn’t say when to come back, or let’s order a takeaway at night?”

As he said, he couldn’t help complaining, “Elaine, this stinky lady is also true. It doesn’t matter if you go
out to salon, it is too much to not even come back to cook, it is too much...”



As soon as the voice fell, he heard the door being pushed open, and Elaine’s furious voice came, “Jacob!
Who do you think is the stinky lady?!”

Jacob saw that Elaine was coming, and Hannah was supporting her behind, and said angrily, “You still
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know that when you come back, our family of three are waiting for you hungry

Elaine scolded angrily, “Jacob, you don’t bother to have maggots. My old lady’s legs and feet are not
good. You have to cook so many meals at home. If my old lady is out today, can’t you do it?!”

Jacob was about to talk, Hannah behind her also agreed with unparalleled agreement, “Yes, Jacob! It’s
not sister-in-law who said you! It’s not easy for Elaine to take care of her during this period. You can’t
always wait for her to stretch out your hands and open your mouth when you eat?”

Jacob said angrily, “I just let her cook a meal. Besides, | don’t just cook it for me alone. It’s mainly for my
daughter and son-in-law. Don’t you know, she cooks at home and yet my son-in-law gives her money
every month!”

Hannah snorted coldly, “Since Charlie gave the money, Charlie has to pick the fault. After all, you're just
a fan, so why are you so embarrassed to blame Elaine? “

Elaine suddenly felt that she had met a friend, and blurted out, “Oh, my sister, you can be fair to me
today. I'll tell you a bit of a heartbreak. It’s hard for this man surnamed Wilson to compete one by one.
This Jacob is hard to serve, and that Jacob can’t do anything well! It’s really a nest of snakes and rats!”

Hannah nodded like smashing garlic, and said excitedly, “Elaine, what you said is too right! What do you
think is the fate of the two of us, we have such a pair of brothers! It is really bad for eight lifetimes!”

Chapter 3816

Jacob was blushing, but he couldn’t find any suitable reason to refute it at once. After all, Hannah was
right. Charlie gave the money and it was not his turn to accuse him, so this wave was indeed at a loss.



Besides, he has been fighting for a lifetime, and he knows how to judge the situation and pretend to do
nothing. This is his usual routine.

He also knew right now, how could he have the ability to curse the street with these two shrews? This is
simply a matter of no chance of winning.

So, he said angrily, “The money is indeed given by my son-in-law. Of course it’s okay if Elaine doesn’t
cook for me, but you don’t even cook your son-in-law’s food. Isn’t it a bit too much?”

Elaine curled her lips, “If a good son-in-law thinks I’'m too much, he will definitely tell me directly, it
doesn’t take you to be chirping here, really the emperor is not in a hurry!”

Jacob said desperately, “Elaine, what kind of shit metaphor is this? Charlie and | have a relationship with
a son-in-law. If we want to put it in the ancient times, then | am also a king to describe it in words?”

Elaine looked at Hannah and smiled meanly, “Sister-in-law, did you see it? He was anxious after saying a
few words!”

Hannah curled her lips and said disdainfully, “Aren’t the men of the Wilson family all has this virtue!
Slow action, quick temper with only small ability!”

Elaine clapped her hands and said excitedly, “Sister-in-law, you are so right! It’s really every word, every
word is in my heart!”

Jacob felt hot on his face, and immediately stood up, and said to Claire, “Claire, you can order takeout
for your dinner.”

Claire hurriedly asked, “Dad, why are you going?”



Jacob said angrily, “I'm full of anger, so | will go back to the house and lay down to eliminate my food.”

Claire had no choice but to say to Elaine, “Mom, just say a few words.”

Hannah saw that Claire couldn’t stand it, so she immediately said to Elaine with fascination, “Yes, Elaine,
Claire is right, there is no need to keep talking. You have to be forgiving!”

Elaine also knew to borrow the donkey, and said loudly, “Sister-in-law, | am definitely giving you face!”

After finishing speaking, she waved her hand and said, “Once you are done, Jacob, don’t be sulking at
every turn, can’t | just tell you?”

Jacob froze on the spot, neither leaving nor staying. He just felt like he wanted to cry without tears.

Hannah said at this time, “Elaine, it’s okay, I'll leave first, let’s make an appointment another day!”

Elaine hurriedly said, “Don’t change the day, just tomorrow. You come to see me at home tomorrow
afternoon. | will take you to our villa in Champs Ely’s Hot Spring. Let’s go there for a spa and have a meal
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by the way

When Hannah heard this, she said with excitement, “Damn, Elaine you are blessed, | didn’t know that
you still have a villa in Champs Elysees! The villas there are said to be hard to buy!”

Elaine smiled and said, “My little girl was able to find me a good son-in-law!”

Hannah looked at Charlie and said humbly, “Charlie... It seems that you are the most capable...”



Charlie replied casually, “I can’t talk about it.”

Hannah had heard from her daughter Wendy earlier that she was able to have this day and relied on
Charlie’s help and support, so she was afraid of saying something wrong in front of Charlie, so she said
to Elaine, “Elaine, then if you are sure to go tomorrow, call me online!”

“I'll call you!”

“Okay, then I'll wait for your calll”

Hannah finished speaking and left happily.

Elaine entered the living room, stretched her waist with a smile, and said with a smile, “No wonder Lady
Wilson always likes Hannah. It turns out that Hannah really has a way of flattering. She can just shoot
you in a few words. She’s very comfortable, and you don’t think she is hypocritical, let her take pictures
of me this afternoon, damn, it’s too high...”

Claire shook her head helplessly, remembering that she still had something to say, so she raised her
volume a bit, and said with a serious expression, “Charlie, Dad, Mom, | have something very important
to talk to you!”
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Chapter 3817

Seeing that Claire’s tone was very solemn, Charlie said, “My wife, don’t hesitate to say anything.”



Claire looked at the three closest family members and said, “I have the opportunity to go to the United
States to participate in a master class at the Rhode Island School of Design, but it takes more than a
month to participate the master class...”

“What master class?” Elaine asked with a surprised look, “What is it for?”

As soon as Claire wanted to explain, Charlie on the side said to Elaine, “Mom, the Rhode Island School of
Design Master Class is the Rhode Island School of Design that Claire wanted most, the best design school
in the world.”

Claire didn’t expect that her husband Charlie remembered her dream so clearly, and she couldn’t help
but feel moved.

At this time, Charlie asked her again, “My wife, | remember listening to you before. It seems that the
entry threshold for this master class is very high. How did you manage it?”

Claire hurriedly said, “Kelly West helped me handle it. She is the main person in charge of this year’s
master class, so she has a special quota in her hand, and she has the right to give it to anyone.”

Charlie asked with some curiosity, “My wife, it stands to reason that the gold content of this quota is still
very high. You just met her not long ago, why did she give it to you so readily?”

Claire said a little embarrassingly, “I am not very clear. She and Miss Lavigne invited me to dinner today.
At the dinner table, she asked me if | would leave Aurous Hill for a period of time. | didn’t know what
they meant at first. Later they said that they wanted to introduce me to this master class.”

With that, Claire said with some doubts, “Although | have a good time with them these days, | really
don’t understand why Kelly West should give me this opportunity. It is said that this quota can sell for at
least two or three million dollars, because many designers want to rely on this master class to gild
themselves, so they particularly recognize its value.”



Charlie nodded, and already had an answer in his heart. This was definitely not the intention of Kelly
West, it was definitely Michaela Joules’ intention.

Thinking of this, Charlie also admired Michaela Joules’ perseverance. Her six-star warrior had
disappeared, and she still had the courage to stay in Aurous Hill and continue to find a breakthrough in
his wife. This determination is indeed extraordinary.

So he asked Claire, “Wife, how do you think about this matter?”

Claire hesitated for a while, looking at Charlie and said sincerely, “Husband...| actually really want to
go...After all, such an opportunity is really rare, if | don’t seize it this time, maybe there will never be
another opportunity in this life.”

Charlie nodded very understandingly, but couldn’t help but sighed, “I know you have always been
fascinated by this master class, but to be honest, the United States is indeed too far away, and you will
be a one-timer when you go. It’s been a little too long for a few months.”

Claire hurriedly said, “Well! | think so too. | feel too far away from home and too long, so | want to
discuss it with you.”

She looked at Charlie expectantly, and said a little coquettishly in her voice, “Husband...Can you
accompany me?”

Charlie was taken aback for a while, and asked, “Wife, would you let me accompany you to the United
States to participate in this master class?”

“Yeah...” Claire nodded lightly, and said pleadingly, “If you let me go to the United States by myself for
so long, | don’t know what to do, and... and..”

Claire said twice and lowered her head shyly, and said softly, “And | can’t bear you for so long...”



Chapter 3818

After speaking, she looked at Charlie and said with some excitement, “But if you can accompany me,
these will not be a problem. We can rent a house near the school or stay in a hotel directly, except
during class time, | may be separated from you temporarily, we can accompany each other after! Of
course, it is mainly you who accompany me!”

Charlie saw the expectation in his wife’s eyes. He knew very well that this was one of his wife’s biggest
dreams. As a husband, he should spare no effort to support her.

So he asked Claire, “Wife, when will your master class start?”

Claire replied, “If I'm sure to participate, | will have to report to the school at the end of the month. The
course will officially start on May 1st and will end on May 31st.”

After that, Claire said again, “However, after the May 31st course ends, there will be a three-day salon.

IM

After the salon is over, we can leave schoo

Charlie couldn’t help but heaved a sigh of relief when he heard this.

Going to the United States for more than a month, although the time is very long, but fortunately the
time is at the end of the month. By then, the auction is over, and he just have nothing to do, so he can
relax.

In addition to the Wade family in China, there are matters related to Emgrand Group, Oracle
Pharmaceutical and BAIT Shipping.

But fortunately, these companies have people to help him, and Lord Wade, the elder of the Wade family,
sits in person. There is almost no need for Charlie to do his own work.



What'’s more, there is a Dragon Hall sitting behind him, even if there are accidents and changes in the
middle, he can respond in time and solve them quickly.

As a result, his time is relatively loose.

It’s not impossible to accompany Claire to the United States for more than a month. It’s just like
enjoying the world of two in the past.

Thinking of this, he opened his mouth and said to Claire, “If you want to go, then | don’t have any
objection. I’'m also more convenient in terms of time, so | can go with you.”

“Really?!” When Claire heard this, she asked unbelievably, “Husband, are you really willing to
accompany me to the United States?”

Charlie nodded and smiled, and said seriously, “Of course, when did your husband lied to you?”

Claire suddenly threw herself into Charlie’s arms with excitement, and said excitedly, “Great husband!
Thank you!”

Elaine said anxiously at this time, “Claire, your dad is going to South Korea in two days, and | don’t know
when he will be back. If you also go to the United States with Charlie, wouldn’t | be left alone?”

Claire said with an apologetic expression, “Mom, | really want to go to the master class in this world, so
during this period of time, | have wronged you to live at home alone.”

Elaine suddenly cried and said with a sad face, “Claire, mom’s legs and feet are not completely healed. It
is not convenient to do anything. If you all leave, if | encounter any accidents, who will help me then? If
one day the elevator at home breaks down and traps me in it, isn’t there only a dead end? You really



have the heart to leave your mother alone facing so many unknown dangers?”

Claire said ashamed at this time, “I’'m sorry mom, | didn’t think well enough...”

With that said, Claire thought she had found a good solution, so she hurriedly asked, “Mom, would you
like to go to the United States with us? Anyway, it took more than a month in total, so you would be on
vacation.”

As soon as Elaine heard this, she immediately became energetic, raised her eyebrows, and blurted out,
“Hey? | haven’t been to the United States until now. This is a good opportunity to go out and see!”

As she said, Elaine clapped her hands happily, “Okay! Okay! Then let’s make it so, I'll go with you!”

Chapter 3819

Because of her leg injury, Elaine seldom went out during this time, so she felt a little uncomfortable for a
long time.

At this time, Claire said about going to the United States. Elaine’s first thought after hearing this was
that she must go out to meet the world.

Besides, she knew that Charlie made money easily now, and she didn’t want to miss this good
opportunity to go out with Charlie, maybe Charlie could buy something for herself.

Claire felt a little embarrassed when she heard her mother said that she wanted to go with her.

She felt that Charlie alone was the best solution. If she took her mother with her, the situation would be
a bit embarrassing.



So she persuaded Elaine to say, “Mom, | think you should take a good rest at home. The United States
has high mountains and long roads. It’s not easy to go there. Besides, you don’t have any friends over
there, so you'll get bored.”

Elaine blurted out without hesitation, “Will | be bored? I’'m always bored when | stay at home during this
period. You can’t let me stay at home alone.”

Claire had no idea at all, and could only look at Charlie helplessly, wondering if Charlie had any good way
to make her mother dispel this idea.

Charlie knew that Elaine didn’t want to give up.

Therefore, he said rationally, “Mom, this time Claire will go to the United States to attend a master class
and go to school for further studies. It is likely to be very busy by then. If she can’t take care of you, you
will also be left alone there. Isn’t it boring?”

“Not at all.” Elaine said without hesitation, “It doesn’t matter if you don’t care about me. I'll just go out
for a stroll. Anyway, I've never been to the United States. I'll definitely find it fresh when I look at it.”

Speaking of this, Elaine was already fascinated, and said excitedly, “When we were young, it was the
hottest stage of going abroad. At that time, “People in New York” was broadcast on TV. Everyone
dreams of having the opportunity to go out of the past and take a look. At that time, | dreamed of going
to the United States. | wanted to see the Statue of Liberty with my own eyes, and then look at the
Hollywood Walk of Fame. But for so many years, | didn’t have a chance to go out. This time, | finally have
a chance to make my dream come true!”

Charlie thought, “If you really follow along, wouldn’t the world between me and Claire be completely
destroyed by you?”

Thinking of this, Charlie immediately opened his mouth and said, “Mom, let me just say something to
my heart. Your legs aren’t still pretty good now. You really need to recuperate. You can’t run around and



toss around. If you ran to the United States so early, and travel in the mountains and water, it might
affect your response and leave sequelae.”

After speaking, Charlie smiled slightly, and said, “In my opinion, you might as well stay in Aurous Hill and
take a solid rest. It just so happens that you have a good relationship with Hannah now, and you can let
her accompany you more.”

Elaine said almost without thinking, “No! You will all be gone by then, leaving me alone at home. | live in
such a big house alone. | will be so scared to death!”

Charlie hurriedly said, “Mom, | will leave you with 500,000 pocket money before | leave. We will only be
away for more than a month. You can do whatever you want in Aurous Hill, and ask Hannah to
accompany you. Wouldn’t it be more comfortable for you to go out for shopping, beauty and do a SPA?”

When Elaine heard that Charlie said that he would give herself half a million pocket money, she
immediately asked excitedly, “Good son-in-law, you...are you really going to give me half a million?! You
wouldn’t lie to mom and make mom happy?”

Charlie knew that money was definitely better for Elaine than the Statue of Liberty.

Chapter 3820

Seeing Elaine now forget about the American dream, she smiled and said, “Mom, when did | lied to you?
Don’t worry, as long as you recuperate in Aurous Hill, | will definitely cash out the 500,000 yuan in the
first place!”

Elaine immediately said happily, “Good son-in-law! Then we can make a deal! You can’t go back on
anything you say!”

Charlie smiled and said, “Mom, don’t worry, | won’t go back, | will definitely give you the money before
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Claire and | go to the United States



“Okay!” Elaine said without hesitation, “If this is the case, then | won’t follow you to the United States!”

Charlie finally breathed a sigh of relief, visible to the naked eye, his wife Claire on the side was also
relieved a lot at this moment, as if a hanging heart finally let go.

Claire said to Charlie with a relaxed look at this time, “Husband, in this case, then | will give Kelly West a
clear answer and tell her that | will attend this master class.”

Charlie nodded and said with a smile, “Hurry up and give her a reply, and then quickly confirm the
itinerary. | will arrange the time and book the ticket by the way.”

Claire nodded repeatedly, and said excitedly, “I’'m going to call her now!”

After speaking, she immediately took her cell phone and ran out of the house happily and went to the
yard.

A few minutes later, she came back with great excitement and said to Charlie, “Husband, | have
confirmed with Kelly West, we can set off on the 28th at the end of the month!”

Charlie breathed a sigh of relief when he heard the 28th. The auction time was set on the 25th, just
enough to give himself a few days to close.

So Charlie said without hesitation, “Okay, then I'll book the flight ticket on the 28th. By the way, | will
also book a hotel near the Rhode Island School of Design on the 28th.”

“Great!” Claire circulated happily, and said excitedly, “Then | will start packing our luggage tomorrow!”



In fact, Charlie was somewhat reluctant by the matter of going to the United States in his heart.

This is mainly because his grandfather’s family is rooted in the United States and his family has a big
business. He is afraid that he will be known by his grandfather’s family after he arrives in the United
States.

Charlie didn’t have any enmity with his grandfather’s family, just because, after his mother and the
family coaxed some conflicts about marrying his father, he was somewhat alienated from his
grandfather’s family from his mother.

Therefore, he remembered that the number of times he had met with his grandparents was only a
handful.

Later, when his parents passed away, and Charlie was hidden by Stephen Thompson in the Aurous Hill
Welfare Institute, he and his grandfather and grandmother’s family were completely disconnected. It
has been nearly 20 years now.

Therefore, he is even more alienated from his grandpa and grandmother’s family in his heart, and he
doesn’t want to disturb his grandpa and grandma’s life.

However, since going to Rhode Island School of Design is his wife’s ideal in life, he can only choose to go
with his wife in order to support her.

In Charlie’s view, if he will go to the United States this time, it would be best to avoid any intersection
with his grandparents’ family.

However, if the two sides inevitably have some intersection, then they can only have a polite greeting at
that time, and the only thing to pay attention to is not to let his wife Claire know.



Charlie is accustomed to being alone. Although it is not a social phobia, he has some emotional feelings
for most social activities. If it is only the greetings between relatives that hinder the affection, it will be
very uncomfortable for him. He would rather not have any contact with each other, and he don’t want
everyone to say polite greetings to each other.

Moreover, Charlie also knew that his grandpa and grandma were alienated from him, not to mention
that after so many years, his mother was no longer there. | am afraid that his grandpa and grandma are
equally alienated from him.

The Amazing Son-In-Law

Chapter 3821-3824

Chapter 3821

After Charlie and Claire decided to accompany her to the United States, Claire immediately gave Kelly
West a clear reply.

Kelly West's efficiency is indeed very high, and she soon reported Claire’s relevant information to the
Rhode Island School of Design.

Because the United States was in the daytime, the Rhode Island School of Design responded quickly, and
immediately sent the electronic version of the master class invitation to Claire’s mailbox.

The moment Claire saw the invitation letter, she almost cried with excitement.

She really did not expect that it was originally one of the biggest goals in her life, but it was so easy to
achieve it.

Excited, she couldn’t help but say to Charlie, “Husband, they are so good to me because of you, right?”



Charlie didn’t expect his wife to ask such thing for no apparent reason, so he smiled and asked, “My wife,
why did you suddenly ask like this?”

Claire said earnestly, “Doris Young from the Emgrand Group, Jasmine Moore from the Moore Group,
and the current Miss Lavigne, all took special care of me. Not only did the first two hand over projects to
me, the conditions were also very favorable. The latter is the same, such a big villa, such a high budget,
it is enough to hire a first-class designer, but she just wanted to hand over the entire project to me,
knowing that | admire Kelly West, and invited her directly from the United States to come here...”

Speaking of this, Claire said again, “I believe that the reason why Kelly West gave me such a precious
opportunity is definitely because of Miss Lavigne’s face. Miss Lavigne will not treat me like this for no
reason. So it must be because of you, right?”

Charlie smiled and said, “Maybe | helped people watch Feng Shui, and they felt that they owed me a
favor, so they wanted to thank me deliberately.”

Claire couldn’t help asking, “But you usually only receive a few million yuan in Feng Shui. Miss Lavigne
has given dad a Rolls-Royce Cullinan. After such calculations, the favor has already been paid off. Why
does she still have to do this?”

With that, Claire suddenly remembered something, and subconsciously said, “Husband, Miss Lavigne
should have other things to ask of you? | remember you told me that she asked you too much? If that
were the case, | accepted her project and accepted this master class. Will it make it difficult for you?”

Charlie smiled slightly and said, “My wife, you don’t have to worry about this, | will take care of it.”

Claire couldn’t help asking, “Husband, do you want me to invite Miss Lavigne to dinner to show my
thanks?”

Charlie waved his hand and said, “Don’t use it for the time being. Tell her that | have had a lot of things



recently. When | finish this time, we will invite her to dinner together.”

Claire nodded and said, “Okay, then | will tell her on chat.”

After a while, Aurous Hill International Hotel.

Michaela Joules saw the text message sent by Claire, and couldn’t restrain the excitement in her heart.
She exclaimed in excitement, “Awesome!”

Shan Elliott on the side hurriedly asked, “Miss, what’s the good thing, what excites you like this?”

Michaela Joules hurriedly said, “Sister Claire sent me a chat message. She said that her husband would
like to invite me to dinner, but her husband has been busy recently and will have to wait for a few days.”

Shan Elliott nodded, and said hurriedly, “Charlie meant to wait until the auction ends, right?”

“Yes.” Michaela Joules couldn’t hide her excitement, and said, “Since he can say this, it proves that my
hard work for such a long time has not been in vain! Charlie must feel that he owes me the favor, so he
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thought to invite me to dinner

Shan Elliott said with some worry, “Miss, what if Charlie just wants to treat you to dinner?”

Chapter 3822

Michaela Joules shook her head and said seriously, “Shan, remember, in most cases, the more you are in
a high place, the less you like to take advantage of others. When you give him a lot of favor, he will
definitely return this favor to you on something.”

After that, Michaela Joules said, “At Stanford, there is a special course that teaches corporate executives



how to be alert and respond to commercial bribery. There are many classic cases in which the party who
commits commercial bribery uses almost all of them. In the same case, you are constantly giving favors
to the other party in various ways but never mentioning your own needs. When the other party’s feeling
of debt reaches a certain level, as long as he speaks, the other party will take risks for him.”

Shan Elliott nodded thoughtfully, and then asked Michaela Joules a moment later, “Miss, do you plan to
let the master have a meal with him?”

“Not now.” Michaela Joules hurriedly said, “Since Charlie has said that he wants to invite me to dinner
later, | just want to let Grandpa come over according to the normal time schedule. If he fails to get the
Rejuvenation Pill at the auction. | will take him to see Charlie.”

Two days later.

Aurous Hill Airport has ushered in its busiest day since its completion at four o’clock in the morning.

In normal times, the daily number of passenger, cargo and business jet landings at Aurous Hill Airport
would add up to 800 times, of which the number of take-offs and landings was almost equal.

But today, Aurous Hill Airport has nearly 300 more landings than usual.

Starting in the early morning, a large number of private jets began to land at Aurous Hill Airport non-
stop.

These private jets, without exception, all came to Aurous Hill to participate in the Rejuvenating Pill
auction.



According to the requirements of the auction organizer, these bidders must arrive in Aurous Hill within
today.

And according to the requirements, they must follow the organizer’s arrangements from landing to the
end of the auction. Any violation of the requirements will be regarded as a waiver of the right to bid for
Rejuvenating Pill.

Therefore, after landing at Aurous Hill Airport, these top wealthy people can only wait in place for
further arrangements from the organizer.

At ten o’clock in the morning, nearly one hundred private jets landed in Aurous Hill, almost occupying all
the parking spaces at Aurous Hill Airport.

Some private jets have even begun to be temporarily parked at airports in other cities around them
after passengers have disembarked because they have no stopping conditions.

At this time, at an altitude of less than 1,000 kilometers from Aurous Hill, a private jet modified by a
Boeing 747 is flying fast towards Aurous Hill.

Inside the huge cabin, it has been transformed into a mobile villa in the sky. In the extravagant living
room at the front of the plane, two elderly people are sitting.

Both their hair and beards have become pure white, but one of them looks old and healthy, while the
other can clearly see that their energy and physical condition have become very poor.

These two people are Ferdie Joules and Orion Exeor who have flown all the way from the United States.

Since Orion Exeor was invited by Charlie to attend the Rejuvenating Pill auction as a distinguished guest,
and Ferdie Joules also successfully obtained the qualification to participate in the Rejuvenating Pill
auction, Orion Exeor simply followed Ferdie Joules’ private jet all the way to Aurous Hill.



At this time, the service staff walked to the meeting room and said respectfully, “Master, Mr. Exeor, our
plane will land at Aurous Hill Airport in about ninety minutes.”

“Okay...” Ferdie Joules nodded slightly, then looked at Orion Exeor, and asked him, “Brother Orion, |
don’t know if you can get an idea for me and see if | can make a successful shot to Rejuvenation Pill this
time?”

Orion Exeor couldn’t help laughing, “Brother Ferdie, in fact I've already done some calculations for you
before | set off.”

Ferdie Joules hurriedly asked, “Brother Orion, | don’t know what the hexagram is like? Is it good or
bad?!”

Orion Exeor sighed and said with emotion, “Perhaps my way of doing things is not enough. | see this
matter like looking at flowers in the mist, or looking at the moon in the water.”

Chapter 3823

Ferdie Joules couldn’t help but murmur after hearing this, “l asked you to do it to me by luck. What kind
of thing is it for you to give me these sentences.”

“Stupid!” Orion Exeor shouted, arched her eyebrows and asked, “These are just two modisms, how is it
that after they are written in the song, can | tell them in the lyrics?”

Ferdie Joules hurriedly said, “Brother Orion, | didn’t mean to say that! | mean, can you work hard and
explain it to me more clearly?”

Orion Exeor denied with his powerless head and said, “The literal meaning is already very clear, but it is
not true nor understandable, and the internal cause of this matter is complicated, there are too many
external factors and enormous variables. The shape can change every minute and every second. It is far



beyond my capacity.”

When Ferdie Joules heard this, he couldn’t help but rubbing his seams and sighed, “If you can’t see
through, brother, then maybe you don’t understand.”

With that being said, he looked out the window and sigh gently, “Hey, it’s been so many years since |
came back...”

Orion Exeor looked out the window and asked, “Brother Ferdie, your ancestors were from China, right?”
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“Yes.” Ferdie Joules nodded and said, “A China native.”

Orion Exeor sighed, “Your ancestors were China traders, no wonder their business has been so
successful in their life.”

After all, Orion Exeor looked at him and said, “Brother Ferdie, you and | are already old. | ask you a
guestion, please don’t feel blurry.”

Ferdie Joules hurriedly said, “Brother Orion, please ask.”

Orion Exeor lightly nodded and asked, “Have you ever thought about how to deal with what will happen
to you?Will you rest in America or will the fallen leaves return to their roots? “

Ferdie Joules laughed twice and sighed, “I’ve been thinking about this for 20 or 30 years, but | don’t
think it’s the result now.”

After speaking, Ferdie Joules took a short pause and said, “My parents died early and were buried with
their ancestors in the ancestral graves of their hometown. Makes sense I've been floating most of my



life, so | wanted to be buried together with them.”

Immediately, Ferdie Joules said with excitement, “Yet, my parents and | aren’t the same. After all, it’s
been two for 80 years. | can’t remember the appearance of my parents. Therefore, if | return to the
roots of fallen leaves in the future, | fear that there will be some discomfort, and if my children and
grandchildren want to adore me when I’'m gone, it will become a problem. | spent most of my life with
them. If there is a soul after death, then | prefer to stay with my children and grandchildren and be able
to continue with them.”

Orion Exeor smiled and said seriously, “Brother Ferdie, don’t over estimate the demand you have with
your children and grandchildren when you’re older. Sometimes, it’s just the illusion of our old bones.”

After all, Orion Exeor laughed at himself and said indifference, “Sometimes | feel that a lot of people still
need me, but in fact, it’s just a burden to society.”

Ferdie Joules smiled and said, “I’'m different than you at this point. It depends on your family to see fate
early, so you're a little ignorant of your consanguine relatives, and I've been raising my children, the
blood triumphs above all in many cases, including life itself.”

“I hope so!” Orion Exeor smiled without compromising, without commenting too much.

Ferdie Joules seemed to feel full of excitement at the moment, after sighing, leaned on the comfortable
seat of the couch and looked out the window without saying a word.

Ninety minutes later, Ferdie Joules’ Boeing 747 finally landed at Aurous Hill Airport.

Chapter 3824

The moment the plane landed, Ferdie Joules’ heart beat wildly for a moment due to the normal collision
between the landing train and the ground. The doctor quickly helped him with all kinds of relief which
made him feel a little more comfortable.



Ferdie Joules knew very well that his body had reached the final stage. If he couldn’t get the
Rejuvenating pill on this trip to Aurous Hill, then maybe there will be no way to let him be alive for more
years in his physical condition.

Therefore, win or lose is just a movement.

He looked out the window and couldn’t help but pray in his heart, praying to get what he wanted this
time.

After the plane landed, under the guidance of the ground-guided vehicle, the plane headed to a hangar
rented by Isaac Cameron.

After the plane stopped, the door opened.

One of Isaac Cameron’s men took the escalator straight to the plane’s door.

When service staff opened the cabin door, Isaac Cameron’s subordinate stopped directly at the cabin
door and asked coldly, “Is this the plane Ferdie Joules was flying in?”

A staff said with some annoyance, “Hey, pay attention to your attitude, our Master’s name is not
something you can say directly!”

Isaac Cameron’s subordinates said with disdain, “Your Master is not my Master. | only recognize the
name of the applicant. You better tell Ferdie Joules now and let him bring your electronic invitation card,
and his ID to be verified by our staff!”

The staff couldn’t realize that this young man could speak without ceremonies, and immediately asked
in a cold voice, “Boy, what’s your attitude! Do you know who you’re talking to?”



Isaac Cameron’s men mocked, “I don’t know who I’'m talking to, and I’'m too lazy to know. | just know
that if you refuse to obey the agreement or if the efficiency is too slow, | will report directly to my
Master and your Master’s qualifications to participate in the conference will be cancelled. Don’t blame
me for not reminding you ahead of time!”

When Ferdie Joules’ staff heard this, he was so scared and sweating everywhere.

He really didn’t think that a subordinate on the other side could be so tough, and this issue is of great
importance and is not under his control at all, so he can only honestly say, “l apologize. | have no brain
when | speak, don’t be so familiar with me!”

At that time, Ferdie Joules was also helped by two health doctors at the door of the cabin. He looked at
the young staff member and said in a tone of apology, “Sorry, my staff has a bad character, don’t be
insightful with him.”

Isaac Cameron’s men looked at Ferdie Joules and asked, “Who are you?”

Ferdie Joules hastily said, “My name is Ferdie and my full name is Ferdie Joules.”

Isaac Cameron’s men nodded with their heads and said without understanding, “From now on, you
must obey our arrangements and management! Let your captain throw the hangar in ten minutes, and
take off and transfer the plane to the next city. At the airport, there’s already a parking lot reserved. You
have to let the hangar out in ten minutes. | have to receive the next participant here.”

Ferdie Joules said hastily and respectfully, “Don’t worry, I'll make arrangements to take off early and
quickly leave the hangar.”

At this moment, Ferdie Joules’ staff looked a little embarrassed and quickly said, “There are two
bulletproof cars in our modified belly load warehouse. Unloading can be more problematic. Can you give
us more than half an hour?”



Isaac Cameron’s subordinates coldly said, “We have a unified fleet and there is no need to prepare any
vehicles.”

After all, he pointed out some temporary areas at the corner of the hangar that suggested plastic stools
and a table to build, and told Ferdie Joules, “Ferdie Joules, from now on, your internal code name is 035,
please bring your ID and report card to the staff over there.”
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Chapter 3825

When they do business, they pay attention to being at home.

As the saying goes, the customer is God.

When you open the door to do business, you must do everything possible to serve customers
comfortably.

Only in this way can business be prosperous.

But Charlie didn’t like to play this set.

His business of Rejuvenation Pill is the only one in the world, so no matter how good his attitude is,
these rich people are still eager for it.



That being the case, Charlie naturally didn’t want to give them a good face.

These top-notch tycoons are usually spoiled by those bottomless kneelings around them. No matter
how hard they are to serve them, these service staff will never make them feel amazing.

Instead of doing this, it is better to do the opposite, not only not kneeling and licking them, but also
stepping on them.

Let this group of top-notch wealthy people who are usually aloof, experience the feeling of being
dominated by others.

Therefore, under the training of Isaac Cameron, these staff members are very guilty of the wealthy
people who travelled to Aurous Hill with more than one billion yuan in their hearts, but their faces are
not half-faced.

If it’s rude, it’s rude, and if it's reprimanded, it’s reprimanding.

Ferdie Joules did not expect that he would travel far to participate in the auction of this rejuvenating pill.
The rejuvenating pill had not been seen yet, and he first received an internal code name of 035.

However, he didn’t dare to be dissatisfied at all, he could only smile and said, “Little brother, you
haven’t told me the specific itinerary for participating in the auction. How do you arrange it next?”

The staff member said impatiently, “Didn’t | tell you just now? You just need to report to our staff and
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obey our staff’s arrangements. You don’t need to ask about other things

After Ferdie Joules was 40 years old, no one dared to talk to him like this. At this time, being treated like
this made him very angry.



But he also knew that if he wanted to be on someone else’s territory, he had to learn to bow his head,
so he could only nod his head and said, “Okay, then I'll go report.”

At this time, Flint Yeager, Ferdie Joules’ personal bodyguard, accompanied Orion Exeor to step off the
plane.

Seeing the staff’s attitude towards Ferdie Joules, Flint Yeager said in a cold voice, “Little brother, Mr.
Joules is over 90 years old. Even if you don’t consider his social status, you should give him enough
respect as a junior!”

The staff frowned and said, “I’'m here to tell all those who come to Aurous Hill to participate in the
auction to explain the specific process of participating in the auction. Mr. Cameron, our president, has
also specifically explained to me that no matter how big the background is, we will treat them equally
and we you don’t need to look at anyone’s face. Why do you teach me to do things here if you don’t pay
me?”

Flint Yeager didn’t expect that a young man would dare to talk to himself like this. Just about to get
angry, Orion Exeor on the side patted him on the shoulder and smiled, “Flint, this little brother is also
following orders. You don’t have to be angry.”

Chapter 3826

Seeing that Orion Exeor had come out to speak, Flint Yeager had no choice but to respectfully said, “I'm
sorry, Mr. Exeor, it’s because I’'m not determined enough to let you see a joke.”

Orion Exeor waved his hand gently, smiled and said nothing.

The staff member looked at Orion Exeor and asked him, “Are you also here to participate in the
auction?”

Orion Exeor nodded and smiled, and said, “That’s right.”



The staff picked up the list and asked, “What is your name? I'll check it.”

Orion Exeor smiled slightly and said, “My last name is Orion, and my full name is Orion Exeor.”

When the staff heard the words of Orion Exeor, they had a somewhat lofty attitude, and suddenly
became extremely respectful.

He hurriedly bowed and blurted out, “Hello, Mr. Exeor! Mr. Cameron, have already explained that you,
as one of our distinguished guests, do not need to register here. Please get in the car first. Our fleet will
give you priority to deliver you to the hotel, and there is a dedicated service staff at the hotel to handle
the relevant check-in procedures for you.”

Orion Exeor didn’t expect that this arrogant young man would have such a humble attitude towards him,
and immediately realized that this must have been Charlie’s arrangement in advance, and he couldn’t
help but feel a little more grateful to Charlie.

Although Charlie’s age was much younger than him, in his view, from the perspective of fate, Charlie
was the supreme being. Although he was over a hundred years old, he should see Charlie bow and
salute.

However, he didn’t expect that Charlie could deliberately ask others to take care of his old bones, and
he felt flattered in his heart.

Afterwards, he pointed to Ferdie Joules and said to the staff member, “Little brother, this is my friend. |
want to go to the hotel with him after he completes the check-in procedures. | wonder if it is okay?”

The staff member hurriedly said, “Mr. Exeor, you are a VIP. VIPs and other bidders participating in the
auction do not live in the same building, so you don’t have to wait for him.”



Orion Exeor chuckled and said, “It’s okay. We are good friends. Even if we don’t live together, | will wait
for him to go together.”

“Okay.” The staff hurriedly said, “Mr. Exeor, please move into the car and wait. He still has a lot of
procedures to go through, and he has to get his clothes after finishing.”

Ferdie Joules on the side asked in surprise, “Get my clothes? What kind of clothes?”

The staff’s expression immediately returned to coldness, and said, “Mr. Cameron, have ordered uniform
clothing for the bidders. Haven’t we confirmed the height and weight data with you before? After the
registration is completed, | will send you two customized uniform. In the next few days, you must wear
the uniform we provide until the end of the auction.”

Ferdie Joules was very depressed, but still did not dare to make any comments, so he could only sigh
angrily, and with the help of the housekeeper, he went to the registration reception point to register.

The hardware of this registration reception point is really bad.

Apart from a desk, there are only two square plastic stools placed in front of the desk.

In contrast, the few staff behind the desk sit on the kind of office chair with backrest. Although it is not
of a high grade, it is still much stronger than the two plastic stools in front.

Ferdie Joules was a little bored. He, with a trillion-dollar fortune, had to sit on a plastic stool of a dozen
yuan and honestly handed his passport to a few young people, waiting for his registration.

One of the young men, holding Ferdie Joules’ passport, checked his face several times, for fear of
inconsistent evidence.



After checking and confirming that it’s him, one of the young people said, “035, your accommaodation in
Aurous Hill this time will be arranged by us. However, you need to bear the room cost yourself. The
specific room type and the corresponding price need you to come. A dedicated staff member will
introduce you to you after the hotel, do you understand?”

Ferdie Joules felt that he was about to go to prison. He nodded softly and said, “Okay, | understand.”

Immediately, the staff took out two sets of brand-new sportswear suits. The three Arabic numerals
“035” were printed on the plastic bag of each sportswear package.

He pushed these two sets of sportswear in front of Ferdie Joules, and said, “These are your clothes.
There are two sets in total. The hotel will provide you with a clothing cleaning service once a day. The
two sets of clothes are enough for your daily replacement, but they are cleaned. There is an extra
charge for the service.”

Ferdie Joules sighed and nodded, “I see.”

The staff glanced at the housekeeper next to Ferdie Joules and Flint Yeager, and said, “Everyone who
participates in the auction will only be allowed to accompany one person from the day of check-in until
the end of the auction, and no change is allowed. So you have to think about who will you bring in
advance. After you have determined it, you will directly take him away by car after a while. It is best for
other people to transfer to the next Airport with the plane, or leave the airport and solve the
accommodation problem by yourself.”

Ferdie Joules did not expect that the other party’s various rules and regulations would be so many, and
so harsh, he could only look at Flint Yeager helplessly, and said, “Master Yeager, you will work hard with
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me these few days

Flint Yeager hurriedly said, “Master, this is what | should do!”

Chapter 3827



When Ferdie Joules sat in the red flag sedan prepared by Isaac Cameron and set out for Aurous Hill City,
he was very depressed and sat in the left seat in the back row without saying a word.

On his right, Orion Exeor, who is over 100 years old, sat.

Orion Exeor saw that Ferdie Joules wasn’t talking, so he asked him with a smile, “Brother Ferdie, | don’t
think you are very happy.”

“I can’t be happy...” Ferdie Joules said angrily, “To tell you the truth, Brother Orion, | have been irritable
since | got off the plane!”

Orion Exeor smiled and reminded, “Brother Ferdie, as the saying goes, as soon as you come, you can
calm down.”

Ferdie Joules nodded reluctantly, and then couldn’t help touching and looking around in the car, with an
unconcealable disgust.

Orion Exeor saw that he was definitely not used to this kind of C-class car of hundreds of thousands of
yuan. After all, the price of this whole car may not be comparable to the seat of Ferdie Joules’ usual
travel car.

So he smiled and said to Ferdie Joules, “Brother Ferdie, don’t underestimate this car. This is the red
flag.”

Ferdie Joules said with a smile, “I know this is a red flag, but this is the first time | have sat here.”

Orion Exeor said seriously, “Red Flag is the eldest car of the Republic, the founder of the China
Automobile Industry, and a car of the unbeatable leader for decades. It is of great significance to the
Chinese people. The organizer should also arrange this car to pick us up.”



Ferdie Joules said, “In this way, the organizers of this auction should be quite patriotic.”

“Yes.” Orion Exeor nodded and said, “Respect every patriotic person, because he will not stand in the
wrong position in the face of big rights and wrongs.”

Ferdie Joules didn’t say anything, frowned slightly, thinking.

When the convoy arrived at Shangri-La Hotel, the whole Shangri-La Hotel was already under martial law.

Except for Shangri-La Hotel’s own team, other idlers are not allowed to enter.

However, the hotel lobby was full of noise at this time.

Bidders who have been sent one after another are checking in one by one.

However, what broke them down was that the accommodation price here was extremely expensive,
with a total of three nights of stay, even the most common standard room, will cost more than one
million yuan.

Everyone knows that this is the organizer deliberately taking the opportunity to kill them. Money
doesn’t matter to these people, but it is really unacceptable psychologically to be knocked on.

When Ferdie Joules saw on the fake goal that it cost six million yuan to live in a three-day presidential
suite, he couldn’t help scolding his mother.

However, he still restrained the impulse to break out and said to the front desk who registered, “I want
this presidential suite.”



The other party immediately replied, “Sorry, the presidential suite has been booked by 016. Please take
a look at the other rooms.”

Ferdie Joules didn’t know who 016 was, but now that the room was gone, he had to retreat and win a
luxury suite for two million yuan.

Chapter 3828

In contrast, Orion Exeor’s treatment is much better. As a VIP, he was directly arranged into the
administrative luxury suite of the administrative building, which is also the second only to the
presidential suite of Shangri-La Hotel, and it is free of charge.

Ferdie Joules checked in and the first thing he did after coming to the room was to call Michaela Joules
immediately.

As soon as the phone was connected, Michaela Joules asked at the other end of the phone, “Grandpa,
have you checked in yet?”

Ferdie Joules said, “It’s done. You guess it right. They really arranged all the bidders in Shangri-La Hotel. |
think this is definitely the venue for the auction.”

Michaela Joules said, “Grandpa, I’'m in a special situation now. | won’t meet you these two days, but |
will continue to find a way to continue to mediate with everyone for Rejuvenating Pill outside.”

Ferdie Joules quickly asked, “How’s it going now?”

Michaela Joules said truthfully, “I dare not say that | am absolutely sure, but at least there has been a
certain breakthrough. The other party wants to invite me to dinner after the auction. If you can’t shoot
Rejuvenating Pill at the auction, I'll take you to see him then.”



“Okay.” Ferdie Joules was relieved and sighed, “Michaela, you really worked hard this time! You have
been running around for such a long time.”

Michaela Joules hurriedly said, “Grandpa, this is what | should do.”

Ferdie Joules sighed and said, “I hope we can successfully get the Rejuvenating Pill in this auction, so
that when the auction is over, you can go back to New York with me.”

Michaela Joules smiled and said, “Grandpa, I'm sure you will win.”

Just as a large number of top rich people kept on arriving in Shangri-La Hotel, Charlie was pulled by
Claire to the most prosperous shopping mall in Aurous Hill.

Since she received an invitation from the Master Class of Rhode Island School of Design, she always felt
that she owed Kelly West a great favor.

Today, it happened that there was not much to do with the company, so Claire took Charlie to the street
together, intending to pick a gift for Kelly West.

Charlie asked, “Wife, have you ever thought about what to give her?”

Claire nodded repeatedly and said, “I have already decided to give her a Hermes handbag. | have seen
her interview before. It is said that she likes Hermes very much, and she also has the hobby of collecting
Hermes bags. In this case, | might as well fall in favor of her. Giving her one can also show my sincerity.”



Charlie smiled and said, “In this case, | will choose a more expensive bag when | get to the store at that
moment. As for the money problem, you don’t have to worry at all. Your husband still has a lot here.”

Claire hurriedly said, “l also saved a lot of savings recently. Let me do this matter by myself, otherwise, |
will feel sorry.”

Charlie didn’t insist too much. He smiled and said, “Then you should do what you can and don’t buy too
expensive gifts.”

Claire smiled sweetly and said, “I have been optimistic on the official website. There is a bag called the
Bokin series. Now the sales volume is the best, but the price is not too expensive. If you don’t choose
very scarce materials and workmanship, it will be in the early 100,000 yuan.”

Charlie nodded slightly and said, “The bag at this price is already good.”

Then, the two came to the door of Hermes’ store. At this time, there was a long line of dozens of people
outside the store.

According to the staff outside the door, this is because there are too many customers in the store, and
their store is a one-on-one sales service. Now all sales are carrying customers, so the store begins to
limit the flow.

In order to queue up to enter the store, the two waited outside the door for half an hour.

Half an hour later, the security guard outside the door said to Charlie and Claire, who were in line at the
forefront, “Please, our shopping guide will serve you immediately.”

As he was talking, a young man with a warm smile quickly came towards the two of them.



As soon as they met, the man introduced himself, “Good noon, my name is Vince. I’'m the shopping
guide of the two. | don’t know what you two want to see?”

Claire said without thinking, “Hello, | want to buy a 30-cm Bokin bag. | don’t know if it’s in stock?”

The shopping guide said with a smile, “Haha, madam, | really have a vision. Our Bokin series has always
been a super best-selling model. There are many users who have registered for reservations, but the
number of arrivals in each issue is very small, so if you want to get the bag as soon as possible, you may
have to buy more things in our store, take members, etc. If you upgrade, the more chance you win the
lottery like this!”

Hearing this, Claire asked in surprise, “Can | just buy it directly at the counter price of the bag?”

The shopping guide put away his smile and said with some sarcasm, “Madam, it should be the first time
to come to Hermes to shop, right? In our store, no bag is sold at counter price, and more or less you
have to buy some other accessories, otherwise it is impossible to sell it to you.”

Claire came to her senses and asked, “Do | need to buy some other accessories? Is this what the
distribution is called on the Internet?”

The shopping guide took it for granted, “Yes, If you want to buy Hermes’ bag now. That’s the rule, no
matter where you are in any country.”

Claire tentatively asked, “Then | want to buy Bokin 30. How much do | need to match?”

The shopping guide said contemptuously, “The 30-cm Bokin bag has always been super popular. Even if
you allocate the goods, you can’t make sure that you will get the bag. Of course, the higher the priority
you have, and the greater the probability of getting the bag. Whether you can get the bag depends on
whether your level and priority can rush to the front. “



Charlie didn’t like the hidden routine of shopping guide very much. Looking back on the last time he
bought Hermes for his wife, the shopping guide said bluntly the specific amount of 500,000 yuan.
Although Charlie was very unhappy with this way of distribution, he still preferred it directly.

So he opened his mouth and said to the shopping guide, “Don’t make any twists around the bush. Just
tell me how much money do | need to buy a Bokin 30?”
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Chapter 3829

Seeing Charlie come up directly to ask about the amount of distribution, the salesman smiled
contemptuously and said, “Sir, as | just said, this bag is really popular, so you must accumulate the
amount of consumption in our store first. When the consumption quota exceeds other guests waiting in
line for the bag, we will naturally give you this bag.”

Charlie snorted and said, “If | buy worth of hundreds of thousands of goods, but still don’t get this bag?
Then am | a big mistake?”

The salesman’s expression was a little nervous in an instant, but it soon returned to normal. He smiled
and said, “Sir, if you have purchased that goods but still can’t have the bag, the only possibility is that
someone has allocated more goods than you.”

Charlie smiled and said, “Your kind of operation is completely hidden. Does anyone dispense more than
me? It’s entirely up to you to say it with one mouth, and you won’t show me any data. How can | believe
you?”

Seeing that Charlie was aggressive, the salesman felt that Charlie had no money to come to find fun, so
he sneered and said, “Sorry sir, this is our rule. No matter how much money you are matched, you must
follow the rules we have made. Therefore, if you want to buy this bag, you have to accumulate a certain
amount of consumption quota, otherwise, please take a look at other brands that do not need to be



dispensed.”

Most luxury brands sell well.

They not only have strong observation ability, but also have a good understanding of customer
psychology.

More importantly, many of them do not have the basic integrity that sales should have at all.

For example, the distribution market of this Bokin 30 handbag that Claire wants to buy ranges from tens
of thousands to hundreds of thousands across the country.

The reason for such a large span is that some salesmen always want to maximize their benefits when
they see people take dishes.

If you are familiar with them and have been flattering them, giving them gifts and kickbacks, they will
give a definite amount of distribution. As long as the customer has enough goods in this amount, they
can sell him a bag he wants.

However, once you meet strange guests, many salesmen will play each other as monkeys in accordance
with the principle of cheating one by one.

Some time ago, in a specialty store in a famous luxury mall, there was a consumer who pulled banners
to protest, because he was tricked by the salesperson into matching more than 200,000 worth of goods.
As a result, after paying the bill, the salesman told him that he could not give the bag.

To put it bluntly, he was fooled by the salesman as a monkey.

The reason why sales do this is that luxury stores are very popular.



For example, this brand’s bags are very popular and the price premium is very high, but their other
accessories are really ugly yet expensive.

A gauze scarf or belt even cost tens of thousands of yuan. Sometimes a colorful coat can sell for 70,000
to 80,000 yuan or even hundreds of thousands.

Such goods are almost difficult to sell when placed in the store, which is absolutely unsalable.

Therefore, the store must rely on this way of distribution to sell these unsalable goods together.

And for sales, the commission for selling hot-selling products is very low, or even not.

However, the commission for selling unsalable goods is very high, so they try their best to get
consumers to distribute more goods, and even do some deceptive things.

Although Claire didn’t know much about the routines of these luxury brands, he also figured out the
taste at this moment and felt that the salesperson might not be at ease, so she said to Charlie, “Husband,
why don’t we go to another store?”

Charlie shook his head and said with a smile, “You also know that Kelly West like is this brand. If you give
away other brands, she may not like it at all. In that case, it’s better not to give it.”

Chapter 3830

With that, Charlie patted the back of her hand and said with a smile, “Don’t worry, I'll do my best to get
that bag.”

Then Charlie looked at the salesman and smiled and said, “Okay, seeing that your boss is about to
become my customer, | should also take care of his business.”



What Charlie said about their boss was Bernard EIno who had just included the brand in his pockets.

The godfather of luxury goods, now the owner of more than half of the luxury brands in the world, is
worth more than one trillion yuan.

Interestingly, the old man just arrived in Aurous Hill today. He was the one who spent a lot of money to
win the Shangri-La Hotel presidential suite.

However, the salesman could not expect that what Charlie said was the boss of their brand.

He also thought that the boss Charlie said was their store manager.

Hearing Charlie’s words, he guessed that Charlie must be bluffing. Before that, many people came to the
store to buy things and often said that they knew their store manager or their regional manager in order
to allocate less goods, but most of the people who said this were liars.

So he said with some disdain, “Sorry, our store manager has long said that it doesn’t work well unless he
comes out to receive him in person. Do you know our store manager. Do you want me to call him over?”

After listening to it, Charlie suddenly laughed hoarsely.

It seems that people in this low position, even if they wear five or six people, can only muddle along in
the lower position.

The salesman actually thought that the “boss” he said was their store manager, which showed that the
pattern of this person was really pitiful.



So Charlie waved his hand and said with a smile, “No, no need. I’'m not talking about your store
manager.”

With that, Charlie was too lazy to continue to say more, so he waved his hand and casually said, “Come
on, give me a million goods first, and pick up all the batches that can’t be sold in your store!”

When the salesman heard Charlie say he wanted to match a million goods, he was stunned and
subconsciously asked, “Sir, do you mean to make fun of me?”

In fact, the distribution price of this bag is about 200,000 yuan.

As long as you don’t encounter particularly tricky salesmen, even if you are a stranger who has never
bought anything in this store, as long as you can get 200,000 yuan, you can get the bag.

But as soon as Charlie came up, he said that he would purchase goods worth millions, which really
exceeded the market price.

In other words, even if these salesmen want to cheat people, they dare not cheat such a high amount.

Seeing that he was dumbfounded, Charlie said with a smile, “I don’t have the spare time to bring my
wife here to make fun of you. | can get enough for a million goods, but there is only one requirement.
You take out the bag | want and settle it with the million goods.”

The salesman was suddenly a little excited and quickly said, “Then wait a moment, I'll prepare!”

With that, he shook his orchid finger and ran excitedly into the warehouse behind him.

Claire said at this time, “Husband, you're crazy. You’re spending million just to buy a bag only worth of
200,000 yuan. This... It’s too expensive...”



Charlie smiled mysteriously and said, “Wife, I'm not crazy. | just want to seize this good opportunity to
make money. Don’t worry, every penny | allocate today is an investment. Before tonight, | can even earn
money with profit.”

Claire looked confused and couldn’t understand what Charlie said that he could make money with profit.

However, she knows Charlie’s routine very well. Since Charlie said so, it is definitely not groundless.

Therefore, she couldn’t help asking Charlie, “Husband, do you think that salesman would deliberately
cheat us in this matter?”

Charlie curled his lips and smiled, “l won’t say it angrily. What’s his name again? Vivian? How dare you
think this kind of guy can be?”

Chapter 3831

When Claire heard this, she couldn’t resist frowning her lips and laughing.

She also knew that there were many very feminine men in the fashion circle, and this situation has
become more common in recent years, so she didn’t believe there was anything abnormal.

However, it is very rare for a man to give himself a woman’s name in English.
Y

At the time, the salesman was looking for something in the warehouse, which has been out of stock for
years and has no old stock to sell.

Some, including the store inventory when it opened seven or eight years ago, have not been sold.



Immediately, he put all this stock into three big boxes and took out three boxes one by one with
difficulty.

He carefully placed these three large boxes in front of Charlie, with respect, and said with a smile, “Sir,
look. There are over 996,000 worth of products here. There is no more to be allocated and this is
enough.”

Charlie smiled, nodded, and said smilingly, “It’s nice to think that you gave me a few thousand yuan
discount?”

The seller thought Charlie said something ironic and shyly said, “Sir, if you think this product is too much,
you can actually cancel some of them, or I'll bring you around 200,000 yuan?”

Charlie hurriedly waved his hand, “Don’t do that! I'll take it! “

As he said, Charlie turned around the product and found that many products were packed with thick
dust, he smiled and said, “I’'m here to go antiques shopping today. There are so many good stuff. Wrap it
all up for me. Also, bring the bag | want and I'll pay the bill together.”

The salesman quickly said, “Sorry, | just picked this stuff up now, | wasn’t able to bring the Birkin 30, wait
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a minute, I'll bring it to you

After speaking, he hurried back into the warehouse and found a square orange box. Then, in front of
Charlie and Claire, he carefully opened the box, then took the bag out and handed it over to Charlie. In
his hands, he kindly said, “Look sir, this is the most popular grey color of the year. This is the most
sought after color in this series. If you actually bought the product box together, this bag will be yours.”

Charlie asked Claire, “Wife, is this okay?”

Claire was still a little unsure and asked Charlie, “My husband, what did you just say... is it true?”



Charlie knew that what Claire asked was he said that distribution of goods can make money, so he
smiled sincerely, “My wife, don’t worry, I’'m sure about this.”

After that, he asked Claire again, “Wife, are you satisfied with this bag?”

Claire nodded a little and said, “The bag is pretty good...”

Charlie nodded, cut it off and said, “It’s enough if the bag is good enough. You don’t have to worry about
anything else.”

After that, he immediately said to the salesman, “Come on, I'm paying it all together!”

Sales a little overloaded with excitement and hands shaking for a while.

He didn’t really think he actually met the super giant today.

Back in the day, rich people used to spend a lot of money to buy stuff, but they were all very smart.

By allowing them to distribute merchandise, they will try to keep the distribution quota as low as
possible.

And they also have a few terms for assets they distribute, all they want is to have good enough liquidity.

Nobody wants to buy this old and used product at the bottom of the press box.

If not, these items can’t be left unused for several years.



The longer the downtime of the product in this store, the higher the commission level.

Chapter 3832

Thus, Charlie bought him nearly one million items that cannot be sold today, and when his salary is paid
next month, his personal increase could generate around 300,000.

He could win 300,000 in just ten minutes, which is unthinkable for him.

So he immediately put on a very flattering face and said with respect, “Sir, because we have many
products, we have to check one by one at the reception. Just sit right here. I'll bring you two bottles of
water, please wait a while. Once the inventory is complete, | will take the machine and the product list
to confirm the credit card with you.”

Charlie smiled and said, “I've been here for so long, and you finally have the status a salesman should
have. “

The salesman knew that Charlie was making fun of him, but for the sake of money, this irony is nothing
to him.

So he laughed with him and said, “Oh, I'm sorry. | may be a little unfriendly at the moment, but you can
rest assured that from now on you will be our main VIP in this store. You can add my chat account later.
In the future, if you need any style of bags, you can let me know beforehand, | will help you find it! If you
come to the store, let me know beforehand, | will immediately reserve a parking spot for you at the
door, and you walk in, you don’t need to line up like today.”

Charlie didn’t bother spending more time talking to him, smiled a little and said, “Okay, quickly write the
list, grab the post machine and come to me to give the card. | have a lot of things and time is very
precious.”



The salesman quickly nodded and said respectfully, “Sir, wait a minute, I'll do it for you.”

Ten minutes later, the salesman hurried with POS machines and a large list of products.

When he arrived at Charlie, he knelt next to Charlie and respectfully said, “Sir, look. The distribution is
996.520 yuan. This bag costs 168.888 yuan and it’s 1,165.408 yuan in total. Please confirm the details
and if there is no problem with it, you can swipe the card.”

Charlie casually said, “No need to confirm, just swipe the card.”

Anyway Charlie issued a bank card and handed it to him.

“Nice! “The salesman was so happy that he respectfully received the bank card with both hands and
rushed to put the number into the POS machine.

After sweeping the card, Charlie entered the password, and then the POS machine rings hard and the
card swiping receipt is printed.

Once this receipt was written, it proves that the transaction has been successfully completed.

At the time, the seller was very excited and said with extreme respect, “Sir, you’re truly the most
generous and arrogant customer I've ever met! “

“Yes.” Charlie nodded and relaxedly smiled, “To buy bags of more than 100,000 yuan, with almost 1
million items, is stupid, | think | will be the only one in this country.”

The salesman secretly thinks, “You’re right... stupid, thought you were the only one in the world.”



How dare he say that though?

So he can only smile and say, “Sir, | believe that rich people like you, who have taste and hobbies, spend
money for pleasure and pursuit of quality. You will never take this little thing into your heart. And you
can be sure that starting now, every time you buy a bag from me, | will definitely fight for the lowest
distribution quotation for you!”

Charlie anecdotally said, “Okay, you don’t have to slap me here, pack all these products for me, and ask
two people to help me get it in the car.”
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Hearing Charlie’s order, the salesman said quickly, “Okay sir, wait a minute, I'll call a few colleagues to
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help

After all, he hurriedly gathered a few colleagues, each carrying a few huge packaging bags, and left with
Charlie and Claire.

After putting everything in the back of the car, the salesman hurriedly asked Charlie, “Sir, please add me
to chat account online. We can communicate online if we have anything in the future.”

Charlie waved his hand, “No, | won’t come back to your store in the future.”

After that, he ignored the stunned salesman and said to Claire, “Wife, let’s go.”

Claire nodded lightly, and got into the co-pilot.



Charlie started the car and left the mall directly.

After the car came out, Claire couldn’t help asking Charlie, “Husband, you just said that you can make
money from all these things you buy with the goods. Is it true?”

“Of course it’s true.” Charlie smiled and said, “When did your husband lie to you?”

After that, he asked Claire, “Wife, where are you going now? Should you go to the company or look for
that Kelly West?”

Claire thought for a while, and said, “I have selected the gifts for Kelly, but | haven’t thought about the
gifts for Miss Lavigne. Miss Lavigne is a lady of a big family. | guess it looks like this kind of luxury. She
can’t even look down on it, so | haven’t figured out what | should give her.”

Charlie smiled and said, “You don’t have to worry about this, haven’t | already said it? After a few days, |
will invite her to dinner, and | will find a way to pay back her favor.”

Claire said with a sad face, “I think Miss Lavigne has helped me so much. If we just invited her to dinner,
| would feel sorry for it.”

Charlie nodded and said with a smile, “Don’t worry, my wife, your husband knows in my heart. You
don’t have to worry about this.”

“Okay...” Claire nodded and said gratefully, “Thank you, husband... Thanks to you for all these things...”

Charlie smiled and said, “Isn’t this what husband should do?”



After speaking, Charlie said again, “You will give the present to Kelly West today, and about Miss Lavigne,
you don’t have to worry about her.”

Claire asked, “Husband, if | go to give Kelly West a gift now, Miss Lavigne will not feel uncomfortable
after seeing it?”

“No.” Charlie said with a smile, “You also said that she is the eldest lady of a big family, how can she care
about this thing? Besides, if you don’t give her something, she will feel at ease in her heart. On the
contrary, if you give her something, she will be unreliable.”

Charlie was very aware of Michaela Joules’ offensive on human relations, and what she wanted was
nothing more than to impress herself with all kinds of human feelings, or to make herself feel that she
couldn’t save face.

If Claire really gave her a gift at this time, she would probably collapse on the spot, because it meant
that all her efforts were in vain.

But if Claire only gave Kelly West gifts but not her, she must know that Charlie had already planned to
pay back the favor Claire owed her.

In fact, Charlie had to admit that Michaela Joules was indeed a bit level.

He could see through this kind of conspiracy of constantly giving favors, but when it came to this point,
he was really embarrassed and didn’t respond.

Because that would make his wife Claire feel owed in her heart.

Chapter 3834

Therefore, Charlie already had a general plan in his heart. As long as Michaela Joules has no bad



thoughts about his wife, and her grandfather Ferdie Joules failed to get the Rejuvenation Pill at the
auction, then he would give her half of Life-Saving Pill to save her grandfather.

Half a life-saving pill can at least make her grandpa live one or two years longer.

This will not only repay Claire’s favor, it will also allow Ferdie Joules to live for two more years, and it will
also allow him to be more and more courageous in the next two years of the Rejuvenation Pill auction.

Claire was a little ignorant of Charlie’s words, but out of trust in him, she didn’t have any doubts.

So she said to Charlie, “Husband, you can send me to the Aurous Hill International Hotel. Kelly West and
Miss Lavigne are staying there. | will give Kelly West the gift first.”

“Okay.” Charlie nodded and said with a smile, “I will send you to Aurous Hill International Hotel, and |
will deal with this batch of goods.”

After Charlie sent Claire away, he immediately drove to Shangri-La Hotel.

On the way to Shangri-La Hotel, Charlie called his old father-in-law Jacob. As soon as he connected,
Charlie asked him, “Dad, can you still contact Zachary, who specializes in selling antiques on Antique
Street?”

Jacob said angrily, “Don’t mention that Zachary. Before, | collected some good things and looked for him
several times. He played with me and disappeared. Later, he even changed his mobile phone number. |
heard that this man is still buying and selling antiques on the street, but | can’t find him, it's damn
weird.”



Charlie couldn’t help laughing, and joked, “Then | guess Zachary is avoiding you deliberately.”

Jacob asked back, “Then why do you say he is hiding from me? | haven’t provided him with good things.”

Charlie said, “Zachary would have to pay a big price for the tattered pair you bought. If you come and go,
the little money Zachary made by cheating almost goes into your pocket.”

But he didn’t say more, he smiled and said, “I guess this Zachary is a little bit confused. I'll find someone
else to inquire about him.”

Jacob asked curiously, “Charlie, why are you looking for Zachary?”

Charlie said casually, “Oh, a friend wanted to buy some antiques, so | thought of him.”

Jacob hurriedly said, “Zachary doesn’t have any good things in his hands. You might as well ask your
friend to buy them at Moore Group’s Antique collections. The things there are still relatively high-end.”

“Okay.” Charlie agreed casually, and said, “Then | will go and hang up first, Dad.”

After hanging up the call, Charlie called Don Albert.

As soon as the phone was connected, he commanded, “Don Albert, you ask your little brother to go to
Antique Street to find me a guy named Zachary, and say that | have something to do with him, and ask
him to come to Shangri-La Hotel to see me with all his fake antiques.”

Don Albert didn’t understand what Charlie meant, but he immediately agreed and said, “Okay, Master
Wade, wait a moment, I’ll let someone find him.”



Don Albert’s subordinates are located in all walks of life and every corner of Aurous Hill. The hugely
profitable market like Antique Street is even more indispensable for his subordinates to get involved.

Therefore, with a call from Don Albert, the leader who specializes in Antique Street immediately went to
the street and found Zachary who was setting up a stall.

Zachary was not afraid of anyone in Aurous Hill, only Jacob, so seeing the boss of Antique Street
approaching, not only was he not afraid, but he greeted enthusiastically, “How come Rony has time to
visit my booth?”

The man known as Rony, whose full name is Rony Todd, is a subordinate of Ceasar, one of Don Albert’s
Four Heavenly Kings.

His site is around Antique Street. Small vendors like Zachary who like to cheat people have to rely on
Rony Todd to cover him on weekdays to avoid being beaten.

Rony Todd looked at Zachary and asked, “Zachary, let me ask you, do you know Master Wade?”

Chapter 3835

“Master Wade?” Zachary shrank his neck, and the first picture in his mind was thinking how powerful
Charlie was.

So he quickly asked, “Brother Rony, you...do you know Master Wade?”

Rony Todd arched his hand and said, “Master Wade is my Boss’ Master, Don Albert, who is very
respected. Although my small character has been with Master Wade for a long time, | haven’t had a
chance to meet Master Wade.”

Zachary couldn’t help but laughed when he heard the words that have been a long-time relationship



with Charlie, and said, “Puff.”

Seeing this, Rony Todd slapped him on the head and cursed, “What the hell are you laughing at! Is there
a problem with admiring Master Wade?”

Zachary hurriedly said, “Brother Rony, you must have no problem in admiring Master Wade. The term
“long-time friendship” is inappropriate to use here. It applies to two people who have similar identities,
status, and styles...”

When Rony Todd heard this, he hurriedly said, “If it’s done, don’t say it. | have nothing to say except for
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admiring Master Wade

As he said, he looked at Zachary and said, “But, Zachary, you old boy! You even know Master Wade!
Master Wade just asked Don Albert to send someone to look for you, saying that he was looking for
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you

Zachary asked in surprise, “Master Wade has something to do with me? Brother Rony, are you kidding
me?”

Rony Todd cursed and said, “Did | came to make a joke with you?”

With that said, Rony Todd pointed to the pile of fake antiques on his booth and urged, “Hurry up and
pack all your things, and | will take you to see Master Wade!”

Zachary said hurriedly and eagerly, “Okay, okay, Brother Rony, wait a moment, I'll pack it up!”

Soon, Zachary took the pile of fake antiques, and followed Rony Todd to Shangri-La Hotel as soon as
possible.



As soon as the car arrived at the gate of Shangri-La Hotel, it was stopped by the masters of Dragon Hall.

Don Albert immediately stepped forward to communicate and brought Zachary in.

Even if Charlie personally said that he has something to do with Zachary, the soldiers of the Dragon Hall
did a very detailed security check for Zachary and all the things he carried with him, and only let Don
Albert make sure he had no problems.

Zachary is usually a small vendor who begs for food in Antique Street. He has no skill or strength.

When encountering Rony Todd on Antique Street, he had to nod his head and bow his head and look
flattery. Now that he sees the big man Don Albert, he is even more nervous.

Seeing that he always stumbles while walking, Don Albert couldn’t help but urged, “I said, brother, you
should hurry up, what are you doing?”

Zachary hurried a few steps and asked nervously, “Don Albert, | have admired you for a long time, and
have never had a chance to meet you...”

Don Albert waved his hand and said, “You know Master Wade, it's more important than knowing me.
Don’t worry, | will say hello to Ceasar after today and let his little brother take care of you in Antique
Street.”

As soon as Zachary heard this, he was suddenly overwhelmed with excitement, and hurriedly bowed
and said, “Thank you so much, Don Albert!”

Don Albert hurriedly said, “Don’t thank me. If you want to thank someone, you have to thank Master
Wade, | am totally doing this for Master Wade’s face.”



“Yes, yes!” Zachary hurriedly said, “Thank you, Master Wade! Thank you, Don Albert!”

Chapter 3836

After that, he quickly asked, “Don Albert, what is the matter with Master Wade looking for me? | have
been doing things in my duty recently, and to be honest, | haven’t done any deceptive activities...”

Don Albert urged, “Master Wade is looking for you for a good thing. You will understand by following
me quickly!”

Zachary breathed a sigh of relief now, not nervous, even walking a lot lighter.

He followed Don Albert and came to Isaac Cameron’s office. As soon as he walked in, he saw Charlie
sitting on the sofa, so he immediately said flatly, “Master Wade, it’s been a long time since | saw you.
How are you doing?”

Charlie smiled and said, “Zachary, | heard my father-in-law say that he tried to find you several times but
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couldn’t find you. | thought you were no longer in Aurous Hil

Zachary said awkwardly and somewhat scared, “Master Wade, it’s not that | deliberately avoided your
father-in-law, but that your father-in-law is really not suitable for antiques. Since that time | bought him
a fake item for 500,000 yuan. All of a sudden, not only his self-confidence filled, but he also buys blindly
everywhere. To be honest, if anyone uses a brush to draw a picture of an Olympic and lie to him that it is
Tang Bohu’s original work, | think he will buy it without any doubt...”

Speaking of this, Zachary hurriedly said again, “That’s why | deliberately avoided him. | just hope that he
can quit this business soon...”

Immediately afterwards, Zachary said in admiration, “I heard that your father-in-law is now the
executive vice president of the Painting and Calligraphy Association. Don’t you say this is much better
than running to the Antique Street every day?”



Charlie laughed, nodded slightly, and said, “Yes, Zachary, you can speak well, but it hasn’t diminished at
all.”

Zachary wiped his sweat, and said modestly, “Master Wade, you are absurdly praised. Compared with
you, | am just a clown who makes a living by deceiving tourists from other cities, and I’'m not even a
fart... “

Charlie waved his hand and said, “Okay, don’t underestimate yourself.”

After speaking, Charlie asked again, “Zachary, | remember that you are very well-informed. Then | ask
you, do you know what'’s going on in Aurous Hill in the next few days?”

Zachary hurriedly said, “Master Wade, | heard some rumors before, but because | couldn’t confirm it, |
didn’t take it too seriously. But after seeing you here today, | can probably be sure that this is true.”

Speaking of this, Zachary asked Charlie cautiously, “Master Wade, are you asking about the
Rejuvenation Pill auction?”

“That’s right.” Charlie nodded and asked with a smile, “You also know the Rejuvenation pills?”

Zachary hurriedly said, “Master Wade! As early as the Moore family’s old Patriarch passed his birthday, |
heard about the magic of the Rejuvenation pill. Later, at Miss Moore’s birthday, Travis Lane also shot a
rejuvenation pill at the Moore family. | have heard about this thing all over the world. At that time, |
knew that this must be Master Wade’s doing. After all, in this world, you only have such magical
powers!”

Charlie smiled and said, “Since you know about the auction, then | won’t hide it with you. Later, you and
| will lie to an old foreign man. Let’s play together. Double reed, how do | act, you just follow me to
cooperate, do you understand?”



Zachary hurriedly asked, “Master Wade, do you have any scripts or the like, let me see it first?”

“No.” Charlie waved his hand, “After you go, it depends on my way of improvisation.”

Zachary said nervously, “Master Wade...this...this improvisation...I'm afraid that if | don’t perform well, it
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will ruin your big business

Charlie smiled and said, “Zachary, with your cleverness, this little thing is definitely not a problem, you
can use your success strengths when you cheated on Antique Street, and this matter is basically
settled!”

The Amazing Son-In-Law
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Chapter 3837

When Zachary heard this, his heart suddenly relaxed a lot.

He doesn’t have any other abilities, but he has the ability to react to changes and speak up, and he is
very experienced.

After all, he rely on his brain and mouth to do his job.

Sometimes when you encounter a tourist who is not very smart, you can cheat the other party’s money
into your pocket with a three-to-five success.

But sometimes if you encounter smarter tourists, Zachary’s flicker skills can usually be successfully won.



So, he immediately said to Charlie confidently, “Master Wade, don’t worry, | will use my lifelong skills...
Oh no...I must use all my skills to help you get this done!”

Charlie nodded and asked him, “You brought everything | asked you to bring, right?”

Zachary hurriedly pointed to the big bag of things he had brought, and said diligently, “Master Wade,
don’t worry, everything is here.”

Charlie stood up and said with a smile, “Okay, take all your things with me.”

At this moment, Bernard Elno, in his seventies, is sulking on the sofa in the Presidential Suite of Shangri-
La Hotel.

Although he was once the richest man in the world on the Forbes list, he is not generous.

To stay in the Presidential Suite at Shangri-La Hotel, the room charge for three days actually cost 6
million. This kind of behavior of slashing the guests with a knife made Bernard Elno very annoyed.

You know, for a presidential suite at the level of Aurous Hill Shangri-La Hotel, the retail price under
normal circumstances will not exceed 20,000 to 30,000 a day, and the price will only be lower if it is
discounted occasionally.

Therefore, the housing prices in these three days have almost doubled by a factor of 100.

Bernard Elno can say responsibly that it is definitely the most expensive presidential suite in the world,
not one of them.



Because he was slaughtered for too much money, the old man sat on the sofa and kept complaining to
his butler, “It’s such a small place for a presidential suite of a five-star hotel, dare to sell it so expensive.
Even Dubai’s seven-star Burj Al Arab hotel, the price of the top-level presidential suite is less than one-
tenth of this, and the presidential suite there is much better than here in terms of size and decoration...”

The butler said helplessly, “Sir, don’t you understand their way? It is nothing more than trying to borrow
everyone’s enthusiasm for this Rejuvenation pill and desperately making a fortune! Said that the house
price is so expensive, and every laundry is charged for ten thousand euros are considered as bandits and
robbers in the Middle Ages, and they are not as vicious as they are.”

Bernard Elno nodded slightly, and said with an unhappy expression, “For the sake of Rejuvenation pill, |
can only bear it for a while.”

The butler hurriedly asked, “Sir, is this Rejuvenation pill really that magical?”

“Of course.” Bernard Elno said seriously, “The Nordic royal family has disclosed all the medical records
of the old queen in the upper class. The old queen has been poisoned for a long time, and the toxin
content in the body has been very high. The person in charge of my medical team is very serious. After
evaluating all medical records, | think that in that case, even if the best medical team in the world is
brought together, it is impossible to save her, but she only took a small part of the Rejuvenation pill, and
the toxins in her body were completely eliminated. The body function has also been very obviously
improved, this is very remarkable!”

Chapter 3838

With that said, Bernard Elno said with a look of fascination, “A small part of Rejuvenation Pill has such a
powerful effect. | can’t imagine what kind of miraculous effect a whole Rejuvenation Pill will bring...”

The butler nodded gently and said, “Since the Northern European royal family has released the medical
records of the old queen, | am afraid that the high society in Europe is very eager for the Rejuvenation
Pill. The auction is the day after tomorrow, the competition may be extremely fierce.”

Bernard Elno coughed a few times, and said weakly, “I can’t manage that much anymore. The two



lobectomy procedures have already caused a serious decline in my physical fitness. If this continues, |
may not live for five years. So this Rejuvenation pill, | am determined to win it!”

With that, Bernard Elno added, “The organizer’s arrangement this time is also very cunning. They first
divide a Rejuvenation pill into four, and auction these four Rejuvenation pills on the spot, and it will also
make the auction successful. The winner will take it on the spot. By then, | will have the opportunity to
witness the actual effect of the Rejuvenation pill. If a quarter of the rejuvenation pill can have obvious
effects, then | can be more assured to bid for the final finale of the Rejuvenation Pill!”

Bernard Elno suffered from early stage lung cancer several years ago. Because it was discovered early,
the doctor performed a lobectomy and removed one of his five lung lobes.

What he didn’t expect was that only two years later, he found a lung tumor again, so on the doctor’s
recommendation, he performed a second lobectomy.

Now, although the tumor in his body has been completely removed, he also lost two lung lobes, which
greatly reduced his physical condition.

Moreover, Bernard Elno also has to worry about the comeback of cancer cells. After all, he has already
relapsed once. If he does it again, he may no longer be able to use resection as a radical cure and can
only choose palliative therapy. In that case, his life span will also be greatly reduced.

So this time, he is also bound to win the Rejuvenation Pill.

At this moment, the door bell rang suddenly in the room.

Bernard EIno’s butler immediately got up and went to the door to open a gap.

At this time, standing outside the door were two men, one tall and one short.



The taller one is Charlie, and the shorter one is Zachary.

The housekeeper saw that Charlie was not wearing the clothes of a waiter, so he asked in surprise,
“Who are you?”

Charlie said lightly, “l am the business director of the auction organizer. There are some things that |
need to come over and talk to Mr. Elno.”

The butler asked suspiciously, “How do you prove that you are a staff member? Do you have relevant
documents?”

Charlie smiled and said, “You must have seen it when you came here. Now the entire Shangri-La Hotel is
under martial law. It is impossible to enter without internal staff, and | will not hide it from you. | came
here this time to represent the boss here, and there are very important things that must be
communicated to Mr. Elno in advance, otherwise it will affect Mr. EIno’s participation in the auction the
day after tomorrow.”

When the butler heard Charlie say this, the guard in his heart dissipated a lot.

When they came, they did see the security work of the hotel. Every passenger who came in had to check
their luggage, do a full set of security checks and check in. It was indeed very strict. If it weren’t for the
staff, it would be impossible to get in.

So, he opened the door and brought the two in. At the same time, he introduced to Bernard Elno on the
sofa, “Sir, these two are the staff of the auction. They said that they have important things to tell you.”

Bernard Elno nodded slightly, seeing Charlie and Zachary, one with his head held up and his expression
indifferent, and the other with a little nervousness, so he guessed that the tall Charlie must be the
person in charge.



So he looked at Charlie and said, “Mr., if you have anything, please tell me straight.”

Chapter 3839

Charlie looked at Bernard Elno and smiled slightly, “Mr. Elno, our boss asked me to come and
recommend some Chinese antique books to you. Look at what you are more interested in. The price is
high but | will definitely give you a certain discount.”

Bernard Elno did not expect that two people came to sell things, and suddenly asked with a look of
surprise, “What do you mean? Are you still doing door-to-door sales?”

Charlie nodded and smiled, and said, “Yes, and it’s a private customized door-to-door sale that is
specifically for you.”

After that, Charlie beckoned to Zachary next to him, and said, “Come on, Zachary, take out all your
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treasured good things and show them to Mr. Elno

Zachary hurriedly spread out the big bag he had just now directly on the ground.

Zachary usually set up a stall, and he used a large tablecloth with a lot of odds and ends on it.

If it is windy or rainy, or if a buyer comes to settle accounts after the fall, he can directly grab the four
corners of the tablecloth, flick it on the shoulder, and run away.

Moreover, after the limelight passed, the package was thrown on the ground, and the business could
start immediately.

It can definitely be regarded as a must-have item for home travel and setting up stalls.



Bernard Elno didn’t expect that he traveled a long way to participate in such a high-strength
Rejuvenation Pill auction, only to encounter such a low door-to-door sales promotion.

He pointed to the ragged place of Zachary, frowned and said, “What kind of rubbish is this...”

Charlie smiled and said, “They are all priceless antique books.”

“What?!” Bernard Elno pointed to a bronze wine bottle and asked, “This bronze cup has broken legs.
Take a closer look. It’s all plastic!”

Zachary looked down, panicked, and quickly said to Charlie in a low voice, “Master Wade...this...the
quality of this batch of goods is not very good. It is probably because | just packed it together in such a
brainstorming manner and accidentally smashed it all together...”

After speaking, he asked Charlie, “Master Wade, this old foreign man is good enough, what should | do
now?”

Zachary is most afraid of being exposed on the spot or being caught on the spot.

Buying and selling is about buying and leaving, and all the time is spent before consumers pay the bill.

Therefore, in his perception, there must be no mistakes before paying the bill. Once an error occurs, it is
equivalent to a complete loss of the customer.

However, Charlie didn’t care about these.

He directly said to Zachary, “Don’t talk, let me come.”



After speaking, Charlie directly picked up the plastic imitation bronze wine bottle, and introduced to
Bernard Elno very seriously, “Mr. Elno, this is a wine bottle that is engraved by our Chinese Shang
Dynasty bronze culture. You also know that the bronzes of our country are very, very precious cultural
relics, and it is absolutely impossible to circulate and sell, so we can only sell this one-to-one handicraft
to you foreign friends.”

After speaking, Charlie pointed to the missing corner and explained, “Look, the reason why we use
plastics as raw materials is to respond to energy conservation and environmental protection, as well as
the global concept of carbon neutrality and carbon peaking. Look Plastics seem to be worthless, but they
are all made of biodegradable materials and do not pollute the environment. They are absolutely green
crafts.”

Chapter 3840

Having said that, Charlie continued, “Under normal circumstances, we are going to sell this product for
18 million, but you have also seen that it has now become a defective product, so | will give you a
certain discount for 17.88 million you take it away!”

After listening to this, Zachary’s bladder sphincter tightened and almost didn’t squeeze a pee.

He looked at Charlie’s expression, as if he had been struck by thunder in horror.

At this moment, he was almost afraid of death in his heart, and couldn’t help but wonder, “Master
Wade is going to do something. The purchase price of this ruined thing is not a piece of eight, but he
sells it for 18 million... This... this is like being slaughtered...”

Bernard Elno’s expression was like a dog, and he waved his hands irritably and said, “It’s all right, | beg
you to stop insulting my IQ. You leave my room, and if there is any rubbish, please you take everything
away, | don’t need it either!”

“No need?” Charlie’s expression suddenly became cold, and he said with a sneer, “That’s really



embarrassing, Mr. Elno, if you don’t buy these products from us, you will lose the qualification to
participate in this auction. .”

“What?!” Bernard Elno asked angrily, “I have passed your registration review, and | have paid the
registration fee, and | also paid the 6 million room fee. What eligibility do you have to cancel my auction
qualification?”

Charlie said naturally with a look, “Because you didn’t distribute the goods!”

“Distribute the goods?!” Bernard Elno heard these words, the whole person has been petrified, and he
recovered after a while, and blurted out, “This is the first time | heard that participating in the auction
will have to distribute goods! It's ridiculous!”

Charlie smiled and said, “Go to your store to buy a bag and distribute the goods, don’t you need to come
to us to buy Rejuvenation Pill?”

As he said, he took out his consumption receipt and sneered, “Come on, take a look, go to your store
and buy a bag which only cost hundreds of thousands. It is mandatory to allocate one million goods, and
the goods are also distributed. Those rubbish that has been unsold for several years and is covered with
dust, our boss is also learning now and using it, and fully learning from Mr. EIno’s business strategy.”

Bernard Elno glanced at the shopping list, and his face suddenly became uglier than eating shit.

Distribution is an unspoken rule established by the luxury goods industry. Bernard Elno has long been
familiar with this unspoken rule, and even earns a lot of money by relying on this unspoken rule.

But he didn’t expect that Charlie would take this set of anti-generals today.

Moreover, the distribution status shown on this shopping list is indeed too cheating.



A bag, even with six times the price of goods, this is really crazy.

So, he said with a look of embarrassment, “This...as far as | know...the normal distribution quota is a
little several times higher than the public price. A package of more than 100,000 yuan can be distributed
200,000 yuan. That’s enough, and | don’t know why one million is stocked here...maybe it’s the store’s
own behavior...”

Charlie waved his hand, “You don’t have to explain so much. Now our boss only give you two choices. If
you want to participate in the auction of Rejuvenation Pill, you must complete the distribution,
otherwise, after checking out, we will refund you all the fees you paid!”

Bernard Elno hurriedly said, “Only the luxury goods industry has the rules of distribution, and the
distribution of goods in the luxury goods industry is also a helpless move. The prices of many things are
not speculated by our brands, but by outsiders. Speculators are speculating high, such as watches, Patek
Philippe’s Nautilus, which had a public price of less than 20,000 Euros ten years ago, but now the
circulating price on the market is more than 60,000 Euros, which has doubled several times, and the
brand’s output is also limited, so we can only fill the gap between the public price and the actual selling
price through distribution. This is a normal situation!”

Charlie asked with a smile, “Why, even if a piece of Nautilus with hundreds of thousands of dollars is a
hot commodity, it must be distributed. What about our Rejuvenation pill? The two hundred top rich can
only grab two of them. Isn’t it much more sought-after than Nautilus? Then it needs to be equipped with
more goods like Nautilus, isn’t it justified?”



